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REPORT OF THE AUDITORS
(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

Deloitte
Touche
Tohmatsu

TOTHE SHAREHOLDERS OF BEIREN PRINTING
MACHINERY HOLDINGS LIMITED

(A joint stock company with limited liability established in the
People’s Republic of China)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 76 to 119 which
have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF
DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS

The Company’s directors are responsible for the preparation of the
financial statements which give a true and fair view. In preparing
financial statements which give a true and fair view it is fundamental
that appropriate accounting policies are selected and applied
consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on
our audit, on those financial statements and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

BASIS OF OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of Auditing
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants. An
audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. It also
includes an assessment of the significant estimates and judgments
made by the directors in the preparation of the financial statements,
and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the
circumstances of the Company and of the Group, consistently
applied and adequately disclosed.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
REPORT OF THE AUDITORS

(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the
information and explanations which we considered necessary in
order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement. In forming our opinion we also evaluated
the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the
financial statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31
December 2003 and of the profit and cash flows of the Group for
the year then ended and have been properly prepared in accordance
with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

30 March 2004, Hong Kong

BEIREN PRINTING MACHINERY HOLDINGS LIMITED
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

—BE=F —EEC-fF
2003 2002
W& ARBTFT AR¥TF T
NOTES Rmb’000 Rmb’000
(E%Y)
(restated)
] Turnover 4 1,015,382 938,653
§H & A Cost of sales (683,783) (641,551)
EF Gross profit 331,599 297,102
Hb &g A Other operating income 6 18,671 9,908
HEEH Distribution costs (47,342) (39,801)
EEHEH Administrative expenses (173,452) (155,706)
BF - BBEIRERERZ Impairment losses recognised
REE KX in respect of property, plant
and equipment (9,703) (6,418)
EERIERIZEERX Impairment losses recognised
in respect of construction
in progress — (1,166)
&R HE Profit from operations 7 119,773 103,919
B & M Finance costs 8 (11,664) (17,184)
BoMENATEE Share of results of associates (1,149) (916)
& — BB A 524 Gain on partial disposal of
R 2% F an associate 297 —
Bt A & R Profit before taxation 107,257 85,819
B Taxation 11 (13,795) (10,780)
KRR Profit after taxation 93,462 75,039
LERRER Minority interests 2,686 (2,244)
REBF Net profit for the year 96,148 72,795
BRE Dividends 12 33,760 42,200
BREF—ER Earnings per share - Basic 13 ARW#228% AR#%182%
Rmb22.8 fen Rmb18.2 fen
76 | db A E0ORDOBE BB A R A A =B R =R W
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)

At 31 December 2003

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

—EE=F —EECF
2003 2002
Kt aF AR®TFiT AR Fr
NOTES Rmb’000 Rmb’000
(E3)
(restated)
FEmENEE Non-current assets
BF - HBENRE Property, plant and equipment 14 780,252 595,516
EREIRE Construction in progress 15 73,115 231,920
[EES Goodwill 16 3,583 4,031
BEEE Intangible assets 17 3,642 4,680
AN Interests in associates 19 10,212 15,140
Hip &= Other assets 20 32,727 32,727
ELERIEEE Deferred tax assets 21 19,313 16,379
922,844 900,393
mENEE Current assets
78 Inventories 22 526,965 521,933
EWER  BEARKE Accounts receivable,
H i & WK prepayments and other
receivables 23 308,029 242,098
FE U Bk A B RKIE Amounts due from associates 7,896 10,580
RITERRES Bank balances and cash 24 144,018 190,474
986,908 965,085
mE &R Current liabilities
FE 13 1R 7K Accounts payable 25 173,500 146,288
Bl FE 13 K Other payables 26 133,858 128,649
FEWEEER Sales deposits received 58,325 55,161
BN REERQRRE Amount due to ultimate
holding company 27 29,968 127,668
EAHEARLDEBRRKE  Amounts due to minority
shareholders of subsidiaries 27 2,673 2,673
B A RRIE Amount due to an associate 27 20,176 —
BB ERAEHERS Tax payable 7,206 3,383
HihBiE X Provision for other taxes
and levies 28 20,197 17,817
BN Option payments received 29 24,209 24,209
EM— —FREH Borrowings - due within one year 30 161,550 261,734
631,662 767,582
REEERE Net current assets 355,246 197,503
1,278,090 1,097,896
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REEERER CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
(REBLARSHEAFRR) (Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
—EE=F{_/A=+-HFE At 31 December 2003
—ET=F —EBEC-fF
2003 2002
W& ARBTFT AR¥TF T
NOTES Rmb’000 Rmb’000
(E%))
(restated)
B & R G E Capital and reserves
[N Share capital 31 422,000 400,000
fEE Reserves 32 778,534 567,466
1,200,534 967,466
PEHBRERES Minority interests 45,486 48,992
EREBRAR Non-current liabilities
B ——F#ZIH Borrowings - due after one year 30 31,400 75,900
EEBHEEE Deferred tax liabilities 21 670 5,538
32,070 81,438
1,278,090 1,097,896

FLt+AREEE-—B-THERESHZHB®R The financial statements on pages 76 to 119 were approved and
RER-—ZSENF=A=THKE=SHE authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 30 March 2004
RE#ERT THATIEERRESSE and are signed on its behalf by:

£

% 2R

SKEE ZHU WUAN EEBZE WANG GUOHUA
E X% DIRECTOR E X DIRECTOR

78 | db A EWORIOBE OB OB Oy R A A ZRE RS W
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EESER BALANCE SHEET
(REBLARSHEAFRR) (Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
—EE=F+-A=+—HEE At 31 December 2003
—EE=F —EECF
2003 2002
Bt & AR¥TFiT AR¥Frx
NOTES Rmb’000 Rmb’000
(E3)
(restated)
ERBEE Non-current assets
BT - HBENRE Property, plant and equipment 14 593,645 388,892
EEIR Construction in progress 15 68,922 229,963
MEABIRE Investments in subsidiaries 18 139,618 153,445
B N AR Interests in associates 19 12,819 16,783
Hith&EE Other assets 20 32,727 32,727
EEREERE Deferred tax assets 21 17,930 14,716
865,661 836,526
REEE Current assets
FE Inventories 22 355,503 369,342
EWER AARR Accounts receivable, prepayments
H b fE UL FR and other receivables 23 177,942 137,989
FE WL Bt /B A B R IE Amounts due from subsidiaries 62,774 80,921
FE & A RFRIE Amounts due from associates 7,896 10,580
RITERRES Bank balances and cash 24 106,589 139,762
710,704 738,594
pid Rk Current liabilities
FE 45 R 3K Accounts payable 25 104,909 84,538
Bl FE 13 3K Other payables 26 83,372 96,187
FEWEHEER Sales deposits received 15,380 21,791
BN RAER D RARIE Amount due to ultimate
holding company 27 29,968 127,601
AT B A RFRIE Amounts due to subsidiaries — 3,858
S E A RRIE Amount due to an associate 27 20,176 —
BB RAEHEE Tax payable 6,219 3,153
H A FiE 1 Provision for other taxes
and levies 28 10,667 7,892
RN Option payments received 29 24,209 24,209
B ——FREH Borrowings - due within one year 30 84,000 195,000
378,900 564,229
B EE R E Net current assets 331,804 174,365
1,197,465 1,010,891
B & R G i Capital and reserves
[N Share capital 31 422,000 400,000
# & Reserves 32 775,465 578,891
1,197,465 978,891
ERBAER Non-current liability
B — & Borrowings - due after one year 30 — 32,000
1,197,465 1,010,891
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FEE#E WANG GUOHUA
&% DIRECTOR
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HEERBER CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
(REBLARSHEAFRR) (Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
BE_SF=F1+_A=+—HILEE For the year ended 31 December 2003
KRR tE tE i OGXIR /i3
k% i ®FGE OWE  L8% g8 i OHe BUREF RBREG ait
Statutory

Statutory public  General Enterprise Discretionary
Share Share  Capital  surplus  welfare  reserve expansion  surplus Retained Dividend
capital premium  reserve  reserve fund fund fund  reserve  profits  reserve Total
ARBTR ARETR ARBTT ARETR ARBTR ARBTT ARBTT ARETR ARETT ARBTT ARETR
Rmb000  Rmb'000  Rmb'000  Amb000  RAmb000  Amb'000  Amb'000  Rmb'000  RAmb000  Rmb000  Rmb'000

R-8%2-F-5-A

At 1 January 2002
R 400,000 316,663 13206 48,012 42358 = — 42979 18977 48,000 930,195
as previously reported
L - - - - - - - — 12476 — 12476
prior year adjustment

Ei 400,000 316663 13206 48012 42,358 - — 42979 31453 48,000 942,671
as restated

AEREN - - - - - - - - T27% - 727%
Net profit for the year

FEREDR = = = 6,793 6,785 = - —  (13578) - -
Appropriations

ERERE = = = = = = = = —  (48,000)  (48,000)
Dividend paid

REBRERE 2% - - - - - - - —  (42200) 42,200 -
Amount set aside for

proposed final dividend

R-ZE-F+-A=1-A 400000 316,663 13206 54805 49,143 - — 42079 48470 42200 967466
At 31 December 2002

RIRH 22000 132,000 - - - - - - - — 154,000
Issue of shares

BIRAELZEX - (12,829) - - - - - - - - (12,829)

Expenses incurred in connection

with issue of shares
YARBARAEE - - 37949 - - - - - - - 37949
Capital contribution from BGC
EEFEA - - - - - - - — %148
Net profit for the year
FEREDE = = = 8,567 8,567 484 1,672 - (19,290)
Appropriations
ERERE = = = = = = = = —  (42,200)  (42,200)
Dividend paid
RERRERE 2% - - - - - - - —  (33,760) 33,760 -
Amount set aside for proposed

final dividend

96,148

RZBE=F+ZA=1-A 422,000 435,834 51,155 63,372 57,710 484 1,672 42,979 91,568 33,760 1,200,534
At 31 December 2003

de A BRI OBE AR OBy AR & R ZRE RS W
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GEBERER CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(REBLARSHEAFRR) (Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
BE_SF=F1+_FA=1+—HLEE For the year ended 31 December 2003
—_®P=F —BERCF
2003 2002
ARETIT ARE TR
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
(E3])
(restated)
REXBHBRERE OPERATING ACTIVITIES
& T Profit from operations 119,773 103,919
T Adjustments for:
e Depreciation 51,530 53,524
HERTF » HEA Loss (gain) on disposal
mEzEK (BR) of property, plant
and equipment 3,660 (466)
BF - BBENREERZ Impairment losses recognised
DRI BN in respect of property,
plant and equipment 9,703 6,418
EEIREHEZ (Gain) loss on disposal
(BA) BE of construction in progress (4,184) 8,702
B EE#E Amortisation of intangible assets 1,038 1,086
[k Amortisation of goodwill 448 448
FE WA Interest income (3,258) (3,048)
ERIERIZEERK Impairment losses recognised
in respect of construction
in progress = 1,166
EEESEBAN Operating cash flows before
RETEHRLSRE movements in working capital 178,710 171,749
FEZRED Decrease in inventories 68 15,905
FEUWRR ~ AR R Increase in accounts receivable,
H i & U FR 2 38 N prepayments and other receivables (65,931) (25,553)
FE Wi Bt A B R TR Z Decrease (increase) in
A (38 ) amounts due from associates 2,684 (10,580)
PEf R Z 4 N Increase in accounts payable 27,212 22,258
H i FE S TR 2 38 N Increase in other payables 5,209 13,421
& 15 B 8 4N B MR 3R 2 38 0 Increase in amounts due to
an associate 20,176 —
FEWEHEE M2 m Increase in sales deposits received 3,164 22,927
HaBEEE 2 GRL) Increase (decrease) in provision
for other taxes and levies 2,380 (1,712)
RETHEENERS Cash generated from operations 173,672 208,415
BB Income tax paid (17,662) (15,856)
FEZH Interest paid (11,664) (17,184)
BETDHELNSRS NET CASH GENERATED FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES 144,346 175,375
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GREBERER CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(REBLARSHEAFRR) (Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
BE_SZE=F1+_A=+—-HILEFE For the year ended 31 December 2003
—¥¥=F g 2
2003 2002
& ARBTFT ARE TR
NOTES Rmb’000 Rmb’000
(EZ%)
(restated)
BRRED INVESTING ACTIVITIES
EEIEEM Additions to construction in progress (157,212) (177,339)
BAET - HSSRRE Purchase of property,
plant and equipment (7,352) (17,120)
B E N RIRE Investments in associates (1,136) (5,369)
BF - MENZEEEWRA  Proceeds on disposal of property,
plant and equipment 64,790 22,253
ERIRFHEZBA Proceeds on disposal of
construction in progress 13,134 —
=& B Interest received 3,258 3,048
FHEB=@ARIT Decrease in bank deposits with
FEROR D maturity over three months 2,093 12,737
W BE — P B B A B Acquisition of a subsidiary 33 — 5,053
RRTHEANSERE NET CASH USED IN INVESTING
ACTIVITIES (82,425) (156,737)
MERD FINANCING ACTIVITIES
HERBN Repayments of borrowings (271,184) (524,460)
(fE32) EmERERADRE (Repayments to) advances from
ZEX ultimate holding company (97,700) 52,195
ERE Dividends paid (42,200) (48,000)
ENHEARDEBRER Dividend paid to minority
2R shareholders of a subsidiary (985) —
BITROFTBHNES - Issue of shares, net of share
WMEELENHE X2 B8 issue expenses 141,171 —
3 hn & =K New borrowings raised 126,500 485,560
BRAERATEE Contribution from ultimate
holding company 37,949 —
MEARDBERKREREE Contributions from minority
shareholders of a subsidiary 165 1,212
MEETHSIHZ NET CASH USED IN
ReRHeH FINANCING ACTIVITIES (106,284) (33,493)
BeRBAEFER/MER NET DECREASE IN CASH AND
ZimY CASH EQUIVALENTS (44,363) (14,855)
BeRBALERY CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
E#—R—BHZ#&R AT 1 JANUARY 181,987 196,842
BeRASEED CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
E+-—B=1+—HZz#&es AT 31 DECEMBER 137,624 181,987
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

1.

GENERAL

Beiren Printing Machinery Holdings Limited (the “Company”) was
established in Beijing, the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”)
on 13 July 19983 as a joint stock limited company in accordance
with the provisions set out in the Standard Opinion on Joint Stock
Limited Companies issued as of 15 May 1992 by the State
Commission for Restructuring the Economic System of the PRC.
The Company is registered as an overseas company in Hong Kong
under Part XI of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. The H
Shares and A Shares of the Company are listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and the Shanghai Stock Exchange
of the PRC, respectively.

The Company is mainly engaged in the manufacture and sale of a
variety of printing machines and related spare parts.

The ultimate holding company is Beiren Group Corporation (“BGC”),
a state-owned company incorporated in the PRC.

ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS

In the current year, the Group has adopted, for the first time, the
following Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standard (HKFRS) issued
by the Hong Kong Society of Accountants (HKSA), the term of
HKFRS is inclusive of Statements of Standard Accounting Practice
(SSAPs) and Interpretations approved by the HKSA:

SSAP 12 (Revised) Income Taxes

In the current year, the Group has adopted SSAP 12 (Revised)
Income Taxes. The principal effect of the implementation of SSAP
12 (Revised) is in relation to deferred tax. SSAP 12 (Revised)
requires the adoption of a balance sheet liability method, whereby
deferred tax is recognised in respect of all temporary differences
between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the financial
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit, with limited exceptions. In the absence
of any specific transitional requirements in SSAP 12 (Revised), the
new accounting policy has been applied retrospectively.
Comparative amounts for 2002 have been restated accordingly.

BEIREN PRINTING MACHINERY HOLDINGS LIMITED |
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B RS R R MY = NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(REBLARSHEAFRR) (Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
BE_SF=F1+_A=+—HILEE For the year ended 31 December 2003

2. HHAEBMER SN () 2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (CONTINUED)

HME st B ER S+ =R (B8T) 28t The financial effect of the adoption of SSAP 12 (Revised) on the
FEMT : balance sheet items is summarised below:
BE BE P8 E7
BLEE we RAEE REAR BRER BE
Deferred Deferred
Intangible tax tax Minority Retained
assets Goodwill assets liabilities interests profits

ARBTT ARBTT ARETR ARETT ARETT ARETR
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000

R=ER-F+-A=+-H

Balance at 31 December 2002
Rt 3,888 — — — 49,263 32,535
As previously reported

BEERBEE 2B — — 16,379 — 606 15,773
Recognition of deferred tax assets

WE-HBLAAELCEEREZR RE 792 - — - — =
Adjustment of valuation upon acquisition of a subsidiary

KE-HEAIELEZEEREREREBZEE = 4,479 = 5,538 (877) 610

Recognition of deferred tax liabilities and related goodwill

upon acquisition of a subsidiary
RO BERENET % (BB ELENEE 2B — (448) - - — (448)
Amortisation of additional goodwill recognised as

a result of the adoption of SSAP 12 (Revised)

2 0H2) 792 4,031 16,379 5,538 (271) 15,935
Total increase (decrease)

B 4,680 4,031 16,379 5,538 48,992 48,470
As restated

R=BB-£+ZA=+-H
Balance at 31 December 2001

Rt 2,812 — — — 30,352 18,977
As previously reported
BERBEE 2R — — 12,828 — 352 12,476

Recognition of deferred tax

Bit 2,812 — 12,828 — 30,704 31,453
As restated
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(REBLARSHEAFRR) (Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
BE—ZEFT=F+_F=+—HIFE For the year ended 31 December 2003

2. WHAEMEE R ) 2. ADOPTION OF HONG KONG FINANCIAL

PA RS ER R MR

RAETHEBERE + = (RIEFD) EMR
TERARBR ZHENT :

REPORTING STANDARDS (CONTINUED)

The financial effect of the adoption of SSAP 12 (Revised) on the
results for the current and prior year is as follows:

—E2= —EEB-F
2003 2002
AR®TFIT ARETFT
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
BELEBE 2R Recognition of deferred tax assets
and liabilities 7,802 4,277
PEBRRES 2 IELERE Recognition of deferred tax assets
and liabilities shared by minority
interests (62) (370)
HgstEKEL Amortisation of additional goodwill recognised
F+ =k (RIEET) in respect of deferred tax as a result of
EEBENEE B the adoption of SSAP 12 (Revised) (448) (448)
7,292 3,459

FHEEHBOR
AEBEE WA REELAAHER

BREBARSTEURE - FIRATE
BEEBEMT ¢

RERmRERE
GARBEFAARFENBLARES
F+=A=+-BALZBBRE -

HEFERBAREHZMEATF - AIKHE
BARHRSIEHERHIL ZRED RS
AGRBERA °

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical
cost convention and in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong. The principal accounting policies
adopted are as follows:

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to 31
December each year.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year
are included in the consolidated income statement from the effective
date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, as
appropriate.

G Goodwill
HMEDEEBA-—WEBLRE  BERE Goodwill arising on consolidation represents the excess of the cost
ERAEERGABRIEEREEFEZ of acquisition over the Group’s interest in the fair value of the

7

REEZBE -

]

—EE-F-A-RAZAREKBmMEELN
BEMNEAMHE LR HERHENEL
AREENEERERERERERAT
B,% o

—EE-F-F-AZRBAWBMELN
AEBRERL  YREFERATEA
HIETHE - DRBHMEARMELNE
EREEEER/RPTUERIIR -

REEHNBE AR - EARBHN LIATE

BRSO EAG B A it B 2 RIS
BE -

2003 ANNUAL REPORT

identifiable assets and liabilities of a subsidiary at the date of
acquisition.

Goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to 1 January 2001 continues
to be held in reserves, and will be charged to the income statement
at the time of disposal of relevant subsidiary, or of such time as the
goodwill is determined to be impaired.

Goodwill arising on acquisitions after 1 January 2001 is capitalised
and amortised on a straight-line basis over its useful economic life.
Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries is presented
separately in the balance sheet.

On disposal of a subsidiary, the attributable amount of unamortised
goodwill/goodwill previously eliminated against reserves is included
in the determination of the profit or loss on disposal.

BEIREN PRINTING MACHINERY HOLDINGS LIMITED |
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PR ER R MR
(RERBARSTEARER)
P -—EE=F+HA=1—HILFE

3.

FREHBOR (A7)

amE
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Negative goodwill

Negative goodwill represents the excess of the Group’s interest in
the fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of a subsidiary
at the date of acquisition over the cost of acquisition.

Negative goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to 1 January 2001
continues to be held in reserves and will be credited to income at
the time of disposal of the relevant subsidiary.

Negative goodwill arising on acquisitions after 1 January 2001 is
presented as deduction from assets and will be released to income
based on an analysis of the circumstances from which the balance
resulted.

To the extent that the negative goodwill is attributable to losses or
expenses anticipated at the date of acquisition, it is released to
income in the period in which those losses or expenses arise. The
remaining negative goodwill is recognised as income on a straight-
line basis over the remaining average useful life of the identifiable
acquired depreciable assets. To the extent that such negative
goodwill exceeds the aggregate fair value of the acquired identifiable
non-monetary assets, it is recognised in income immediately.

Negative goodwill arising on the acquisition of an associate is
deducted from the carrying value of that associate. Negative goodwill
arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries is presented separately in
the balance sheet as a deduction from assets.

Investments in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the Company’s balance
sheet at cost less any identified impairment loss.

Interests in associates

The consolidated income statement includes the Group’s share of
the post-acquisition results of its associates for the year. In the
consolidated balance sheet, interests in associates are stated at
the Group’s share of the net assets of the associates less any
identified impairment loss.

The results of associates are accounted for by the Company on the
basis of dividends received and receivable during the year. In the
Company’s balance sheet, investments in associates are stated at
cost, as reduced by any identified impairment loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of items of property,
plant and equipment over their estimated useful lives and after taking
into account their estimated residual value, using the straight-line
method, at the following rates per annum:

REHNFH

Over the term of the leases
RENFHEN+F2REE

Over the shorter of the term of the leases and 40 years
RENFHRI T F2BRES

Over the shorter of the term of the leases and 50 years
7.14% - 10%

12.5% - 20%

12.5% - 20%

The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an asset is
determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the income
statement.

Construction in progress

Construction in progress, which includes all development
expenditure and other direct costs, including interest expenses
attributable to such projects, is stated at cost less impairment losses.
Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as property, plant
and equipment, commences when the assets are ready for their
intended use. Costs on completed construction works are
transferred to property, plant and equipment or the relevant projects.

Technical knowhow

Technical knowhow, which is based on professional appraisals of
knowhow contributed in accordance with the terms of the joint
venture contracts or cost incurred in its acquisition, is stated at
cost and amortised over its estimated useful life on a straight-line
basis.

Research and development expenditure

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an expense in
the period in which it is incurred.

An internally-generated intangible asset arising from development
expenditure is recognised only if it is anticipated that the
development costs incurred on a clearly-defined project will be
recovered through future commercial activity. The resultant asset
is amortised on a straight-line basis over its useful life.

Where no internally-generated intangible asset can be recognised,
development expenditure is recognised as an expense in the period
in which it is incurred.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost is calculated using the weighted average method.

Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying amounts
of its tangible and intangible assets to determine whether there is
any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss.
If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less than
its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to
its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised as an
expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years.
A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as income
immediately.

Revenue recognition

Sales of goods are recognised when goods are delivered and title
has passed.

Service income is recognised when services are provided.

Rental income is recognised on a straight line basis over the period
of the leases.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the
principal outstanding and at the interest rate applicable.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the
shareholders’ rights to receive payment have been established.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction
or production of qualifying assets, are capitalised as part of the
cost of those assets. Capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases
when the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or
sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period
in which they are incurred.

Leases

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to the income
statement on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments in respect of statutory retirement funds are charged as
an expense as they fall due.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Foreign currencies

Transactions in currencies other than Renminbi are initially recorded
at the rates prevailing on the dates of the transactions. Monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in currencies other than Renminbi
are re-translated at the rates prevailing on the balance sheet date.
Profits and losses arising on exchange are dealt with in the income
statement.

On consolidation, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s overseas
subsidiaries which are denominated in currencies other than
Renminbi are translated at the rates prevailing on the balance sheet
date. Income and expense items are translated at the average
exchange rates for the period. All translation differences arising on
consolidation are dealt with in reserves. Such translation differences
are recognised as income or as expenses in the period in which
the operations is disposed of.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable
and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year.
Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported in the income
statement because it excludes items of income or expense that are
taxable or deductible in other years, and it further excludes income
statement items that are never taxable or deductible.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on
differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used
in the computation of taxable profit, and is accounted for using the
balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences, and deferred tax
assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which deductible temporary
differences can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not
recognised if the temporary difference arises from goodwill (or
negative goodwill) or from the initial recognition (other than in a
business combination) of other assets and liabilities in a transaction
that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries and associates,
except where the Group is able to control the reversal of the
temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary difference
will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all
or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply
in the period when the liability is settled or the asset realised.
Deferred tax is charged or credited in the income statement, except
when it relates to items charged or credited directly to equity, in
which case the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.
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4. BEH 4.

EXERERBORKZES - BHHE
EMHHERREREZHERE - FF

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

TURNOVER

Turnover represents the net sales value of printing machines, spare
parts, raw materials and services from other operations. The Group’s

EXrEXERoEEEIMAOT ¢ turnover analysed by principal activity is as follows:
BEH
Turnover
—ET=F —EE_F
2003 2002
AR®TT AR¥TFr
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
ENRI#ELGEERNE Manufacture and sales of printing machines 939,804 886,922
EUSUEEEE Manufacture and sales of spare parts 21,542 26,054
12 14 ED Rl AR 7% Provision of printing services 21,180 17,049
EMHEEREMER Trading of raw materials and other operations 40,482 16,160
HE®E Total sales 1,023,008 946,185
W HERRH M IE Less: Sales tax and other surcharges (7,626) (7,532)
1,015,382 938,653
05 B b Ik 4 Al 5. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL

FEBZWAREETRRAETE AR
HY ED I M L5 B £ o

Lo ARECEEERURNREKE
URREHZEEBRNMD - Bt - HE2
REBHWED M o

SEGMENTS

All of the Group’s revenue and results are substantially derived from
the manufacture and sale of printing machines in Mainland China.

Moreover, as substantially all of the Group’s assets and liabilities
are located in Mainland China, and assets and liabilities located
outside Mainland China are insignificant, no segmental analysis of
financial information is presented.

Jofib 2 22 WA 6. OTHER OPERATING INCOME
HiEZWADHAT : Other operating income is analysed as follows:
k1 3 —EE-F
2003 2002
AR%TFIT AR T
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
RITERAE Interest on bank deposits 3,258 3,048
I BB T Exchange gain 12 414
MEBEE Compensation received for removal of factories 9,569 3,215
&R WA Rental income 2,289 305
=R N Others 3,543 2,926
18,671 9,908

de A BRI OBE AR OBy AR & R
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)

GE TR 7. PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS
—EE=F —ET_-F
2003 2002
AR #TFir AR®FT
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
EERBEE MR Profit from operations has been arrived
(FA) : at after charging (crediting):
-k Depreciation and amortisation
BT HBIRE Property, plant and equipment 51,530 53,524
IEHE R M 5] E Technical knowhow (included in
(Bt AEEEAD) administrative expenses) 1,038 1,086
BE (B A Goodwill (included in
EEBERH) administrative expenses) 448 448
wERBESST Total depreciation and amortisation 53,016 55,058
HERT  HBMREZ Loss (gain) on disposal of property,
B K (BF) plant and equipment 3,660 (466)
ERIREHZ (Gain) loss on disposal of
(BA) BX construction in progress (4,184) 8,702
2B AT Auditors’ remuneration 2,213 2,795
REEHER Allowance for slow-moving inventories 11,131 7,952
IR ERE Allowance for bad and doubtful debts 8,859 13,983
IR RERD Minimum lease payments paid under operating
BEHES leases in respect of factory facilities 3,770 863
HREFEEES Research and development expenses 6,466 15,032
EITHEREEEHE Staff costs including directors’ emoluments 150,485 140,216
B R 8. FINANCE COSTS
—EE=F —ET_F
2003 2002
AR #TFir AR®FT
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
REFREEZ Interest on bank borrowings
SRITE A S X H wholly repayable within five years 11,664 17,184
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

9. WHKEEFMWL 9. DIRECTORS’ AND SUPERVISORS’
EMOLUMENTS
EEREEMEOMMT : The directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments are analysed as follows:
bt 1 g 3 —EE-F
2003 2002
AR%TIT AR T
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
e Fees:
HITES Executive directors 390 —
BYFHITES Independent non-executive directors 110 —
E=E Supervisors — —
500 —
Hithi £ : Other emoluments:
HITES Executive directors
FE R HAF = Salaries and other benefits 392 367
BIKE 5 B Contributions to retirement plan 9 7
RIERRABS Performance related bonus
ZRE — =
BIAFHITES Independent non-executive directors — —
E=x Supervisors
EXFEREMFE Salaries and other benefits — —
BN BN Contributions to retirement plan — —
RIERRER Performance related bonus
ZEE — —
401 374
901 374

tREEREEMESREMRA L TAR : The emoluments of the above directors and supervisors fall within

the following bands:

SHEBET(AR®T) —EE=F —EE-F
Amount HK$ (Rmb) 2003 2002
BAl “AE
Number of Number of
persons persons

0 - 1,000,000 (0 - 1,065,700) 10 10
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MR R M NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(REBLARSHEAFRR) (Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
BE_SF=F1+_FA=1+—HLEE For the year ended 31 December 2003
10. HiHMW4 10. EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS
AEEAUESHMALTHBOR - == The emoluments of five highest paid individuals for the year were
E=FRAUBETFMATEERLES as below. The five highest paid individuals for 2003 included two
(ZZZ=F W) HMLFBEIR (2002: two) directors, details of whose emoluments are set out in
EA B EE9 © note 9 above.
—E2= —EBECF
2003 2002
AR®TFIT AR TR
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
FekH R = Salaries and other benefits 1,420 824
PERY NCAET (RN Contributions to retirement plan 23 17
RIERERGZRES Performance related bonus — —
1,443 841
SHEERT (AR®T) 2= —EECF
Amount HK$ (Rmb) 2003 2002
BAH WA
Number of Number of
persons persons
0 - 1,000,000 (0 - 1,065,700) 5 5)
11. BiH 11. TAXATION
—EET=F§ —EECF
2003 2002
AR #TFir AR¥Fr
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
BHEERE The charge comprises:
AEEFEARENEA Provision of PRC income tax
FrsBisE for the year 21,485 15,027
AMFEERBANESHEEEM Underprovision of Hong Kong
Profits Tax in prior year —_ 30
21,485 15,057
BEREEE Deferred tax credit (7,802) (4,277)
PIEPEBE AR ZREHR Share of PRC taxation of associates 112 —
13,795 10,780
AATZHEFREBR I UNEABR BT Z The Company is subject to PRC income tax levied at a rate of 15%
15% (=BT =F : 15%) BLETHE - Hff (2002: 15%) of the taxable income. All the Group’s PRC subsidiaries
BARMNAEHERBHEBRERT and associates are subject to PRC income tax levied at a rate as
"o specified in accordance with the relevant rules and regulations in
the PRC.
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(REBLARSHEAFRR) (Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
BE_SF=F1+_A=+—HILEE For the year ended 31 December 2003
11. BiH (&) 11. TAXATION (CONTINUED)
UTREEBENERBEREBNAL : The tax charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit per the
income statement as follows:
—EE=F —EEC-F
2003 2002
AR®TIT AR¥TFr
Rmb’000 % Rmb’000 %
i AU A Profit before taxation 107,257 85,819
REMEEB E15% Tax at the domestic
(2002: 15%) income tax rate of 15%
MR RS E (2002: 15%) 16,089 15.0 12,873 15.0
EFELREERER Tax effect of expenses not
BB deductible for tax purpose
BRI HEBHENTE 2,593 2.4 6,126 7
EERFERR Tax effect of income not
BEeBERTE taxable for tax purpose
BRUAYBRBHTE (2,386) (2.2) (3,169) (3.7)
HFARABERRE Effect of different tax rates
HEBNLE of subsidiaries operating
in other jurisdictions (847) (0.8) (1,932) (2.2)
FFEIZBIEEE Tax effect of tax losses
HHRENWLE not recognised 1,320 1.2 1,121 1.3
EEAZURMFEE Utilisation of tax losses
RERZBIEEE previously not recognised (3,287) (3.0) (3,893) (4.5)
Hit Others 313 0.3 (346) (0.4)
AEEHBXRE Tax effect and effective
REBRH=E tax rate for the year 13,795 12.9 10,780 12.6
12. )15 vid A B 5 12. APPROPRIATIONS AND DIVIDENDS
*5E
The Group
ZEE=R “EECF
2003 2002
ARBTFT ARE®FrL
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
REEEARS (i) Transfer to statutory surplus reserve (note) 8,567 6,793
BERZEE A= S () Transfer to statutory public welfare fund (note) 8,567 6,785
ROGEEES Transfer to general reserve fund 484 —
REOLEZEES Transfer to enterprise expansion fund 1,672 —
BRERERESRARK0.08T Amount set aside for proposed final dividend
(ZB2=F BRAR%0.107) of Rmb0.08 (2002: Rmb0.10) per share for
%%422 000,000 the 422,000,000 shares (2002: 422,000,000
ZETF : 422,000,0008%) shares) in issue as at the date of proposal 33,760 42,200
53,050 55,778
E%E%?&Hiﬁﬁﬂﬂﬁ B8R ARKK0.08T The final dividend of Rmb0.08 (2002: Rmb0.10) per share has been
(ZZ=Z=F . AR¥0.10%t) - ZARE proposed by the directors and is subject to approval by the
RERRRRASEZEB - shareholders in general meeting.
Kt - Note:
REFEARENBEEELIEREAE 54 In accordance with the relevant laws and regulations of the PRC, the
AREEEFENERTES T LR F Company appropriated Rmb8,478,000 (2002: Rmb6,650,000), being
%uafzmm% » Bl B AR¥8,478,0007T (=& 10% of the Company’s net profit for the year prepared under the PRC
Z_F : ARK¥6,650,0007T) @ D EIEEE accounting standards, from the net profit for the year to each of the
’“%%%ﬂ EERATBE ° statutory surplus reserve and the statutory public welfare fund.
db N ED R OB BB By OB A W R - e N O
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

13. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculation of basic earnings per share for the year is based
on the net profit for the year of Rmb96,148,000 (2002:
Rmb72,795,000) and on the weighted average number of
421,571,808 shares (2002: 400,000,000 shares) in issue during
the year.

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

TR BRR
#¥ 1 4] ARE ait
Furniture,
Land and Plantand fixtures and Motor
buildings machinery equipment vehicles Total
ARBTT ARBTT AEBTT ARBFT ARETT
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
&M THE GROUP
R*{E COST
R-ZZ=%-f—-H At 1 January 2003 440,045 447,370 52,414 23,246 963,075
wnE Additions 937 194 2,903 3,318 7,352
REEIREA Transfer from construction
in progress 263,610 30,914 11,761 782 307,067
RE Disposals (94,593) (33,186) (12,207) (5,860) (145,846)
R-BE=F
+=ZA=+-H At 31 December 2003 609,999 445,292 54,871 21,486 1,131,648
RBRAEREE ACCUMULATED
DEPRECIATION AND
IMPAIRMENT
R-ZZEZ=%-f—-H At 1 January 2003 88,275 237,667 29,088 12,529 367,559
rERE Charge for the year 10,938 21,898 15,244 3,450 51,530
RERX2ER (i) Impairment losses
recognised in the income
statement (note) 9,703 — — — 9,703
ATk Eliminated on disposals (32,004) (31,022) (9,362) (5,008) (77,396)
R-BE=F
+=ZA=+-H At 31 December 2003 76,912 228,543 34,970 10,971 351,396
IRERE NET BOOK VALUES
R-BE=F
+=ZA=+-H At 31 December 2003 533,087 216,749 19,901 10,515 780,252
R-BB=F
+ZA=+-H At 31 December 2002 351,770 209,703 23,326 10,717 595,516
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(CONTINUED)
TR 11954
#F " 3 RE Akt
Furniture,
Land and Plantand fixtures and Motor
buildings machinery equipment vehicles Total
ARBTT ARBTT ARETT ARBTT ARETT
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
FAF THE COMPANY
B*FE COST
R-ZEE=f-H—H At 1 January 2003 317,062 331,122 42,300 16,416 706,900
wE Additions 329 344 609 2,600 3,882
REEIREA Transfer from construction
in progress 262,088 30,153 10,784 782 303,807
RE Disposals (94,593) (28,137) (11,800) (5,535) (140,065)
R-BE=F
+=A=+—-H At 31 December 2003 484,886 333,482 41,893 14,263 874,524
ARNE ACCUMULATED
DEPRECIATION
NR=ZBE=F—-H—H At 1 January 2003 78,234 205,245 24,486 10,043 318,008
rERE Charge for the year 7,430 11,603 13,707 2,689 35,429
ATk Eliminated on disposals (32,004) (26,643) (9,034) (4,877) (72,558)
R-BE=F
+=ZA=+—-H At 31 December 2003 53,660 190,205 29,159 7,855 280,879
RESE NET BOOK VALUES
R-BZ=%
+=H=+—H At 31 December 2003 431,226 143,277 12,734 6,408 593,645
R-ZE=fF
+=A=+—-H At 31 December 2002 238,828 125,877 17,814 6,373 388,892
e : FR o AEBEHET - WENRE Note: During the year, the Group reviewed the carrying amounts of

ZIRE S HETER - WHRIHHD
BT EBENRECHE LK
fBE - Bt - ZEET - JHEB[A
% 8 HO IR T 6L © 1 P = AR FE A9 AT 1R
Bl - EERZESETF - #a5
MREHFEEE - BEZFEED
SRZEEBT  HBENRBETE
WS FEEEE

property, plant and equipment and identified that certain of those
property, plant and equipment are either idle, or have no
economic value to the Group. Accordingly, the carrying amounts
of those identified property, plant and equipment are reduced
to their respective recoverable amounts, which represent the
net selling prices of those property, plant and equipment. The
net selling prices were determined by reference to the market
value of those property, plant and equipment in the PRC.
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BE_SF=F1+_FA=1+—HLEE For the year ended 31 December 2003
14. i~ BSR4 14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(CONTINUED)
AEBRAATZ L REF ZIREFE An analysis of the net book value of the Group’s and of the Company’s
AT - land and buildings is as follows:
*5H e XN
The Group The Company
-1 k-3 —EECF k-1 k2 —EECF
2003 2002 2003 2002
ARBFT ARMFr  ARBFT ARETR
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
RPE U HZL Land use rights in the PRC
BRI hERE under medium-term leases 72,730 71,932 23,728 21,879
ARE NP HRL Buildings in the PRC under
HEzEF medium-term leases 452,874 265,597 407,498 216,949
URERUARBZL Land and buildings in Hong Kong
HEZ Tt RESF under long leases 7,483 14,241 = =
533,087 351,770 431,226 238,828
FR AEEERARZELET - #HE During the year, certain property, plant and equipment of the Group
RREUEERAEE R-BZE=F1 and the Company were rented out under operating leases. Their
“H=1t—H ZE5EBF - MERREZ cost and accumulated depreciation as at balance sheet date are
REAERZRFEDT : as follows:
£ 340 e XN
The Group The Company
-1 k-3 —EECF -1 k-2 —EECF
2003 2002 2003 2002
ARBTT ARMFr  ARBFT ARETZ
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
5783 COST
tiREF Land and buildings 34,576 5,493 30,313 1,230
Mz Plant and machinery 23,282 — 23,282 —
BRRRE Furniture, fixtures and equipment 1,099 = 1,099 =
AE Motor vehicles 572 — 572 —
59,529 5,493 55,266 1,230
ZRmE ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
tiREF Land and buildings 2,016 1,198 1,278 543
HEs Plant and machinery 11,346 — 11,346 —
BRRRE Furniture, fixtures and equipment 877 = 877 =
AE Motor vehicles 474 — 474 —
14,713 1,198 13,975 543
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14. M -~ B ASA (A) 14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(CONTINUED)
ZERT  HERRENRFRZIFTERHA Their depreciation charge and impairment losses during the year
BEEEWNT : are as follows:
£ 31| e XN
The Group The Company
—ET=§ -"TT-F CEB=f 3 ok -3
2003 2002 2003 2002
ARBTT AR%Fr ARBTT ARETR
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
hE DEPRECIATION
T REF Land and buildings 818 685 735 30
ez Plant and machinery 1,613 — 1,613 —
BRRRE Furniture, fixtures and equipment 133 — 133 —
AE Motor vehicles 69 — 69 —
2,633 685 2,550 30
WERE IMPAIRMENT LOSSES
tiREF Land and buildings 1,639 = — —
e Plant and machinery — — — —_
BRRRE Furniture, fixtures and equipment - = — =
AE Motor vehicles - — - —
1,639 — — —
15. 7Es T# 15. CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS
e 30| 3N
The Group The Company
AR%FIT AR%TFIT
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
5% 3| COST
R-ZEE=%5-H—H At 1 January 2003 240,046 236,923
& hn Additions 157,212 151,622
BEERT HBEARE Transfer to property, plant and equipment (307,067) (308,807)
8 Disposals (15,910) (15,816)
R=ZZ=f+=-A=t+-H At 31 December 2003 74,281 68,922
i B IMPAIRMENT
R-ZEE=%5-H—H At 1 January 2003 8,126 6,960
BB 8 Eliminated on disposals (6,960) (6,960)
R-ZBZE=F+-A=1+—H At 31 December 2003 1,166 —
i 1 % {8 CARRYING AMOUNT
R-EZ=F+-A=+—H At 31 December 2003 73,115 68,922
R-ZEE-F+-HA=+-—H At 31 December 2002 231,920 229,963
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W Btk
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)

15. CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

(CONTINUED)
ERIRHUTEEAR The construction in progress is made up of:
*5H £ YN
The Group The Company

k18- —EEC-f —EEZ=f —EEC-f
2003 2002 2003 2002
ARBTT ARETn ARBTT ARETx
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
EF Buildings 46,383 208,005 45,387 206,785
HEERER M Plant and machinery and others 26,732 23,915 23,535 23,178
73,115 231,920 68,922 229,963

ERBEFARPELAPHRZAEE -

The buildings are located in the PRC under medium-term leases.

16. R 16. GOODWILL
AR¥FT
Rmb’000
5% 3 GROSS AMOUNT
R-ZEEB=5—H—H Balance at 1 January 2003
— Rt - as previously reported —
— RAEHEREAET =K - recognised as a result of the adoption
(RIBF) EE 2R of SSAP 12 (Revised) 4,479
— ERRR=ZTE=HF - as restated and at 31 December 2003
+=A=+—8~ 4,479
e AMORTISATION
R-ZZEZE-_F=H=+—H Balance at 31 December 2002
— Rt - as previously reported —
— RAEHEREAET K - recognised as a result of the adoption
(RIETT) EE 2R of SSAP 12 (Revised) 448
— ERRR=ZTE=F - as restated and at 31 December 2003
+=A=+—8 448
AN EHIBR Charge for the year 448
R-BE=F+=A=+—8H Balance at 31 December 2003 896
R H R E CARRYING AMOUNT
R=Z2Z2=5+=-H=+—H At 31 December 2003 3,583
R=BE-HF+=-A=+—H At 31 December 2002 (restated)
(Ft) 4,031

FERAzEEBHEBRI10F -

2003 ANNUAL REPORT

The goodwill arising on acquisition is amortised on a straight line

basis over 10 years.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)

For the year ended 31 December 2003

17. L& 17. INTANGIBLE ASSETS
JEEFI K
Technical knowhow
AR FT
Rmb’000
x&KHE THE GROUP
B*{E COST
R=—EBE=F5—-H—H At 1 January 2003
— Rt - as previously reported 6,730
— EREHEREAE T K - adjustment of valuation as a result
(BB EEZHEEER of the adoption of SSAP 12 (Revised) 792
— BRlRR=-BE=F - as restated and at 31 December 2003
+=B=+-8 7,522
ARk ACCUMULATED AMORTISATION
R=—EBEE=F—-H—H At 1 January 2003 2,842
7N 3 6 Amortised for the year 1,038
R-EZE=F+-"HA=+—H At 31 December 2003 3,880
R R E NET BOOK VALUES
R=—ZBE=%+=-H=+-—H At 31 December 2003 3,642
R=BE-HF+=-A=+—H At 31 December 2002 (restated) 4,680
(E )
18. WEAF 8% 18. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
. 3/
The Company
—ET=HF —EBEC-F
2003 2002
ARETFIT ARETFIT
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
FEEREBRERE Unlisted investments/shares, at cost 151,740 154,517
A ORER X Less: Impairment loss (12,122) (1,072)
139,618 153,445

BEME LR HFFRRMES9 -

de A BRI OBE AR OBy AR & R

Details of the subsidiaries are set out in note 39.
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(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)

For the year ended 31 December 2003

19. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

F5E F2F

The Group The Company
—2ET=§ C—EBT-H CBB=FE C"—EBT-H
2003 2002 2003 2002
ARBTIT ARMTn AR¥TT ARETR
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
FLETRERE Unlisted investments, at cost — — 12,819 16,783
BoREE Share of net assets 10,212 15,140 — —
10,212 15,140 12,819 16,783

R-ZEZ2=F+-A=+t—R  FKHZ

Particulars of the associates at 31 December 2003 are as follows:

BERNRFENOT ¢
EmE KEEEMR
Ak HERE BElkE IERH
Place of Percentage of
establishment registered capital
Name and operation held by the Group  Principal activity
EEXAHZAORROGERAR TEFLAD) REARLNE 28.76%  REENRIRE
Ningxia Beiren Xihua Printing Limited PRC Provision of printing services
(“Ningxia Beiren”)
EREAEBORBBEHERD REARLAE 45%  SHEHRBREYS
(MEREAEE]) PRC Sale of printing machines
Beijing Beiren Hengtong Printing Machinery and accessories for
Sales Limited (“Beijing Beiren Hengtong”) printing machines
BN AEBERIERERA R REARLNE 30% HESEORBREHS
(TEMEAEE]) PRC Market of printing machines
Guangzhou Beiren Hengtong Printing Machinery and accessories for
Limited (“Guangzhou Beiren Hengtong”) printing machines
BELADRBAEHEREELF REARLAE 49%  HEMRBREYS
(MEEL AL PRC Sale of printing machines
Liaoning Beiren Printing Machinery Sales and accessories for
Limited (“Liaoning Beiren”) printing machines
ERERAEZAERAR ([HREE]) REARLAE 49%  HEDRIBKBEHRE
Beijing Monigraf Automations Co. Ltd. PRC Sale of automations
(“Beijing Monigraf”) of printing machines
EREBBERREAAR ([ERLE]) REARLAE 20% MIHE BERFEET
Beijing Beiying Casting Company Limited PRC B SHRE BEANT

(“Beijing Beiying”)

2003 ANNUAL REPORT

R B& - BH - BE
Processing and sale of spare
parts, manufacture of casting parts,
processing and technological
development of models, transfer
and provision of

consultancy services
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)

For the year ended 31 December 2003

20. OTHER ASSETS

F5E F2E
The Group The Company
ZEP=F C"EBT-F C"BB-HF C—TB-F
2003 2002 2003 2002
ARBTET AREFTT ARBTT ARETR
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
HigE Other investment 32,727 32,727 32,727 32,727

H 3% 8 35 — %58 %30,000,0007T (AR
#£32,727,0007t) 2 1B - ARBE M@
RIS ([ - BRIEEEAR
HEEFNER ((HEE])  BEHEEE
REQAFREBEZYE  HEHFERR
HEECHERR BB NARATEE
7B %56,478,000T ([RBEMF]) » &K
BHRE-HAREHR=-ZT_F+=
A=1tHAXft - REBEAREEEER
RPGTAIRZEARIET - RELFE
A HRYELETREEZHATZNER
ZRENREE QT LITHER BB
30,000,000 W EEZME 2 EFRRKE
WEHRGENR - E=—TT_F_A—
B RNABMEAHETREBRE > AR
BEHERMANS —BUWE (FUE] U
RBEEYE - BRAATNHEERIR
—EE=FF+-A=1+—HEERER°

de A BRI OBE AR OBy AR & R

The other investment represents a payment of HK$30,000,000
(Rmb32,727,000 equivalent) for purchase consideration for four
shops (the “Properties”) located in Macau. According to the terms
of various sale and purchase promissory agreements (the “Sales
and Purchase Promissory Agreements”), the vendor of the
Properties has the option to request the Company to waive its right
to buy the Properties if the vendor makes instalment payments
(“Option Payments”) totalling HK$56,478,000 to the Company in
accordance with agreed terms and schedules, the last of which
was expected to be made before 30 December 2002. The Option
Payments were recorded as “Option Payments Received” under
current liabilities in the balance sheet. In prior year, the vendor of
the Properties failed to pay the total Option Payments before the
expiry date, and therefore the Company was entitled to utilise the
payment of HK$30,000,000 to acquire the Properties and forfeit
the amount of the Option Payments received. On 1 February 2002,
the Company and the vendor entered into a sale and purchase
agreement for the Company to acquire the entire floor of another
property (the “New Properties”) also located in Macau in exchange
for the Properties. However, at 31 December 2003, the Company
had not completed the acquisition of the New Properties.

SRR = E R
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For the year ended 31 December 2003

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES

The following are the major deferred tax liabilities (assets)
recognised by the Group, and the movements thereon during the

current and prior periods:

[ £ R
#i BER HEER
it REFEER RECKE REHHE
WRER RRER XHEAR HEER ZHER%  KERE ERZER BEER #it
Impairment  Fair value
Allowance  Allowance losses in  adjustment
for for slow Option Other respect of of property, Accelerated
bad debt moving payment  temporary plantand  plant and tax
provision inventory received  difference  equipment equipment depreciation Tax loss Total
ARBFT ARETR ARETFT AREFT ARETT ARETT ARETn ARETn AREFRT
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000  Rmb’000
x5
THE GROUP
R=88=£-5-H
At 1 January 2002
as previously reported
—FREHEREAET =K
(BB ELEZHE (1,735) (2,828) (3,631) 120 (4,754) — — —  (12,828)
adjustment on adoption of
SSAP 12 (Revised)
— 8t (1,735) (2,828) (3,631) 120 (4,754) — — — (12,828)
as restated
FTARHEF (1,694) (1,412) — - (445) (725) - — (4,276)
Credit to income for the year
BA — — — — — 6,263 — — 6,263
Acquisition
RZBE-F+ZA=t-H (3,429) (4,240) (3,631) 120 (5,199) 5,538 — — (10,841)
At 31 December 2002
GEA) NBRAHEA (3,190) (1,247) — - (720) (2,070) 1,905 (2,480) (7,802)
(Credit) charge to income for the year
RZZBB=F+ZA=1-H (6,619) (5,487) (3,631) 120 (5,919) 3,468 1,905 (2,480)  (18,643)
At 31 December 2003
X287
THE COMPANY
R=28=£-5-H
At 1 January 2002
— Rt — — — — — — — — —
as previously reported
—FREHEREAET =K
(BB ELEZHE (1,015) (2,574) (3,631) 120 (4,754) — — —  (11,854)
adjustment on adoption of
SSAP 12 (Revised)
— 8t (1,015) (2,574) (3,631) 120 (4,754) — — — (11,854)
as restated
FARBRT (1,145) (1,272) - - (445) = = = (2,862)
Credit to income for the year
RZEBBZE+ZA=1-H (2,160) (3,846) (3,631) 120 (5,199) — — - (14,716)
At 31 December 2002
(EPNEIY:S:P-Fil (2,242) (1,389) - - 47 - = = (3,214)
(Credit) charge to income for the year
RZBEZF+=A=t-8 (4,402) (5,235) (3,631) 120 (4,782) — — — (17,930)

At 31 December 2003
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21, EREBEE /A () 21. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES

(CONTINUED)

For the purposes of balance sheet presentation, certain deferred
tax assets and liabilities have been offset in accordance with the
conditions set out in SSAP 12. The following is the analysis of the

RES S EHERE T =& BB
HELEHREERBBEFEFELREE
BERFED - LT RAHBERRFELESD

HEREEZ D deferred tax balances for financial reporting purposes:
F5E F27
The Group The Company
ZEP=F C"EBT-F C"BB-HF C—TEB-F
2003 2002 2003 2002
ARBTIT ARMTn ARETT ARETT
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
EEHBEE Deferred tax assets (19,313) (16,379) (17,930) (14,716)
ELHEAR Deferred tax liabilities 670 5,538 — —
(18,643) (10,841) (17,930) (14,716)

REER  AEEREACHEEEAARY
24,915,0007T (Z 2 F = F : AR#%¥34,364,000
)  HAARKRRBFER - HFARE
7,780,000t (CEZE=F : B)ERARIELHE
BE ERBEEEMELECEERBEERA
EERTRASREE  REARY17,135,0007T
(ZB2=F : AR%34,364,0007T) 3t K7 I
HEPER - AERZBEEEDR > ARY
17,135,000t (ZEZE_F : AR%¥34,053,000
) BRZBBNE 2RI - HittRBER2ZHE
BEESREHR -

o REE&ERA - ZKEIZEHQ,—HDEEE
R =R ARM7,953,000C (ZBZ-F @ A
[R#3,174,0007) - EREL BN B R T LUK
HZEUWHBHERMERE 2 AREERN - BltE
ECEEREEEY REMBRRPER -

At the balance sheet date, the Group has unused tax losses of
Rmb24,915,000 (2002: Rmb34,364,000) available for offset against future
profits. A deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of
Rmb7,780,000 (2002: nil) of such losses. No deferred tax asset has been
recognised in respect of the remaining Rmb17,135,000 (2002:
Rmb34,364,000)due to the unpredictability of future profit streams. Included
in unrecognised tax losses are losses of Rmb 17,135,000 (2002:Rmb
34,053,000) that will expire before 2009. Other losses may be carried forward
indefinitely.

In addition, the Group has other deductible temporary differences of Rmb
7,953,000 at the balance sheet date (2002: Rmb 3,174,000). No deferred
tax asset has been recognised in relation to such deductible temporary
differences as it is not probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

22. #R 22. INVENTORIES
50 F0FH
The Group The Company

Z2Z=§ C"TE-F IZEE=H C"TE-F
2003 2002 2003 2002
ARSTT ARETT AR®TET ARETT
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
B# Raw materials 81,909 78,966 33,757 29,418
EEm Work-in-progress 236,788 256,464 142,286 183,345
ERm Finished goods 208,268 186,503 179,460 156,579
526,965 521,933 355,503 369,342

RUSRESNKRZEFEENT : Inventories carried at net realisable value are as follows:
BE# Raw materials 33,757 30,169 33,757 29,418
EEm Work-in-progress 142,286 184,362 142,286 183,345
ERm Finished goods 187,158 160,147 179,460 156,579
363,201 374,678 355,503 369,342

I db A B0 ROBE BB O A W
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(BREBAREHERER
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23. MEBCEE K ~ AT K Ak 23. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, PREPAYMENTS

JEE W AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
F5H F0F

The Group The Company
—EZ=§ C—EBT-H "BB=FE C"—EBT-H
2003 2002 2003 2002
ARBTIT ARETT AR®TT AR%Trx
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
FElk &K Accounts receivable 238,922 189,297 157,480 114,872
SRNEN Prepayments 34,348 19,044 5,715 5,104
H {h W Other receivables 34,759 33,757 14,747 18,013
308,029 242,098 177,942 137,989

EAR-—RETFEFATZE—BNTRH
TR -

Customers are normally granted a credit period of 90 - 180 days.

¥5E . /N
The Group The Company

—EZ=F C—ZTE-F CZTT=F C—EBEZ-F
2003 2002 2003 2002
ARBTT ARETT AR®TT AE%Tx
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000

ERERIRRITOT : The aged analysis of accounts receivable is as follows:
—FR Within 1 year 202,888 177,361 148,374 112,388
—ZEE 1 year - 2 years 27,421 7,186 6,534 920
—E=fF 2 years - 3 years 5,633 2,881 1,449 558
BB=F Over 3 years 2,980 1,869 1,123 1,006
238,922 189,297 157,480 114,872

REER  RNEERAEAD T 2 H B
ANEEEEERRPESBEBETHOA
K#10,000,000 T (ZZZ_F : AR¥
10,000,0007t) WEHER - ZEFHY
T2 - ERREREEZAIBEE &
AARERFHENELANER - BE:
MBS AERZE £ RBANEH
BARBITHAESCESHMELWITTE o

EEMERNESEREEERESLEHE
BELMERS YEERIAETEZANEE
ZZE TS WAL UER B T UARERE - R
FREFEERMEETREREIBMIRIA
K#¥7,500,000t (ZEZ_F : AR¥
4,844,0007C) BAREHBZER °

2003 ANNUAL REPORT

At the balance sheet date, included in other receivables of the Group
and the Company were certain fixed deposits placed with financial
institutions in the PRC amounting to approximately Rmb10,000,000
(2002: Rmb10,000,000), which have already matured. However, due
to internal problems of these institutions, the Company has been
unable to uplift these deposits. All of these financial institutions
operate under valid business licences and permits issued by the
People’s Bank of China to operate as financial institutions.

The directors are taking all reasonable measures to secure the
repayment of these deposits and ceased accruing interest until it is
established that the interest will probably be received by the
Company. As at the balance sheet date, an allowance of
Rmb7,500,000 (2002: Rmb4,844,000) has been recognised in
respect of the estimated non-recoverable portion of these deposits.

BEIREN PRINTING MACHINERY HOLDINGS LIMITED |
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24. BANK BALANCES AND CASH

F5H F0FH
The Group The Company
ZET=F _"TE-F C"ETE=HE "TT_F
2003 2002 2003 2002
ARETT AREFTT AR¥TT ARETrx
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
ERUBB=@EA Bank deposits with maturity
MR TR over three months 6,394 8,487 6,394 8,487
HM@BTERRES Other bank balances and cash 137,624 181,987 100,195 131,275
144,018 190,474 106,589 139,762

REER  AEERTERRRESEES
WIEF 6,564,000 (BB _F : B%
13,020,0007t) * £ 7t#251,0007T (=&
FHF : £755102,0007T) © Bt#1,740
(ZB2_F : BTtHN1,740RBTH
405,0007T (ZE2ZE =4 : HJ23,281,000
7T) c ERHAARYEL9,121,000T (= F
E_F . AR%¥16,276,0007T) °

As at the balance sheet date, the Group’s bank balances and cash
included foreign currency deposits of approximately HK$6,564,000
(2002: HK$13,020,000), US$251,000 (2002: US$102,000),
EURO1,740 (2002: EURO1,740) and JPY405,000 (2002:
JPY23,281,000) equivalent to approximately an aggregate of
approximately Rmb9,121,000 (2002: Rmb16,276,000).

25. MEATMRAX 25. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
F5E F2E
The Group The Company

ZEP=F C"EBT-F C"BB-HF C—TB-F
2003 2002 2003 2002
ARBTET AREFTT ARBTT ARETR
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000

EARRIREMAT ¢ The aged analysis of accounts payable is as below:
—FR Within 1 year 147,424 138,505 92,919 83,668
=ZElE 1 year - 2 years 20,681 4,271 11,236 870
—E=f§ 2 years - 3 years 2,853 3,512 754 =
BB=F Over three years 2,542 — - —
173,500 146,288 104,909 84,538

26. il B £F K 26. OTHER PAYABLES
F5E F2E
The Group The Company

ZET=F _"TE-F CZETEBE=HE "TT_-F
2003 2002 2003 2002
ARBTT AREFTT ARBTT ARETR
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
BIEF Staff welfare 20,703 19,279 14,821 12,176
H At JE 3K Other payables 113,155 109,370 68,551 84,011
133,858 128,649 83,372 96,187

de A BRI OBE AR OBy AR & R
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27. MEAY B A PRI A W S A
w] A BB S8 B A )

MEREIEN RERBEFEETERY -

28. JUfb L HE A

W Btk
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

27. AMOUNTS DUE TO ULTIMATE HOLDING
COMPANY/MINORITY SHAREHOLDERS
OF SUBSIDIARIES/AN ASSOCIATE

Amounts are unsecured, interest free and have no predetermined
terms of repayment.

28. PROVISION FOR OTHER TAXES AND

LEVIES
F5E .3/
The Group The Company
—SE=F C-EBT-HF CZBB=F CZEBT=HF
2003 2002 2003 2002

ARBTT ARMTT ARBTT AR¥TT
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000

EER Value added tax 18,229 16,340 8,996 6,535
HHEERERD Urban maintenance and construction tax 873 516 649 500
EER Sales tax 35 78 34 11
EES Property tax (38) 1 — —
HhHiE Other taxes 1,098 882 988 846

20,197 17,817 10,667 7,892

29. R GHEAT X

EME20E - XZEEARDENEES
BEEAGHEE RS R R
2R °

29. OPTION PAYMENTS RECEIVED

The amount represents the Option Payments made by the vendor
of the Properties to the Company according to the agreed terms
and schedules of the Sale and Purchase Promissory Agreements,
details of which are set out in note 20.

30. fiia 30. BORROWINGS
F5E F4FH
The Group The Company

—SE=F C-EBT-H CZBB=F CZET=HF
2003 2002 2003 2002
ARBTT ARETR AR¥TT ARETR
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000

EREUT ZRIEAK ! Borrowings comprise loans as follows:
RITER Bank loans 163,400 307,750 84,000 227,000
HinE X Other loans 29,550 29,884 — —
192,950 337,634 84,000 227,000
H# Secured 42,500 47,500 — —
FEIE Unsecured 150,450 290,134 84,000 227,000
192,950 337,634 84,000 227,000
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30.

31.

sk (45) 30.

ERERERFPENOT :

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

BORROWINGS (CONTINUED)

The maturity of the above loans is as follows:

RERBRR On demand or within one year

R—FR 161,550 261,734 84,000 195,000
BR-—FE More than one year, but

TBB™E not exceeding two years 14,150 41,900 — 32,000
EBmER More than two years,

THRBREF but not exceeding five years 17,250 34,000 — —

192,950 337,634 84,000 227,000

AW —FEBER Less: Amounts due within one year

IARBEE shown under current liabilities (161,550) (261,734) (84,000) (195,000)
—FRIBERK Amounts due after one year 31,400 75,900 — 32,000

R-BEE=F+-_A=+—HERZZTZZ
F+=-H=+—HB HitERPEE—=
AR¥29,550,000t 6 —F AT D ERKRR
TRBHOBZEEER ZFAABR=
EENEE_FE\EBEZERTERS
BARHERFERBERK -

o - Heh A R#35,500,0007T (ZBF
—4 1 A\R¥223,500,0007T) SRITERE
HARATRAEZERAT  LAEBLQFRE
HIER - AR%42,500,000T (ZEZ=
£ 1 A\R¥47,500,0007T) 2 A< £ E L
BEKHAARM48,530,000T (ZBE=
£ AR#48,979,0007T) ZW¥ » BE
REEMAEE A o

At 31 December 2003 and 31 December 2002, included in other
loans was Rmb29,550,000 non-interest bearing loan payable to it
=B EIRE, a minority shareholder of a subsidiary. The subsidiary
will repay dt BB EN& the loan on a monthly basis in the period
from year 2004 to 2008.

In addition, included in borrowings are bank loan totalling
Rmb33,500,000 (2002: Rmb223,500,000) which is guaranteed by
BGC, the Company’s ultimate holding company; and bank loans
totalling Rmb42,500,000 (2002: Rmb47,500,000) which are secured
by the Group’s properties, plant and equipment amounting to
approximately Rmb48,530,000 (2002: Rmb48,979,000).

JBe A 31. SHARE CAPITAL
k- -1 - 3 —EECF
2003 2002
AR¥FTT ARMFT
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
a2t BERTRARZKRE Registered, issued and fully paid:
300,000,000 & A% E & 300,000,000 ordinary
ARE—T2EZBRAR A Shares of Rmb1 each 300,000 300,000
100,000,000 & R E & 100,000,000 ordinary
ARB—T2EBRHR H Shares of Rmb1 each 100,000 100,000
400,000 400,000
R-ZZBZE=F5—-A+tH Issue of 22,000,000 ordinary
% 4722,000,000% A shares of Rmb1 each
BREBARY—T on 7 January 2003
ZEBRAR 22,000 —
422,000 400,000

R-BE=F—-A+tH  ARARBRE=-2ZT
—FRA+TAAR=FZE-_FxAt+—R
BRERASRE  EXSREABEARY—T
EERARE=-T-HER  RTER
BRARBLR - BTZROBRE2E
BRARZER -2 -

de A BRI OBE AR OBy AR & R

Pursuant to the resolutions passed at the general meetings held
on 16 May 2001 and 11 June 2002 respectively, the Company issued
22 million ordinary A shares of Rmb1 each, for consideration of
Rmb7 per share on 7 January 2003. The new shares rank pari passu
with the existing ordinary A shares in all respect.

SRR = E R
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32. filif

KRR
i REEE

Share Capital
premium reserve
ABBFT ARETT
Rmb’000  Rmb’000

W Btk
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

32. RESERVES

EE EE i3

BESE LEe LER BIRE B B G &t
Statutory
Statutory public  Discretionary
surplus welfare surplus Retained Dividend

reserve fund reserve profits reserve Total
ARBTT ARETRT AREFT ARETRT AREFT ARETRL
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000

3|
THE COMPANY
R=ZE=-F£-A-§
At 1 January 2002
—Rit 316,663 12,779
as previously reported
oL E — —
prior period adjustment

47,968 42,314 42,979 33,427 48,000 544,130

- — = 11,854 = 11,854

—Eit 316,663 12,779
as restated

KEZEF = =
Net profit for the year
EENBIE = =
Appropriations
BIRERE — —
Dividend paid
BRBERBRE2ER = =
Amount set aside for

proposed final dividend

47,968 42,314 42,979 45,281 48000 555,984
— — - 70,907 — 70,907
6,650 6,650 — (13,300) — —
— — - - (48,000)  (48,000)

— — — (42,200 42,200 —

R-BZE-F+-A=+—-H 316,663 12,779
At 31 December 2002
BIOTHRG 132,000 —
Issue of new shares
BORBEEZHX (12,829) —
Expenses incurred in

connection with the

issue of shares
TASERAEE - 37,949
Capital contribution from BGC
KEZEF — —
Net profit for the year
EENBIE — —
Appropriations
BIRERE — —
Dividend paid
Bk RHRE 25 = =
Amount set aside for

proposed final dividend

54,618 48,964 42,979 60,688 42,200 578,891
— — — — — 132,000

_ _ — — — (12,829

_ _ — — — 37,949
_ — — 81,654 — 81,654
8,478 8,478 — (16,956) — -
_ _ — - (42,200)  (42,200)

— — — (33,760) 33,760 —

R-BE=F+-H=1+—H 435834 50,728
At 31 December 2003

63,096 57,442 42,979 91,626 33,760 775,465
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(BREBAREH LRGSR
BZE_ETE=F+_HA=1+—HIFE
32. filif (4)

(a) % 42 055188 fk 8 T 3% 4T 7 IR T WKL B
= MERBTHRBAR - BR
RHEZZER -

(b) RAFTFMAZLE - LAEER
FAREAFZEEFEEOEE
BREBEBEZZERAELHE
Ao AEFEAFEAREARE
427,000t HEBE(ZEE =
£ AE#427,0007T) °

(c) REFEABAEIERAE 58
RAFEEIRETESHHE
AEZBRBERANZAES 2 &
EELARES  HEHRFBEED
AREXR 2B ZETRIE

BREXQAAREFRHE  TAROEER
B BEXRBREEARETRIREAR
o

REFEEHEEERSR
5 SBEHAREEFSE
BHhEEsHEE 2R
REBRZBDZ TER
B ((ARE]) - &
ABmEHEARETER
MEF - RBAZAREE
BAURSER -

@ 0

(i)  AAFERAABRERE
Z10% (=B =F :
10%) REMAZHE °

(iy R=ZBBE=F+=HA=1+
— B RAFKRBAZE
EAZSHBAARYE
57,442,000 (ZBE=
£ AR%48,964,000
JT) °

(e) BREXAQRAER > AFAFTX

FREEAEARERABEER
FREZRERMARE -

de A BRI OBE AR OBy AR & R

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

RESERVES (CONTINUED)

32.

(a)

(c)

Share premium represents the excess of proceeds received
on issue of shares over the par value of registered share
capital net of share issuing expenses.

The excess of the net assets contributed by BGC over the
par value of shares issued thereto at the date of
establishment is credited to the capital reserve. Included in
the Group’s capital reserve is negative goodwill of
Rmb427,000 (2002: Rmb427,000).

According to relevant laws and regulations of the PRC, a
company is required to make an appropriation at the rate of
10 per cent of the profit after taxation of the company,
prepared in accordance with PRC accounting standards, to
the statutory surplus reserve account until the accumulated
balance has reached 50 per cent of the registered capital
of the company.

The share premium, capital reserve and statutory surplus reserve
are non-distributable to shareholders other than when the Company
is in liquidation.

(d)

(i) According to the PRC relevant laws and regulations,
a company is required to make an appropriation at
the rate of 5 to 10 per cent of the profit after taxation
of the company, prepared in accordance with PRC
accounting standards, to the statutory public welfare
fund account (“PWF”). The PWF will be utilised on
capital items for employees’ collective welfare, and
unutilised PWF must be kept in cash.

(ii) The appropriation to the 2003 PWF is made at 10%
(2002: 10%).

(iii) As at 31 December 2003, the Company’s unutilised
PWF was Rmb57,442,000 (2002: Rmb48,964,000).

In accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association,
the Company may appropriate funds to the discretionary
surplus reserve after it discharges its obligations on the
statutory reserves.

SRR = E R
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32. fkfh (45)

()

(i)

(ii)

AEBEBARERABEA
R #1,846,0007T 2 &8
(ZEBEB-F . AR®
909,000t Z&F]) » B4
EE-BEQATNRE -

RERAATNEERKFTEE
BAE IREFRRZ
REZBERUPEET
EERE BT EERR
BoBARERERAE
SBNFREERE
R-ZBE=F+=-A=+
— B RELHADIR
RZBEARARE
107,358,000 (ZEBE=
£ AR%74,683,000
T) HhEEUATEHE
AEEGRCEEAES
AR #42,980,0007T (=
EE_F : AR¥%¥
42,980,0007t) & B AR
F AR%64,378,000T
(ZBEB-F . AR®
31,703,0007T) °

BRERBHIEEXEBEREER
ZERBEZRE - AREHERA
EENEBAEAKBD TURE -

rEE—7AF RETHEH
ERRAE  EREEESRE
EBEES -
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32. RESERVES (CONTINUED)

()

(h)

(i)

The retained profits of the Group include losses of
Rmb1,846,000 (2002: Rmb909,000) retained by
associates of the Group.

According to the Company’s Articles of Association
and the relevant laws and regulations of the PRC,
the amount of reserve distributable to shareholders
is based on the total of the Company’s discretionary
surplus reserve and retained profits, prepared under
the PRC accounting standards and prepared under
Hong Kong accounting standards, whichever is
lower. As at 31 December 2003, the amount
distributable to the Company’s shareholders is
Rmb107,358,000 (2002: Rmb74,683,000) which is
the aggregate of the Company’s discretionary
surplus reserve of Rmb42,980,000 (2002:
Rmb42,980,000) and retained profits of
Rmb64,378,000 (2002: Rmb31,703,000), prepared
under the PRC accounting standards.

Dividend reserve represents dividends declared after the
balance sheet date and is disclosed as a separate
component of equity at the balance sheet date.

General reserve fund and enterprise expansion fund were
set aside by a subsidiary in the PRC in accordance with
PRC relevant laws and regulations.
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33.

1 Jik ) 2 )

REFER - AAFE-—EE=FARRK
BENIEEREBTREMLD R ((KRE
A |) Wi A EL 0 R 5 1 ED R 44 2R
BREELAF ([REFEI]) K53.47%1#
2% o

ARBEEZREE TRENER - &
REEI2HAS - AEBRERASNEE
RERMABZREBRBHE - BRKREA
HEBENRTE  HERASHENINR
EEANBRAASBHEBSHOARYE
22,184,0007C ° E—EXZ R AWM
ZEREAFEHE -

ERLAWER  AATFELARE
60,770,000t E SR/ ABRAETL -
I ARA T AR E T #153.47 %5 2 1
INZE84.18% - RBEEZEI A KB BHRE L
ABRIMREREEAT o

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

33.

ACQUISITION OF A SUBSIDIARY

In prior year, the Company had acquired a 53.47% interest in
Shaanxi Huanggong Group Printing Machinery Company Limited
(“Shaanxi Huanggong”) from a third party, Shaanxi Huanghe
Engineering Machinery Group Company Limited (“Shaanxi
Huanghe”).

Accordingly, the Company had to take up all the employees of
Shaanxi Huanggong, and the management of the retired including
the related settlement fee and medical expenses. With reference to
the regulations issued by the Shaanxi government, the accrued
expenses for the settlement fee and medical expenses were
amounted to approximately Rmb22,184,000. This transaction has
been accounted for using the purchase method of accounting.

Subsequent to the above acquisition, the Company injected
Rmb60,770,000 capital into Shaanxi Huanggong. Accordingly, the
interest of the Company in Shaanxi Huanggong was increased from
53.47% to 84.18%, Shaanxi Huanggong was then renamed as
Shaanxi Beiren Printing Machinery Company Limited.

AREFT
Rmb’000
(Z31)
(restated)
Wig 2 EEFE NET ASSETS ACQUIRED
EE&E Property, plant and equipment 97,227
EEIR Construction in progress 6,408
BEE Intangible assets 2,954
7E Inventories 52,527
FEUWRIR TR - FE {3 iR 7R R H Ath FE UK Accounts receivable, prepayments and other receivables 54,013
BITFRRRE Bank balances and cash 5,053
FE A R FR Accounts payable (21,203)
H fth fE W X Other payables (46,935)
FE A BERK Provision for taxes and levies (459)
BER - —FREH Borrowings - due within one year (89,155)
B - —F&3B Borrowings - due after one year (71,629)
BEEHREEE Deferred tax (6,262)
LR RER Minority interests (14,834)
17,705
maE Goodwill 4,479
22,184
ZHAREZFR : Satisfied by:
AW ESI B WETAE Expenses accrued in relation to the acquisition 22,184
ERBEBFZREREA Net cash inflow arising on acquisition:
WEZRITERRERES Bank balances and cash acquired 5,053

tEERBCHBARALEEERAR
#122,887,000 T2 € X EMARE
2,503,0007C Z &5 18

de A BRI OBE AR OBy AR & R

In prior year, the subsidiary acquired contributed Rmb122,887,000
to the Group’s turnover, and a loss of Rmb2,503,000 to the Group’s

result.
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34. FHEARRY 34. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
RAEE  REFEEGEEATRZN During the year, the transactions between the Group and related
T parties are as follows:
Wiz k4 33 ZBECE
NOTES 2003 2002
ARBTT AREFR
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
RESE Sales transacted on behalf of the Company by (@)
—hkEAEEHOAR ([RHAE]) — Beijing Yan Long Import and Export Company
(EAKBZFAH) (“Beijing Yan Long’) (a subsidiary of BGC) 3,880 1,923
— LR AEE (BEAR) — Beijing Beiren Hengtong (an associate) 44,907 60,694
—RELA (BELT) — Liaoning Beiren (an associate) 15,480 18,079
—BENLAEE (BEAT) — Guangzhou Beiren Hengtong (an associate) 6,313 3,413
SEERIH Sale of printing machines to (d)
—LARE(RARRAR) — BGC (ultimate holding company) 8,270 15,436
—BELA (BELT) — Ningxia Beiren (an associate) 1,177 =
— LRER (HERT) — Beiren Monigraf (an associate) 1,380 -
HEWH Sale of materials to (d)
— LARE(RARRAR) — BGC (ultimate holding company) H 910
—RLMBARZOERR — Minority shareholders of certain subsidiaries 2,046 3,042
&% Reimbursement of expenses from (d)
—kREAKERE (EAEEZTAT) — Beijing Beiren Hotel (a subsidiary of BGC) - 207
BEHHE Purchase of materials from (d)
—LREE(LAEBZFAF) — Beijing Yan Long (a subsidiary of BGC) 677 119
— LARE (RAZRRAR) — BGC (ultimate holding company) 6,807 5,866
— LRLR (HEAR) — Beijing Beiying (an associate) 26,986 -
—LRER (BEAT) — Beiren Monigraf (an associate) 2,076 -
—RERBAR O HRR — Minority shareholders of certain subsidiaries 26,203 12,211
HERS Sale commission paid to (a)
—EREAER (BEAR) — Beijing Beiren Hengtong (an associate) 1,024 364
—RELA (BELT) — Liaoning Beiren (an associate) 164 194
—BENLAEE (BEAR) — Guangzhou Beiren Hengtong (an associate) 603 553
THERE Payment of land use right to (b)
—LARE (RARRAR) — BGC (ultimate holding company) 850 1,610
[ir 1] Trademark fee paid to (c)
— LARE(RARRAR) — BGC (ultimate holding company) 6,977 6,000
HERA Rental income received from
—LRER — Beiren Monigraf (an associate) (e) 100 100
— R LR (HEAF) — Beijing Beiying (an associate) 1,853 —
HERER Compensation fee received from
— LARE (RAZRAR) — BGC (ultimate holding company) (f) 196,915 -
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BZE_SETE=F+_F=1+—HIFE

34. HBHERAGRY (4)

—ZEZE-F+—H=+H XQF
ERdb A @A TR T (ERRIEE
REHEREERWHZR) > Bt >
AFIABEBEAEBATNRER
EREEANHEE  mBEENE
BRYE ttEEBRLAEEADQF
TAHERS

B-ZZ_FRK A2 8EBK
EAREIMETHE  WEMEAIM
HERE -

RELASEEEAQTR— AT
FERNATNBITZZHE  EAE
[ [ =24 A =) B 4G A A T
B BRRERERKE  BH50F -
FHRERASF ARY2,000,000
T EHBR-Ah=F—F—H8i
STE o AKENREEKEZERE
MizE34(a) PRl sH B S R HIFR o 40
ZEHERES LN ARK2,000,000
T AAEEKERZARE
2,000,000 T EESHEE S 2 ZRA/A A
AT c RAEE  HRAQTEST
HE EHHIKE  BREKEE
REEEER  LAEBERSR T
B ERE o

BRBEAKEERATR—AN=
FLA WA Z2HE  LAE
ERERARARAZERETQAME
AltAIEEZERE  WEBAS
Z AR¥15,000 TR AR EBEERE
REAMEAIEEERZHE W
1%t E U MEBRSEBE) -

RELASEHEATR-AA=F
tA+HmABRT L2 L AEE
HAREBEREEBETHIR
¥ RAFME-—SEERBESER
HABEMAR115% 2 EE M AL
HEMITZHF -

80 MR RE TR BB R
A0 5 R R A O M
o

de A BRI OBE AR OBy AR & R

For the year ended 31 December 2003

34. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(CONTINUED)

Note:

(a)

By an agreement dated 20 November 2001, BGC and the
Company agreed that BGC terminated to act as the sole sales
agent for the Company’s products in the PRC, also for the
marketing and after sales services, thereafter, the Company
did not have to pay sales commission to BGC.

Started from 2002, certain associates of the Company act as
the agent to sell the Company’s products at a commission.

By an agreement dated 18 June 1994, BGC agreed to grant to
the Company the right to use the factory area, roads and
relevant facilities for a term of 50 years at a fee of Rmb2,000,000
per annum with the term calculated from 1 January 1993. BGC
also agreed to deduct this fee from the sole agent fee as
mentioned in note 34(a). If the annual sole agent fee receivable
by BGC is less than Rmb2,000,000, BGC agreed to refund the
amount equal to the excess of Rmb2,000,000 over the sole
agent fee to the Company. During the year, since the Company
commenced removal of factories, some of the factory area,
roads and relevant facilities could not be used, BGC had reduced
some of the land use right fee.

By an agreement dated 14 July 1993, BGC agreed to grant to
the Company the right to use the “Beiren” trademark for its
products at a fee payable quarterly of Rmb15,000 or at the rate
of one per cent of the sale proceeds from products using the
“Beiren” trademark during that relevant period, whichever is the
higher.

By an agreement dated 14 July 1993, BGC and the Company
agreed to sell to each other raw materials at original purchase
prices and the Company further agreed to sell to BGC processed
parts at a price equal to 115 per cent of its production cost.

Sale and purchase of materials with the minority shareholders
were carried out at terms and price agreed between the Group
and the minority shareholders.
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35.

1) 5 B % Bt i 1 W) 5 5 Y ED R 44 TS
12 BN 55 B E2 8 B A O B 16 E O A5
FET MERRSREAARES
AN EERE -

AN FEE B XA AL R AKE
IEEAT -

BELAEEERATR=-ZZT—F
+ZAt+ AT ZHE  LAEE
EREEREE2EHR_TT—
F+-A+HBK  UEEARE
100,000t H3FE B TEE o

ARRELRIEFREEEEHER
& B-ZEEZ=-FHA-BHHKS
EEEELBERILR - HEEETR
BN EREEFITELR -

BRIBLAFARBFH L TEHEER
EIMER > RQAFWBHUNER
TEBERL - RBAEHTLEEE
EE(ERTLLAEBLTSEER
WoB R TS TE B AT R RS
FIHL1E) (A K [2002]546%5) @ 4t
ATEEZEGRELAEELT
MEMBBOAQARZIF—ELE
HIHR B E -

BE—ZZ=f+=-A=+—8"
AAR BT FREEEEEFEAR
#589,841,000t (HHR—ZZE_—FE
FEEEEEFEARE
28,077,000t ° —EE=FEFE
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(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

34. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(CONTINUED)

35.

Sale of printing machines to BGC and the associates was
carried out at terms agreed between the Group and the parties
involved, the pricing of which was determined with reference to
the market price estimated by the directors of the Company.

Expenses were reimbursed by Beijing Beiren Hotel as incurred
by the Company.

By an agreement dated 10 December 2001, the Company
agreed to lease the properties located in Beijing to Beijing
Monigraf for a term of three years at a fee of Rmb100,000 per
annum commencing from 10 December 2001.

During the year, the Company entered into an agreement with
Beijing Beiying to lease certain property, plant and equipment
to Beijing Beiying commencing on 1 May 2003 at an annual fee
not lower than the yearly depreciation of those property, plant
and equipment leased.

Upon the request of the People’s Municipal Government of
Beijing and according to city planning of Beijing, the Company
moved out from Chaoyang District, Beijing, the PRC. Accordingly
to Circular Jing Jing [2002] No. 546 “Reply to the Feasibility
Study on Technology Innovation through Removal of Polluting
Plants by Beiren Group Corporation issued by Beijing Economic
Committee, Beijing Economic Committee agreed that BGC paid
compensation to the Company for the above removal.

As at 31 December 2003, the accumulated net book value of
property, plant and equipment disposed amounted to
Rmb89,841,000 (included Rmb28,077,000 disposed in 2002
and Rmb61,764,000 disposed in 2003), construction in progress
of Rmb13,134,000, capital contribution of Rmb37,949,000, other
removal expenses of Rmb28,301,000, compensation for
dismissed staff of Rmb19,290,000 and loss on temporary
suspend of production of Rmb36,807,000 totalling to
Rmb225,322,000. As at 31 December 2003, the Company
received Rmb196,915,000 for the above compensation, resulted
in an outstanding amount of Rmb28,407,000 receivable from
BGC.

RETIREMENT PLAN

According to the relevant laws and regulations of the PRC, the Group
has to pay a sum equal to 19 per cent (2002: 19 per cent) of the
total wages and salaries to the government of the PRC, being the
Group’s contribution in respect of the statutory retirement fund in
satisfaction of the Group’s obligations to the PRC employees’
retirement benefits. Total expenses for 2003 amounted to
Rmb10,653,000 (2002: Rmb11,664,000). Except for the above, the
Group has no other obligations or commitments in respect of
retirement benefits.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

36. HAAM 36. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
R-BEBE=F+-A=+—H FTEHEH At 31 December 2003 and 31 December 2002, the Group and the
AATPEEMARARESE - Company had no outstanding contingent liabilities.

37. BARKYE 37. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
R-BE=F+=-A=+—8  F5EHHE As at 31 December 2003, the Group and the Company had the
AATE AT ERALE : following capital commitments:

*5E /N
The Group The Company
—Z2=f —ETCf —g2= “ZBCF
2003 2002 2003 2002
ARETT AR¥Tn ARBTT ARETR
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
EEITERERREH Contracted but not provided for
BERABEBREET the purchase of property,
BENRE plant and equipment 15,977 102,911 15,890 102,911

38. MLEERYE 38. LEASE COMMITMENTS
R-BBE=F+"A=+—H FTEHEH As at 31 December 2003, the Group and the Company had
AABUFRABHE XBHALEEEEE commitments for future minimum lease receipts under non-
ZEWSEBLWT @ cancellable operating leases in respect of property, plant and

equipment which expire as follows:
FREARFALT
The Group and The Company
—ET=HF —EBEC-F
2003 2002
AR®TIT AR¥TFr
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
EF—FANEH Within one year 2,621 100
E-EERFEREH In the second to fifth years inclusive 3,350 100
5,971 200
R-BBE=F+-A=1+—H FTEHEH As at 31 December 2003, the Group and the Company had
AATARATBCEEXHNHARAE - commitments for future minimum lease payments payable under
ErkBEREzEMRERASAEN non-cancellable operating leases in respect of rented office,
T warehouse and factory facilities which fall due as follows:
&M /N
The Group The Company
—Z2=f —ETCf —g2= “ZBCF
2003 2002 2003 2002
ARBTT ARETrR ARETT ARETRT
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
F-FREH Within one year 317 927 260 260
FoEEREREH In the second to fifth years inclusive 452 1,076 400 1,040
BBEAEEIH Over five years 342 580 342 580
1,111 2,583 1,002 1,880
REBNKEHNHERSHI15F Operating leases are negotiated for terms up to 15 years.
116 | db A B9 Rl BE BB B A OFR A A R - e N O
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(REBLARSHEAFRR) (Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
BE_SF=F1+_A=1—HIFE For the year ended 31 December 2003
39. WBAN 39. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES
i A 3L FARMRGRBEE gfEx/ ES -
AEL HERMEE ERTREZILE BiTRE REME XERY
Place and Percentage of
nature of registered/issued Registered/ Principal
establishment/ share capital issued place of
Name incorporation held by the Company share capital operation  Principal activities
E& M
Directly Indirectly
LRI AKRMDHBER HE 62.5 - AR #4,000,0007 hE  EEBOREENM
SRFAEH
Beijing Beiren Taihe PRC - Rmb4,000,000 PRC  Manufacture of
Printing and Casting Co-operative casting parts for
Factory joint venture printing machines
RAEBRAE BE 100 — BEIT BE RAKERMHFEE
BEREEHAT WEERRED
AEE
Sheenlite Limited Hong Kong - HK$3 Hong Kong  Provision of
Limited liability Hong Kong
company representative

office and asset
custodial service
to the Group

B PNt HE 50.68 — A K#5,000,0007 hE  EERAK
AREERF fR 147 I A F

Hebei Beiren Gei Zhi PRC - Rmb5,000,000 PRC  Manufacture of paper
Ji Chang Joint venture feeder machines

limited by shares

R AE LRI HE 70 — % 715,100,000 HE  EERWORIE
ARAF PAEELRE

Beijing Beiren Fuji PRC - US$5,100,000 PRC  Manufacture of form
Printing Machinery Sino-foreign equity printing machines
Company Limited joint venture

enterprise

BRI ANRBEER H 51.2 — AR %29,000,0007 H EERIHR
BEAA BEREEFHAT

Haimen Beiren Printing PRC - Rmb29,000,000 PRC  Manufacture of
Machinery Company Limited liability printing machines
Limited company

bR A A ED R HE 98.77 — AR #4,050,0007 TE LEBORTHR4

fR 17 I 1 F]

Beijing Beiren Jing Yan PRC - Rmb4,050,000 PRC  Manufacture of
Printing Machinery Joint venture accessories for
Factory limited by printing machines

shares
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)

For the year ended 31 December 2003

39. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

(CONTINUED)
& MR 3L FATMGEREE gfEx/ E3 ]
LFERE WEREE BERTRFZLA BiTkE RERE FERH
Place and Percentage of
nature of registered/issued Registered/ Principal
establishment/ share capital issued place of
Name incorporation held by the Company share capital operation Principal activities
E& &
Directly Indirectly
b3t A BN 6 5 4 R HE 94.65 - AR #2,000,0007 hE  EEDRIMEHHE
2RAEH
Beijing Beiren Printing PRC - Rmb2,000,000 PRC  Manufacture of parts
Machinery Accessories Co-operative and components for
Factory joint venture printing machines
EREARFBDER HE 68.66 — AR 22,430,000 mE  REERSR
BEEAA BREEAR BRI R
Beijing Beiren Yuxin PRC - Rmb22,430,000 PRC  Provision of magazine
Offset Printing Limited Limited liability and book printing
company service
BRI AL E DRI HE 85 - AR #1,500,0007 mE  HEORBRES
ARAH AREEHAR
Xian Beiren Beifu PRC - Rmb1,500,000 PRC Sale of printing
Printing Machinery Limited liability machines and
Sales Limited company accessories for
printing machines
WAL A B Rl 8 HE 55 — AR #1,500,0007 HE  HEORBRES
ARAH AREEHAR
Zhejiang Beiren Printing PRC - Rmb1,500,000 PRC  Sale of printing
Machinery Sales Limited Limited liability machines and
company accessories for
printing machines
AL AL A ED B HE 51 — AR #1,500,0007 HE  HEDRBRES
BRAF AREAHAR
Hubei Beiren Printing PRC - Rmb1,500,000 PRC  Sale of printing
Machinery Sales Limited Limited liability machines and
company accessories for
printing machines
PR 46 A ED I 5 R 2 B HE 84.18 - AE#100,000,0007 hE  HEORBRES
AREEHAH
Shaanxi Beiren Printing PRC - Rmb100,000,000 PRC  Sale of printing
Machinery Company Limited liability machines and
Limited company accessories for
printing machines
R-BE=F+-A=+—H  HEHNE None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at the end
ARG RITEMEEES - of the year.

de A BRI OBE AR OBy AR & R
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

40. THE EFFECT ON THE FINANCIAL

e S 2 S i W) S0 B STATEMENTS ARISING FROM THE
2B DIFFERENCES BETWEEN PRC
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND HONG
KONG ACCOUNTING STANDARDS
*5E
THE GROUP
—S2=§% C-ZT-F CTBEZF C-TT-F
BHE A BRE BEE
Net profit Net profit ~ Net assets  Net assets
for 2003 for 2002 as at 2003  as at 2002
AEBBTT ARETT ARBTT AR¥TR
(Eit) (Eit)
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
(restated) (restated)
EREEHERGR2LE As reported under PRC
accounting standards 82,048 68,941 1,202,617 1,021,311
BREBLAAETTEUZAE Adjustments made to conform with
accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong:
— LAKERAEEMREZZR — difference in valuation of net assets
contributed to the Company by BGC — — (60,198) (60,198)
— HAKERAEERE — consequential adjustment
EEvHERE on net assets contributed by BGC 313 480 47,832 9,570
—hE-HEBAREEZ — difference in valuation of net assets
EEMGEZR upon acquisition of a subsidiary - — — (792)
—RAKNBAREE/REZER — difference in valuation of capital
contribution to subsidiaries 1,390 31 (352) (1,742)
— ERTESHENRRS — receipt of option payments
BAZRZEAR recognised as income under PRC
accounting standards — — (24,209) (24,209)
—HttEERERAZER — difference in impairment loss in
value of other assets 5,000 — 13,333 8,333
— BERERIZER — difference in recognition of deferred
tax assets/liabilities 7,740 — 18,852 —
—KE-MBAREEZ — recognition of goodwill upon
HERRZR acquisition of a subsidiary - = 4,479 =
—hE-HBAREELZ — amortisation of goodwill upon
HEBHEER acquisition of a subsidiary (448) — (896) -
— Eft — others 105 (116) (924) (742)
REREHERGR2EE As reported under accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong 96,148 69,336 1,200,534 951,531
AR Less: prior period adjustments
— EEHERAZEER — difference in recognition of deferred tax — 3,907 — 11,112
—WE-MEAREEZ — recognition of deferred tax liability
EEHEREREE charged to goodwill upon
HRZER acquisition of a subsidiary — — — 4,479
—hE-HEAREEZ — amortisation of goodwill upon
HERHER acquisition of a subsidiary - (448) - (448)
—hE-HEARELZ — adjustment of difference in
BEGEEZRZAR valuation of net assets upon
acquisition of a subsidiary - — — 792
96,148 72,795 1,200,534 967,466
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2003 AUDITORS’ REPORT
(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

De Shi Jing (Shen) Bao Zi (04) No. 056

To the shareholders of Beiren Printing Machinery Holdings
Limited:

We have audited the Group's and the Company's balance sheet as
of 31 December, 2003 and the Group's and the Company's

profit and loss account and profits distribution and cash flow
statement for the year then ended. These financial statements are
the responsibility of the Company. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Independent Auditing
Standards for Chinese Certified Public Accountants. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the accounts are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the accounts.
An audit also includes assessing the accounting policies used and
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of information in the accounts.
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

In our opinion, such financial statements as set out from page 121
to page 210 are prepared in conformity with the “Accounting
Standard for Business Enterprises”, and the “Accounting
Regulations for Business Enterprises” and, in all material respects,
present fairly the financial positions of the Company and the Group
as at 31 December, 2003 and the results of its operations and cash
flow for the year then ended.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Certified Public Accountants

Chinese Certified Public Accountants

Cui Jing

Jing Yiging

30 March 2004
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EEAER BALANCE SHEET
(REHESTERRR) (Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
—EE=F+-HA=+—H As at 31 December 2003
B  AR¥T
Unit: Rmb
BE Assets MiaE BHERY BHENH [FEERY [FENH
Group Group Company Company
Notes Closing balance Opening balance Closing balance Opening balance
(EEi) (EEit)
(As restated) (As restated)
REEE Current assets
EXES Cash and bank balances 7 142,682,520.26  186,886,282.11  106,588,519.92  139,762,305.41
EKZEE Bills receivable 8 5,564,262.00 14,352,100.00 1,735,000.00 16,665,896.19
FE W bR 3% Accounts receivable 9 246,287,027.11  184,009,844.69  183,708,194.36  138,399,585.91
H 1t e U Other receivable 10 62,922,629.08 31,666,688.88 87,156,609.92 69,319,289.64
AR Prepayment 12 17,853,335.98  18,002,960.10 6,315,022.59 5,103,949.21
BE Inventories 13 520,405,703.85 521,658,881.92  353,740,373.12  369,342,042.90
HHER Deferred expenses 638,873.64 1,633,528.16 — —
REBEEAG Total current assets 996,354,351.92  958,210,285.86  739,243,719.91  738,593,069.26
REKRE Long term investment
RORERE Long term equity
investemnt 14 14,224,001.58 17,460,855.80  156,338,631.07  160,484,105.87
RAGEERE Long term investment
in debts 15 19,393,800.00 24,393,800.00 19,393,800.00 24,393,800.00
RARESH Total long term investment
33,617,801.58 41,854,655.80  175,732,431.07  184,877,905.87
EBEEE Fixed assets
EBEEERE Fixed assets, at cost 16 1,172,122,735.06 1,015,615,044.76  878,859,819.24  711,236,520.29
o RENE Less: accumulated
16 437,983,092.04  465,133,836.70  283,478,846.73  318,516,187.39
BEEERE Fixed assets, net book
value
734,139,643.02  550,481,208.06  595,380,972.51  392,720,332.90
wcEEEE Less: Provision for
REEE diminution in value
of fixed assets 16 31,491,953.58 27,720,554.99 24,991,953.58 27,601,252.99
EEEEFH Fixed assets, net 702,647,689.44  522,760,653.07 570,389,018.93  365,119,079.91
EEIR Construction in progress 17 72,857,042.49  231,662,234.82 68,921,964.30 229,963,247.74
EEEEAH Total fixed assets 775,504,731.93  754,422,887.89  639,310,983.23  595,082,327.65
BREERHMEE  Intangible assets and
other assets
BREE Intangible assets 18 75,184,232.25  76,995335.89 2142424511  21,879,447.47
ROGHER Long term deferred
expenses 19 12,487,482.00 50,788,348.53 12,366,291.10 50,628,000.00
EVEER Total intangible assets and
HttgEAG other assets 87,671,714.25 127,783,684.42  33,790,536.21  72,507,447.47
EEMAG Total assets 1,893,148,599.68 1,882,271,513.97 1,588,077,670.42 1,591,060,750.25
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EEEER BALANCE SHEET
(REPESTERRR) (Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
—EE=F{+-H=1+—H As at 31 December 2003
B ARET
Unit: Rmb
B A
VYRR B Liabiliities and ik ERY ERY ERY L
shareholders' equity Group Group Company Company
Notes Closing balance Opening balance Closing balance Opening balance
(BEiL) (BEit)
(As restated) (As restated)
REEE Current liabilities
EHER Short term loans 20 124,000,000.00  257,000,000.00  60,000,000.00  195,000,000.00
ENEE Bills payable 21 7,000,000.00  37,722,813.36 —  37,722,813.36
FEfS IR Accounts payable 22 178,407,027.36  146,518,990.75 107,067,649.41  86,843,993.38
R MR Receipts in advance 23 43,717,756.71  99,639,638.55  15,380,207.00  69,804,841.04
ENTE Wages payable 7,560,415.93 5,002,931.50 3,692,281.41 3,692,281.41
ENEHNE Staff welfare 22.296,472.33  19,619,725.96  14,821,120.33  12,176,185.19
ERXH & Taxes payable 24 27,364,349.95  20,330,035.29  16,886,057.69  11,045,138.80
HiERK Sundry payable 25 660,047.56 1,270,516.34 278,166.31 214,651.11
HiENR Other payable 26 142,302,819.56  119,170,763.32  119,663,393.98  98,314,131.77
BiEE Expected liabilities 27 22,183,713.00  22,183,713.00  22,183,713.00  22,183,713.00
BiRER Accruals 28 949,837.93 3,161,310.81 — 2,000,000.00
—FREHN Long term liabilities
RE&EE payable within one year 29,30 37,550,000.00 4,400,000.00  24,000,000.00
hBaEa Total current liabilities 613,992,440.33  736,020,438.88  383,972,589.13  538,997,749.06
RUEHE Long term liabilities
REEN Long term loans 29 8,000,000.00  46,350,000.00 —  32,000,000.00
RAEFR Long term payable 30 23,400,000.00  29,550,000.00 - -
HttRHEE Other long term liabilities — 333,600.00 — —
RESEA Total long term liabilities 31,400,000.00  76,233,600.00 —  32,000,000.00
EEHE Deferred tax
EERARESR Deferred tax credit 31 242.941.38 242,941.38 242 941.38 242 941.38
SEa Total liabilities 645,635,381.71  812,496,980.26  384,215,530.51  571,240,690.44
DERRER Minority interests 44,896,573.51 48,463,279.15 — —
RRES Shareholders' fund
[ Share capital 32 422,000,000.00  400,000,000.00  422,000,000.00  400,000,000.00
BEXDAE Capital reserve 33 520,217,619.27  400,755,880.29  520,217,619.27  400,755,880.29
BHAR Surplus reserve 34 165,941,485.91  146,650,594.51  163,506,265.71  146,550,197.49
Hep: D@ Including: statutory
public welfare fund 34 57,576,538.58  49,009,267.88 57,437,103.48 48,959,069.37
RAERE Retained profit 36 60,699,762.90  31,702,840.27  64,378,254.93  30,313,982.03
EEBEKHA&MRE  Cash dividend approved
PENBEERF after balance sheet date 35 33,760,000.00  42,200,000.00  33,760,000.00  42,200,000.00
SERRITEER Exchange reserve (2,223.62) 1,939.49 — -
ET Ei Total shareholders' equity 1,202,616,644.46 1,021,311,254.56 1,203,862,139.91 1,019,820,059.81

BERFEEERZE Total liabilities and

shareholders' equity

de A BRI OBE AR OBy AR & R
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B & FE 2 E & PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT AND PROFITS DISTRIBUTION
(REHESTERRR) (Prepared under PRC accounting standards)

—EE=F+-HA=+—H As at 31 December 2003

Ef: AR%T

Unit: Rmb
=1 =1 &7 &%
[f:3 FERME LERHB FERHB LERHB
Notes Group Group Company Company
2003 2002 2003 2002
(Accumulated)  (Accumulated)  (Accumulated) (Accumulated)
(EEi) (EEi)
(As restated) (As restated)
FEERUA Income from major
operations 37 1,005,612,844.69  926,929,279.47  716,838,900.35  689,106,919.67
W EEERRA Less: main operation cost 37 668,851,105.47  624,115,517.80  459,588,917.59  453,219,981.33
TEERHS main operation
RHm tax and surcharge 38 7,386,240.31 7,492,404.42 5,718,712.79 5,935,123.42
TEERAB Profit from major operations 329,375,498.91  295,321,357.25  251,531,269.97  229,951,814.92
e B ERRE Add: profit from other
operations 3,685,349.15 2,072,402.50 3,405,112.44 1,254,370.87
B EEER Less: operation expenses 45,634,410.13 38,723,174.05 27,188,275.37 23,391,578.60
EHEH administrative
expenses 164,634,257.04  163,220,537.57  118,319,706.05  122,612,974.12
MKER financial expenses 39 8,716,524.98  14,991,256.87 3,425,330.81  10,923,728.44
EEi Operating profit 114,075,655.91 80,458,791.26  106,003,070.18 74,277,904.63
BBk Add: investment income
(f : 8%) (less: loss) 40 (8,860,898.72) (3,069,275.41)  (5,217,028.96) 604,875.95
EETON subsidy income — 205,874.00 — —
= 330N non-operating
income 4 12,110,025.97 9,931,815.54 11,307,672.04 6,443,178.75
W EEMTH Less: non-operating
expenses 42 15,044,139.68 2,028,336.99 7,982,236.44 346,571.00
Gilpfk Total profits 102,280,643.48 85,498,868.40  104,111,476.82 80,979,387.73
B Less: income tax 43 21,436,009.90  15,034,226.51  19,331,135.70  14,475,403.14
PERFESR minority interests (1,203,180.45) 1,523,951.25 — —
EAE Net profit for the year 82,047,814.03 68,940,690.64 84,780,341.12 66,503,984.59
m: ENRDEFE Add: retained profits at
beginning of the
year 36 31,702,840.27 18,262,946.55 30,313,982.03 19,310,794.36
At B A Distributable profits 113,750,654.30 87,203,637.19  115,094,323.15 85,814,778.95
W RAERSBAE Less: transfer to
statutory surplus
reserve 36 10,728,620.70 6,650,398.46 8,478,034.11 6,650,398.46
REEEAHS transfer to statutory
public welfare fund 36 8,567,270.70 6,650,398.46 8,478,034.11 6,650,398.46
A RRED BB Profit distributable to
shareholders 94,459,762.90 73,902,840.27 98,138,254.93  72,513,982.03
W EBEEERAA Less: Cash dividend
REIBRERA approved after
the balance
sheet date 33,760,000.00 42,200,000.00 33,760,000.00  42,200,000.00
RAWAE Retained profits carried
forward 60,699,762.90 31,702,840.27 64,378,254.93 30,313,982.03
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FE & FE 2 Bk PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT AND PROFITS DISTRIBUTION
(REPESTERRR) (Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
—EE=F+=H=1+—H As at 31 December 2003
By AR¥T
Unit: Rmb
=L =L NG NG
wrEH Supplementary information FERME LTERHY FERMY LTERHY
The Group The Group The Company The Company
2003 2002 2003 2002

(Accumulated) (Accumulated) (Accumulated) (Accumulated)

HE  BERRE Profit from sale and disposal of

B frEla investee companies — = — —
BARKEREMEL  Loss arising from natural disasters - - = =
B BREELM Increase/(decrease) in profit due to

(FED) A BEE change in accounting policies —  (5,219,182.61) —  (5,219,182.61)
B RELM Increase/(decrease) in profit due to

(SR D) FHEE change in accounting estimate — = = —
BREABX Loss arising from debt restructuring - = = =
Hity Others — = = —
MEASTHRRNWAERTD The notes form an integral part of the financial statement.
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
As at 31 December 2003

By AR¥T
Unit: Rmb
At A7
EH ltem W&t FER LTERA FERA LTER
The Group The Company
Notes 2003 2002 2003 2002
(Accumulated) (Accumulated) (Accumulated) (Accumulated)
REEPELN Cash flow from operating activities
BenE
HEMM  RESH Cash received from sales
KEHES of goods or rendering of services 1,156,534,442.17 1,093,107,023.77  827,483,558.87  757,896,764.48
eI §3 Tax refund received 34787058  1,729,897.09 — -
WEMAECEEE Other cash received relating
BENRE to operating activities 9,504,325.77  67,977,865.00 7,343,202.72  61,022,948.94
BERA N Sub-total of cash inflows 1,166,386,638.52 1,162,814,785.86  834,826,761.59  818,919,713.42
BEMm #EI5H Cash paid for goods and services
TRNES 755,157,292.56  618,835,200.57  526,568,964.81  397,399,945.29
IRERINRART Cash paid to and on behalf of
TfEe employees 158,065,495.74  143,341,351.04  105,635,594.41  99,314,402.23
XNNBERE Taxes and surcharges paid 104,113,115.00 111,615,992.62  81,339,464.75  93,556,966.17
XANEHEEEED Other cash paid relating to
ERNERS operating activities 44 95,764,567.82  114,732,069.62  73,833,185.49  62,697,700.39
RER A et Sub-total of cash outflows 1,113,100,471.12  988,524,613.85 787,377,209.46  652,969,014.08
BETHELHES Net cash flows from
TRERE operating activities 53,286,167.40 174,290,172.01  47,449,552.13  165,950,699.34
REEHEEN Cash flows from investing
BeE activities
hEREMREINES Cash received from disposal of
investment - — 260,000.00 = =
EMFARFMENRE  Cash contributed by new
subsidiary acquired — 5,053,173.50 — —
REREWEFKE Cash received from investment
WE& income — — 1,613,500.00 457,400.00
REETEEE  BF Net cash received from disposal
EENEMRDEE of fixed assets, intangible assets
MEEHEEFE and other long term assets 125,535,947.95  34,151,657.26  124,263,115.08  31,897,323.91
BEeRADG Sub-total of cash inflows 125,535,947,95  39,464,830.76  125,876,615.08  32,354,723.91
BREETEE  BFE Cash paid to acquire fixed
ERNHURHEE assets, intangible assets and
FrEfmae other long term assets 164,484,462.58  162,176,092.24  155,502,252.15  136,438,721.90
REGEENEEMRS  Decrease due to change in
the scope of consolidation 2,013,370.40 — — —
BRERERLAMEE  Cash paid for equity investments 1,136,000.00  3,675,000.00  1,136,000.00  64,445,000.00
RERE et Sub-total of cash outflows 167,633,832.98  165,851,092.24  156,638,252.15  200,883,721.90
RETDELNRS Net cash flows from investing
REFE activities (42,007,885.03) (126,386,261.48) (30,761,637.07) (168,528,997.99)
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RERER CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(REPESTERRR) (Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
—EE=F+=H=1+—H As at 31 December 2003
By AR¥T
Unit: Rmb
At 27
A Item Mt FER LTER FER LTERR
The Group The Company
Notes 2003 2002 2003 2002
(Accumulated) (Accumulated) (Accumulated) (Accumulated)
BEEDELN Cash flows from financing
BenE activities
RURERNENRE Cash received from investment
by others 154,000,000.00 — 154,000,000.00 =
REEFANENES Cash received from loans 125,500,000.00  491,925,000.00  90,000,000.00  409,060,000.00
BERANG Sub-total of cash inflows 279,500,000.00  491,925,000.00  244,000,000.00  409,060,000.00
BEERAXANES Cash repayments of debentures 269,850,000.00  505,040,000.00  233,000,000.00  402,060,000.00
AERF - FENES Cash payments for distribution of
HEFMZANRE dividends or profits and payments
of interest expenses 52,190,696.72  65,763,530.66  47,971,370.32  60,600,147.79
2 FRAXMPE Including: dividend paid by
RROEF subsidiary to minority
shareholders 691,500.00 196,000.00 = =
IANEGEEEED Other cash paid relating to
BRNRE financing activities 12,829,154.26 —  12,829,154.26 —
BeRb/ et Sub-total of cash outflows 334,869,850.98  570,803,530.66  293,800,524.58  462,660,147.79
BERHELNRS Net cash flows from
KETE financing activities (55,369,850.98) (78,878,530.66) (49,800,524.58) (53,600,147.79)
ExBURSHNYE Effect of change in foreign exchange
rate on cash (22,193.24) 413,554.50 (61,175.97) 326,621.37
BeRALEEN Net increase/(decrease) in
R (H D) 8 cash and cash equivalents (44,203,761.85) (30,561,065.63) (33,173,785.49)  (55,851,825.07)
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT

As at 31 December 2003

W Btk
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)

By AR¥T
Unit: Rmb
Bt A7
HH Item W&t FER LTERA FERA LTER
The Group The Company
Notes 2003 2002 2003 2002
(Accumulated) (Accumulated) (Accumulated) (Accumulated)
BRI BRGALE Reconciliation of profit after
EBNRERE taxation to cash flow from operating activites
EFil Net profit for the year 82,047,814.03  68,940,690.64  84,780,341.12  66,503,984.59
o AREEREER Add:  Provision for diminution in value of assets ~ 51,854,450.23  34,485256.31  42,359,475.19  27,907,340.32
EEEENE Depreciation of fixed assets 50,293,000.24  51,815,336.79  34,880,827.06  35,519,829.14
RYEEEH Amortisation of intangible assets 1,635,440.36  2,705,055.35 486,338.36 455,069.03
REGBEREH Amortisation of deferred expenses 412,185.89  1,651,021.42 312,680.00 480,000.00
HRERAY Decrease in deferred expenses

(R ) (less: increase) 435,395.58 (741,200.08) - 5,153.86
REREZEHH Amortisation of gooduwill of equity investments  12,908.07 — 12,908.07 —
BREREN Increase in accruals

(R D) (less: decrease) (2,211,472.88)  3,161,310.81 (2,000,000.00)  2,000,000.00
EEEEEE Loss on disposal of fixed assets, intangible

BREENEM assets and other long term assets

RAEENEX (less: gains)

(el W 23) (3,300,653.34)  (3,664,327.43)  (3,065,163.34) (754,128.63)
HEER Financial expenses 11,053,896.72  17,567,530.66 5,771,370.32  12,273,526.42
RERX (K& Investment loss (less: gains) 172592952  3527,973.96  (1,917,940.24)  1,676,507.35
DERREX Loss on minority interests

(Rl W 2) (less: gains) (1,203,180.45)  1,523,951.25 — —
FEWED (REm) Decrease in inventory (less: increase) (18,703,063.13)  2,609,428.66  (2,479,425.98)  11,414,516.58
RemEKER Decrease in operating

KD (i) receivables (less: increase) (102,871,808.40) (35,596,318.58) (66,582,424.22) (34,455,935.76)
REtEMEERN Increase in operating

# (rlH ) payables (less: decrease) (17,894,675.04)  26,304,462.25  (45,109,434.21)  42,924,836.44
REEHELN Net cash flows from operating

RERERE activities 53,286,167.40  174,290,172.01  47,449,552.13  165,950,699.34

BeRRSEENF Net increase/(decrease) in cash

2 (HP) BR and cash equivalents
ERESNERGE Cash and bank balances at the end of the year ~ 142,682,520.26  186,886,282.11  106,588,519.92  139,762,305.41
W EEEEN Less: Cash and bank balances

FARE at the beginning of the year 186,886,282.11  217,447,347.74  139,762,305.41  195,614,130.48

BeRREEEN Net increase/(decrease) in cash

REN(AD) 8 and cash equivalents (44,203,761.85)  (30,561,065.63) (33,173,785.49)  (55,851,825.07)
MEASTHRRNWAERSD The notes form an integral part of the financial statement.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

1.

GENERAL

Beiren Printing Machinery Holdings Limited (the "Company")
is a joint stock limited company established in the People's
Republic of China by Beiren Group Corporation ("BGC") as
the sole promoter. The Company was established on 13 July
1993. The Company's A shares and H shares have been
listed in Shanghai and Hong Kong respectively. The
Company is principally engaged in the development, design,
manufacturing and sales of printing machines, pressing
machines, packing machines and parts and components of
such machines. Other operations include technological
consultancy and technical support services related to the
major operations.

Based on the resolutions passed at the shareholders' general
meetings held on 16 May 2001 and 11 June 2002 and
approved by the document Zheng Jian Fa Hang Zi [2002]
No. 133 of China Securities Regulatory and Supervisory
Commission, the Company can issue not more than
22,000,000 new shares of renminbi ordinary shares (A
Shares) to the social public shareholders with par value of
Rmb 1 for each share. The issue price will be Rmb 7 for
each share.

On 7 January 2003, in accordance with the above resolutions
and approval document, the Company issued 22,000,000
new shares of renminbi ordinary shares (A Shares). The
issue price was Rmb 7 for each share. Details of the
Company's share capital are set out in note 32.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATE

Accounting systems and standards

The Company prepares its financial statements in
accordance with the "Accounting Standards" and the
"Accounting Regulations for Business Enterprises".

Financial year

The Company adopts the calendar year as its financial year
i.e. from 1 January to 31 December .

Reporting currency

The Company's books of accounts are maintained in
Renminbi.

Basis of accounting and valuation

It is in accordance with the accrual concept and valuation is
based on historical cost.

SR B = E R
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

2.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATE (CONTINUED)

Foreign currencies

Transactions denominated in foreign currency are translated
into Renminbi at the medium exchange rate ("Market Rate")
quoted at the market ruling on the first date of the transaction
month. Monetary accounts denominated in foreign currencies
as at year end are translated into Renminbi at the Market
Rate ruling at year end. The exchange differences arising
from specific foreign currency loans relating to acquisition
or construction of fixed assets are included as cost of those
fixed assets before they are capable of being put in use or
charged to long term deferred expense if they are still under
construction; and the remaining are charged as financial
expense.

Cash equivalents

Cash equivalents represent short term highly liquid
investments which are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash and which were within three months of
maturity when acquired. Cash equivalents are subject to
insignificant risk of changes in value.

Provision for bad debts
(1) Basis of recognition of bad debts

A debtor who is bankrupt and makes repayment
according to legal procedure. After that, the related
account receivable is confirmed as unrecoverable.

A debtor who is dead and there is no estate for
repayment and no obligatory guarantor. The related
account receivable is confirmed as unrecoverable.

A debtor do not make repayment as agreed and there
is genuine evidence that the related account
receivable is unrecoverable or the possibility of
recovering the account receivable is minimal.

(2) Accounting for loss arising from bad debts

Provision for unrecoverable method is adopted.
Provision for bad debt is made based on the
unrecoverability of accounts receivable at the end of
the year. According to the past experience, the
financial position and cash flow of the defaulting party
and other information, analysis is made for accounts
receivable on a case-by-case basis, determining the
amount of provision for bad debt.

BEIREN PRINTING MACHINERY HOLDINGS LIMITED |
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

2.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATE (CONTINUED)

Inventories

Inventories are stated at actual cost upon acquisition. Actual
cost includes acquisition cost, processing cost, and other
cost of bringing inventories to their working condition and
location for its intended use. Inventories include raw
materials, work-in-progress and finished goods.

The cost of inventories sold is reviewed based on actual
cost and calculated on a weighted average basis.

Consumables are charged to profit and loss account when
acquired.

Provision for diminution in value of inventories

At the end of the year, inventories are stated at the lower of
cost and net realizable value. Whenever the net realizable
value is lower than cost, provision is made for diminution in
value of inventories based on the difference between cost
and net realizable value for each inventory.

Net realizable value is based on estimated selling price less
further cost expected to be incurred to completion and
disposal and less the relevant tax in the normal course of
business.

(1) Long term investments

Long term equity investments are stated at historical
cost upon acquisition.

The investee company to which the Company is
unable to control, by itself or jointly with other parties,
or to exert significant influence is accounted for using
the cost method. The investee company to which the
Company is able to control, by itself or jointly with
other parties, or to exert significant influence is
accounted for using the equity method.

When the cost method is adopted, the amount of
investment income is limited to the attributable
amount of the accumulated net profits of the invested
company after being acquired by the Company. The
amount of profits or cash dividends declared to be
distributed by the investee company in excess of the
above should be treated as recovery of investment
cost, and reduce the carrying amount of investments
accordingly;
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(REHESTERRR) (Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
—EE=Ff+_A=+—HIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2003

2. FEEHIBORMEHEHEET 2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND

EEEHRRME

(%) ACCOUNTING ESTIMATE (CONTINUED)
REKE Long term investments
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When the equity method is adopted, the amount of
investment income arising from the investee company
is the share of net profit (loss) generated by the
investee company in the relevant period. In the event
that share of net loss generated by the investee
company is recognized, the carrying amount of
investment is to be reduced until zero. In the event
that the investee company recognizes net profit in
the following periods and share of income exceeds
share of unrecognized net loss, the carrying amount
of investment is recovered to be positive.

In the event the equity method is adopted for long
term equity investment, the difference in long-term
equity investment represents the difference between

NWEBEARIREREZRE - initial investment cost and percentage of equity
NEREB T RKRAEZEEWR interest in the investee. In the event initial investment
EEVEEEaARNE cost is greater than percentage of equity interest in
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the investee, the difference is recorded as a debit
balance in the account of long term equity investment
- difference in long term equity investment and is
amortized on a straight-line basis for the terms in
investment as stated in the contract and charged to
the profit and loss account. If there is no specific term
stated in the contract, amortization is carried out over
within 10 years. In the event initial investment cost
was lesser than percentage of equity interest in the
investee, [prior to the issue of the document Cai Hui
[2003] No. 10, the difference is recorded as a credit
balance in the account of long term equity investment
- difference in long term equity investment and is
amortized on a straight-line basis for the terms in
investment as stated in the contract and charged to
the profit and loss account. If there is no specific term
stated in the contract, amortization is carried out over
within 10 years. After the issue of the document Cai
Hui [2003] No. 10] the difference is recorded as a
credit balance in the account of capital reserve -
provision for equity investment.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATE (CONTINUED)

2.

Long term investments (continued)

(2)

Accounting for long term investment in debt

The initial investment cost of long-term debt
investment is stated at actual cost paid in full less
due and uncollected coupon.

Provision for diminution in value of long term
investment

At the end of the period, the Company determines
whether it is necessary to make provision for
diminution in value based on the indication of
diminution in value for long-term debt investment. In
the event the recoverability of long term debt
investment is less than its carrying amount, provision
is made based on such difference.

Fixed assets and depreciation

Fixed assets represent tangible assets held for production
of goods, provision of labor, leasing, operating or non-
operating with intended useful life exceeding one year and
higher value.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

2.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATE (CONTINUED)

Fixed assets and depreciation

Fixed assets are stated as actual cost upon acquisition.
Following the second month after reaching its intended
working condition, fixed assets are depreciated based on a
straight-line method. Estimated residual ratio, depreciation
period and annual depreciation rate of various fixed assets
are as follows:

1|5 it REE MEER FHEE

Estimated Depreciation Annual
ltem residual ratio period depreciation rate
EEREN Buildings 3% 40%F 2.425%
KRG Plant and machinery 3% 8-14% 12.125%-6.929%
ETHRE B|ERKXA  Electronic equipment, furiture & fixture 3% 84 12.125%
BWRE Transportation equipment 3% 84 12.125%
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ENREMEFNBRSE -

2003 ANNUAL REPORT

Provision for diminution in value of fixed assets

At the end of the period, the Company determines whether
it is necessary to make provision for diminution in value
based on the indication of diminution in value for fixed assets.
In the event the recoverability of fixed assets is less than its
carrying amount, provision is made based on such difference.

Recognition of the recoverable
The recoverable represents the higher of the net selling price
of assets and cash flow arising from continuous use of such

assets and the disposal of such assets before the end of
useful lives.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

2.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATE (CONTINUED)

Construction in progress
Construction in progress is stated at cost of construction.

The cost of construction includes all construction,
expenditure, borrowing costs of specific loans directly related
to the construction and eligible for capitalisation and other
relevant expenses attributable to such projects. The cost of
construction in progress will be transferred to fixed assets
when the construction in progress is capable of being put in
use as planned. No depreciation is provided on construction
in progress.

Provision for diminution in value of construction
in progress

Provision for diminution in value of construction in progress
is made when construction has been suspended for a long
period of time and the works will not be recommenced within
next three years; the project is obsolete either in its physical
conditions or technology and has great uncertainty in its
economic benefit to the enterprise; or other evidence
indicates that there is diminution in value. Provision is made
based on the amount of the recoverable less than its carrying
amount.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets are stated as actual costs upon acquisition.
The actual costs of acquired intangible assets are calculated
on the basis of the price actually paid. For intangible assets
that are internally generated and acquired by means of
application according to legal procedures, their actual costs
are calculated on the basis of the registration fees, legal
costs, etc. incurred upon acquisition according to the law.
Materials, wages and other expenses incurred during the
course of research and development are directly charged
into the profit and loss account for the current period. The
acquired intangible assets are recognized as the actual price.

Land use right acquired by the Company before the
implementation of Accounting Regulations for Business
Enterprises or obtained by way of land grant premiums is
recorded as intangible assets and is amortized based on
the following periods. Land use right acquired by the
Company after the implementation of Accounting
Regulations for Business Enterprises or obtained by way of
land grant premiums before the development or construction
of self-use project is recorded as intangible assets and is
amortized based on the following periods. Because of the
construction of self-use project, the carrying amount of land
use right is transferred to construction cost.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

2.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATE (CONTINUED)

Intangible assets (continued)

Intangible assets are amortized on straight-line basis over
the estimated life of such intangible assets from the month
they are acquired, and charged to the profit and loss account
for the corresponding period. If expected useful life is longer
than the beneficial period as stipulated by the relevant
contract or the effective period as stipulated by the law, the
amortization period should not exceed the shorter of the
beneficial period or the effective period. If there are no
specific periods as stipulated by the relevant contract or the
effective period as stipulated by the law, the amortization
period should not exceed 10 years.

Provision for diminution in value of intangible
assets

At the end of the period, the Company determines whether
it is necessary to make provision for diminution in value
based on the indication of diminution in value for intangible
assets. In the event the recoverability of intangible assets is
less than its carrying amount, provision is made based on
such difference.

Long term deferred expenses

Long term deferred expenses represent expenses incurred
for acquiring fixed assets. Expenses incurred during the
incorporation of the Company are included in the profit and
loss account in the first month after commencement of its
operations.

Other long term deferred expenses are amortized on a
straight-line basis for the beneficial terms.

Expected liabilities

In the event the related obligations of contingent liabilities
meet the following conditions, the Company will recognised
the amount as expected liabilities: (1) that obligations are
the current obligations that the Company is responsible for;
(2) the implementation of that obligations will probably lead
to outflow of economic benefits; (3) the monetary amount of
that obligations can be reliably ascertained.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

2.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATE (CONTINUED)

Borrowing expenses

Borrowing expenses represent interest arising from
borrowing, amortization of discount and premium and other
auxiliary expenses, as well as difference in translation of
foreign loan. Borrowing expense by way of special borrowing
for acquiring fixed assets are capitalized based on the
principle of capitalized amount of borrowing expenses
recognized before such assets reaching their intended
working condition. Other borrowing expenses are charged
to the profit and loss account as incurred.

Non-monetary transactions

Non-monetary transactions are transactions based on non-
monetary assets which involves no or few monetary assets
(i.e., cash compensation).

For non-transaction involving no cash compensation, the
acquired asset is recorded at the book value of the disposed
asset plus the related payable tax and expenses. For non-
transactions involving payment of cash compensation, the
acquired asset is recorded at the book value of the disposed
asset plus the cash compensation and the related payable
tax and expenses. For non-transaction involving receipt of
cash compensation, the acquired asset is recorded at the
book value of the disposed asset, less the cash
compensation, and plus the gains to be recognized and the
related payable tax and expenses; meanwhile, the difference
from the cash compensation less the product derived from
multiplying the compensation by the book value to fair value
ratio of the disposed asset is recognized as the current
gaining. In case of non-transaction involving more than one
asset to be acquired, the total book value of the disposed
assets and the related payable tax and expenses are
allocated, based on the percentage of the fair values of the
respective acquired assets in the total fair value of such
acquired assets, so as to determine the book values of the
respective acquired assets.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

2.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATE (CONTINUED)

Revenue Recognition
Sales of goods

Sales of goods are recognised at the time when the
substantial risks and rewards of ownership of the goods has
been passed to the buyers, the Company no longer manages
or physically controls the goods, the economic benefit
relating to the transaction has been received by the Company
and the related income and expenses can be reliably
ascertained.

Interest income

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis
taking into account the principal outstanding and the effective
interest rate applicable as well as its recoverability.

Leases

Leases where all the rewards and risks of ownership of
assets have been transferred in substance are accounted
for as finance leases. Leases other than finance leases are
accounted for as operating leases.

Recognition of operating lease transactions by
the Company as a lessee

Rentals applicable to operating leases are charged to the
profit and loss account on a straight-line basis over the lease
term.

Recognition of operating lease transactions by
the Company as a leasor

Rental applicable to operating leases are credited to the profit
and loss account on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Income tax
Income tax is accounted for using the tax accruing method.
Income tax for the year is provided on the assessable income

which is calculated on basis of the accounting profit adjusted
in accordance with the relevant tax laws and regulations.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

3.

(1)

(2)

BASIS FOR PREPARATION OF
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Principle of determination of consolidation

Scope of consolidation includes the Company and its
subsidiaries as set out in note 6 as at 31 December of each
year. Subsidiaries represent enterprises in which the
Company's direct or indirect investment amount accounts
for 50% or more of the total capital or enterprises over which
the Company has actual control over their operations by way
of other means.

Accounting method adopted in consolidated
financial statements

Subsidiaries adopt the same principal accounting policy as
the Company.

The operating results and cash flows of subsidiaries for the
period after their acquisition and before their disposals are
properly included in the Group's profit and loss account and
cash flow statement.

Significant accounts and transactions between the Company
and its subsidiaries and among its subsidiaries are
eliminated upon consolidation.

Translation of the foreign currency financial
statements

In the course of consolidation, foreign currency financial
statements are translated to Renminbi financial statements
according to the following:

Shareholders' funds other than the "undistributed profit" are
translated into Renminbi at the rate ruling on the transaction
date. All of the assets and liabilities are translated into Rmb
at the rate ruling on 31 December 2003. ltems as set out in
profit and loss account and profit distribution statement are
translated into Renminbi at the average rate of the
consolidated accounting period. Opening undistributed profit
is the balance of closing undistributed profit for the previous
year after translation. Closing undistributed profit is stated
as other amount on the profit and loss account after
translation. Difference in the total of assets and liabilities
and shareholders' fund is stated as "difference in translation
of foreign currency statements" which is disclosed as a
separate item in the balance sheet.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

3.

BASIS FOR PREPARATION OF
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

All items as set out in the cash flow statement are translated
into Renminbi at an average rate. Effect on cash flow from
change in exchange rate is stated as "Effect on cash flow
from change in exchange rate", as an adjustment, which is
disclosed as a separate item in the cash flow statement.

Opening balance and the actual amount in the previous year
are stated after translation at rate set out in the annual report
for the previous year.

CHANGE IN THE SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICY AND ITS EFFECT

The Company has changed the following accounting policies
in the year:

According to the relevant requirements of the document Cai
Hui [2003] No. 10 issued by the Ministry of Finance, in the
event the equity method is adopted for long term equity
investment occurred after 17 March 2003, the amount of
initial investment less than the percentage of equity interest
in the investee is recorded as a credit balance in the account
of capital reserve - provision for equity investment instead
of the previous treatment of being recorded as a credit
balance in the account of long term equity investment -
difference in long term equity investment and amortized on
a straight-line basis for the period of not less than 10 years.
The change in accounting policy has been applied
prospectively.

According to the Notice for "Accounting Standard for
Business Enterprises - Events Occurring After the Balance
Sheet Date" (Cai Hui [2003] No. 12) issued by the Ministry
of Finance, proposed cash dividend distributable to
shareholders which the Board of Directors proposed during
the period between the balance sheet date and the date of
approval for the issue of the financial statements is disclosed
as a separate item of the shareholders' equity in the balance
sheet instead of the previous treatment of being recorded
as an adjustment item and recognised as dividend payable.
The change in accounting policy has been adjusted
retropectively.

The above changes in accounting policy increased net assets

of the year 2002 by Rmb 42,200,000. The major effect is set
out as follows:
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(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

W BOREE (4) CHANGE IN THE SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICY AND ITS EFFECT
(CONTINUED)

BEARRA®
RESENRS
B
Cash dividend resolved
for distribution after the
balance sheet date
AR%ETT
Rmb
20021 A1AREHAEARE Balance at 1 January 2002 before the retrospective adjustment -
BESBRAAREIBNE KA Cash dividend resolved for distribution after the balance sheet date 48,000,000.00
20021 AR EHARERE Balance at 1 January 2002 after the retrospective adjustment 48,000,000.00
2002E 1231 B REH ARG E Balance at 31 December 2002 before the retrospective adjustment —
BEEBRAAREIBNE KA Cash dividend resolved for distribution after the balance sheet date 42,200,000.00
2002F 12831 B R BRARE Balance at 31 December 2002 after the retrospective adjustment 42,200,000.00

LS 5t B 8 E $2002M2003F
EXBREEEARE -

B

HER
BEEWMANIT% » 13% T E 41\
i WIREHEER B NEREEAW -
iEs
BEHEI BXHRELR1997F3
B10B BB F[1997]38%E LR E -
ARITCEFEBHIZEMBRABEN
15%5T 84 ©

EFDRREHEREERE -

HHiE

BB IRER WA BI5% AR -

WEBRRERIEER L EH M5 -
7% °

de A B R OBE BRIy AR & R

The above changes in accounting policies did not have any
material effect on the total profit for 2002 and 2003.

TAXATION
Value added tax

It is charged at 17% or 13% of sales and other operating
revenues for output value added tax and after deducting for
input value added tax.

Income tax

In accordance with the document Cai Shui Zi (1997) No. 38
dated 10 March 1997 issued by the Ministry of Finance and
State Tax Bureau, income tax is calculated at 15% of the
total assessable income of the Company.

The subsidiaries have adopted the relevant applicable tax
rates.

Other Tax

Business tax is applicable to the 5% assessable income of
the Company.

Urban development tax is calculated on the basis of the

assessable amount of value-added tax and business tax.
The applicable tax rates are 5% and 7% respectively.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

SCOPE OF CONSOLIDATION, PRINCIPAL
SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATED
COMPANIES (CONTINUED)

The particulars of subsidiaries directly owned by the

T Company are as follows:
AFEE BERLR E 3:3:4
FoRER i o B gEMEF BELE FERH nEy EEEH
%
Percentage of Nature and
Name of Registered Registered equity directly held type of Consolidated
subsidiaries address share capital by the Company  Principal activities  corporation  for the year
EREAELOR  ERHHBEG!)  %75100,000.007T 7000 £EARIK PAGELE B
BHAERLR HEHEER
Beijing Beiren Chao Yang District, ~ USD5,100,000.00 70.00  Manufacturing of Sino-joint venture Yes
Fuji Printing Beijing (notet) printing machines and
Company Machinery sale of
Limited self-manufactured
products
EREAREDR ERHERH A&%4,050,000.007C 9877 LEORBARET ROGBELR B
BHE B4 URBERHE
BANERHE
Beijing Beiren Yan Qing Xian, Rmb 4,050,000.00 98.77  Manufacturing of Joint stock Yes
Jing Yan Beijing printing machines and  associated
Printing spare parts and
Machinery provision of technical
Factory consultancy services
EREAARMD  EERHAREGE2)  AKM¥4,000,000.007% 6250 @ MREHRE KEFEH &
BBER
Beiren Tai He Da Xing District, Rmb 4,000,000.00 62.50  Manufacturing of Collectively owned No
Printing and Beijing (note2) casting parts for
Casting Factory printing machinery
I 53 AETRI LRHTAE(H2)  AR%2,000,000.00% 9465 ENRIMMEASRE 2RAAH &
BEER
Beijing Beiren Ping Gu District, Rmb2,000,000.00 94.65  Manufacturing of Owned by the No
Printing Beijing (note 2) parts and components whole people
Machinery for printing machines
Accessories
Factory
MEEARER  TEEARHE(E)  AKH5,000,000.007 5068 MI-HERKR  AREELF B
BREEAT RE#
Hebei Beiren Shi Jia Zhuang, Rmb5,000,000.00 50.68  Manufacturing and Limited Yes
Gei Zhi Ji Hebei Province sale of paper feeder
Company (note3) machines and related
Limited accessories
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

COMPANIES (CONTINUED)

SCOPE OF CONSOLIDATION, PRINCIPAL
SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATED

The particulars of subsidiaries directly owned by the

T (&) Company are as follows: (continued)
NRER EEY FEE
FoRER H MR HERE* RRLA FERE HRY REGH
%
Percentage of Nature and
Name of Registered Registered equity directly held type of Consolidated
subsidiaries address share capital by the Company  Principal activities  corporation  for the year
BRLADREE OTHEEBM (4  ARM29,000,000.007 51.20 4EDREHE BREEAT B
BREEAT ERESRM
Haimen Beiren Hai Men, Jiangsu Rmb29,000,000 51.20  Manufacturing of Limited Yes
Printing Province printing machines
Machinery (note 4) and related accessories
Company Limited
REERAT £ BH3.007 10000 AARATHEERER FRELLT B
BERREATHE
Sheenlite Limited ~ Hong Kong HK$3.00 100.00  Provision of Hong Kong Limited Yes
representative office
and asset custodial
service to the Group
EREADHBE  LRHRAE AR #22,430,000.007% 68.66 ETIEIR - £ HIR BERERLH B
BREEAR  BUR
Beijing Beiren Dong Cheng District, ~ Rmb22,430,000.00 68.66  Printing, binding, Limited Yes
Yuxin Plastic Beijing typesetting and
Printing film-setting of books
Company Limited and periodicals
RELADRRE REEEED AK%100,000,000.007C 8418 ENRIMK  BARW . AREMLA B
BREEAT B B TRENH
BERBREMAD
R HE &8
Shaanxi Beiren Wai No, Shaanxi Rmb100,000,000.00 84.18  Manufacturing, sales  Limited Yes
Printing Province and maintenance of
Machinery printing machines,
Company Limited compound machines,
packaging machines,
engineering machines,
electromechanical
machines and parts
e A R R OBE B Oy R A A ZRER = SR



EEEHRRME

(R EEHEAER
SEESFE=ASt—ALEE

FEPEB T2 ] BB E A

Wil (4)

AAEEERFARANESRERM

W Btk
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

6. AEEAPEEIHREE 6. SCOPE OF CONSOLIDATION, PRINCIPAL

COMPANIES (CONTINUED)

SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATED

The particulars of subsidiaries directly owned by the

T (&) Company are as follows: (continued)
AFEE BERLR E 3:3:4
FoRER i o B gEMEF BELE FERH nEy EEEH
%
Percentage of
Name of Registered Registered equity directly held Type of Consolidated
subsidiaries address share capital by the Company  Principal activities  corporation for the year
MIEALRIRE  IERND AK%1,500,000.007C 55.00 EIRIMREEAHE . RAREELF B
EHARLT Z%  BRAURBE
R ANERE
Zhejiang Beiren Hangzhou, Zhejiang ~ Rmb1,500,000.00 55.00  Sale, installation and  Limited Yes
Printing Province testing of printing
Machinery machines and related
Operating and accessories and provision
Sale Company and provision of technial
Limited consultancy services
MEXADRMR AL ERET (H5  AR%1,500,000.007 5100 HRMEREIE4HE . RAREELF &
EHARLT Z%  BRAURBE
R BANERE
Hubei Beiren Wuhan, Hubei Rmb1,500,000.00 51.00  Sale, installation and  Limited Yes
Printing Province testing of printing
Machinery (note 5) machines and related
Operating and accessories and provision
Sale Company and provision of technical
Limited consultancy services
i Notes:
(1)  dEZIAE T ENRIBERE R A (1)  Beijing Beiren Fuiji Printing Machinery Company Limited

A (BRI AEL)) EEES
NFARNERBRAT :

2003 ANNUAL REPORT
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

AEER P EHREME - 6. SCOPE OF CONSOLIDATION, PRINCIPAL
TP T A ) RIS A SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATED
ot (%) COMPANIES (CONTINUED)
AFEEREETFTARNERFE RN The particulars of subsidiaries directly owned by the
T (&) Company are as follows: (continued)
BEREXH
LAELTHER
FARRE B 0 B BEmEF FGEGLEH BEEE BERY EREH
Share of
Registered capital
Name of Registered Registered contributed by Nature Type of
subsidiary place capital Beiren Fuji of business corporation Consolidated
AR T %
(Rmb) (%)
BERIALE BREE 1,500,000.00 51 HIFBRZEAHE . BRELAT B
E Rl E [if:gn 2% B AR
HERAT (35) BN
Xian Beiren Xian,  Shaanxi 1,500,000.00 51 Sale, installation and Limited No
Beifu Printing  Province testing of printing
Operating and machines and related
Sale Company accessories and
Limited provision of technical

consultancy services

AT MR2003FMBE L= A
X FIEN #8578 g AN db 4k A ED
RIMEHRRETEE - RIBCGE
HEFRRETHEE) » 2AE
RABEMAESHIRRE HHE
c RAIBEMRF A AHKR
EHEEHBEREBEREX

*# o

ST b 3k A 46 4% 48 TR A 7R £ 3 AN
FMEARAARY197,400.00
T RHAEREEAT 0 A
BEEZBOUdE AAEKERSE
ERF] - BEKRFIE > FME
A AR¥5,000,0007T 0 BRER
PRAELL Bl 5 1R o

bt A E £ M2003F9H5H LA
AR#206,6007T Y288 7591t
AR EREEL T (B8
[EPI4E A L) B928.8% 1Y AR AE o
FARERWEB Y ENF
EEA ARY365,933.817T ¢
EAE LB LMBEBETER
FEENDBD AR
159,333.81 TR B RERE
EH o T ATERAE - RER
B o AR PRFE W EE T A
# QAAEEEEEMILEA
51.2%KIBHE - WiBBIEAEL
R E P 4b A 28.80%H7 IR
fE o

de A B R OBE BRIy AR & R

The Company's subsidiaries Beiren Tai He Printing and
Casting Factory and Beijing Beiren Printing Machinery
Accessories Factory commenced liquidation in 2003. In
accordance with the "The Provisional Requirement of
Consolidated Accounting Statement", the financial
statements of the subsidiaries were not included into
the consolidated financial statements.The Company
adopts the equity method for consolidated financial
statements to recognize its investment in the two
subsidiaries.

During the year, Hebei Beiren Gei Zhi Zi Chang
increased the registered capital by Rmb197,400,000,
reorganised as a limited liability company and changed
its name to Hebei Beiren Gei Zhi Zi Company Limited.
After the increase in registered capital and
reorganisation, its registered capital amounted to
Rmb5,000,000 but the original proportion of
shareholdings remained unchanged.

In 2003, the former minority shareholder of Haimen
Beiren Printing Machinery Company Limited ("Haimen
Beiren") transferred its 48.8% equity interests to Beiren
Fuji and a natural individual Kong Da Gang respectively
at a consideration of Rmb206,600. The net asset value
of the above equity interests on the acquisition day
amounted to Rmb365,933.81. Beiren Fuji recognized the
amount of the above acquisition price below the net asset
value i.e. Rmb159,333.81 as the equity investment
difference and charged in the “capital reserve - provision
for equity investment”. After the equity transfer, the
proportion of shareholding was changed to: 51.2% held
by the Company,and 28.8% held by Beiren Fuiji.
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SCOPE OF CONSOLIDATION, PRINCIPAL
SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATED
COMPANIES (CONTINUED)

6.

The particulars of subsidiaries directly owned by the
Company are as follows: (continued)

(6)

Pursuant to the requirements of "Reply to the Request
for Classification on the Scope of Preparing Consolidated
Accounts" [Cai Hui Er Zi (1996) No.2] issued by the
Accounting Bureau of the Ministry of Finance, as the
total asset value, sales revenue and net profit of the year
of Hubei Beiren Printing Machinery Operation and Sale
Company Limited and Xian Berien Beifu Printing
Operation and Sale Company Limited, subsidiaries of
the Company, as computed based on the formulae set
out in the document are less than 10%, they are not
included in the consolidated statement. Equity
investment in these two subsidiaries are included in the
consolidated financial statements by equity method.

Save as circumstances mentioned in Notes 2 and 5, the
above directly held subsidiaries are included in consolidated
statement.

Save as companies mentioned in Note 2, the scope of
consolidation of the consolidated financial statements is
consistent with that of the previous years.
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6. ASEEGOFEEHRERE - 6.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

SCOPE OF CONSOLIDATION, PRINCIPAL

PR T A ) RIS A SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATED
B (@) COMPANIES (CONTINUED)
ATEENELS AT WEARB R M The particulars of associated companies owned by the
T Company are as follows:
NRER EERE
REARER i HRE* RRLA FERE nEY
Percentage of
equity directly
Name of the Registered Registered held by the Type of
associated companies place share capital Company  Nature of Business Corporation
ARER %
Rmb %
EEXAFZDR KA EEORARE 19,400,000.00 2876 EHMEMER - ROERAR
BRAT )11 (3£6) BERE
Ninghai Beiren Xinhua Yin Chuan, 19,400,000.00 28.76  Printing and packing of books Joint stock
Printing Joint Stock Ningxia Huizu and other materials
Company Limited Autonomous
Region (note 6)
EREAEBERIER LRW 2,000,000.00 45 HRBRIEAEE AREELT
EHARLT Z% - BRARBE
Kl ANERE
Beijing Beiren Hengtong Beijing 2,000,000.00 45 Sale, installation and testing of Limited
Printing Machinery printing machinery and related
Operation and Sale accessories and provision of
Company Limited technical consultancy services
RN L AEBERIRE RRE 1,500,000.00 30 HETEDREHE AREfLR
BRAT RN® RE# - EREH
Guangzhou Beiren Guangzhou, 1,500,000.00 30  Wholesale and retail of printing Limited
Hengtong Printing Guangdong machinery and related
Machinery Operation Province accessories and provision of
and Sale Company after-sale services
Limited
BEXADRIBRER REL 700,000.00 49 HRBRIRAEE ARERLR
BREEAT o Z% - BRUARBE
Kl AN R
Liaoning Beiren Shenyang, 700,000.00 49  Sale, installation and testing of Limited
Printing Machinery Liaoning printing machinery and related
Operation and Sale Province accessories and provision of
Company Limited technical consultancy services
I db A B R B RO B AR A A ZERR=EFE R
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(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

6. SCOPE OF CONSOLIDATION, PRINCIPAL

TP T A ) RIS A SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATED
ot (%) COMPANIES (CONTINUED)
AFEENHEEATNERFR M The particulars of associated companies owned by the
T (&) Company are as follows: continued)
ATEE BERR
HELFER o it 0 B gEMEx BELA FERE nEy
Percentage of
Name of the Registered Registered equity held by Type of
associated companies place share capital the Company  Nature of Business Corporation
ARBR %
Rmb %
BREALEDRER REE 1,500,000.00 49 HRBRIEHEE 2% AREfLR
EHERLT BEH - ERAUR R E A
NER%
Xian Beiren Xian, Shaanxi 1,500,000.00 49 Installation and testing of Limited
Beifu Printing Province printing machines and
Operation and Sale related accessories and
Company Limited provision of technical
consultancy services
ETRERAERR ERH 7,500,000.00 49 HRBKSEHNZRHFER PAGELE
BRAT et BE - HE ORI
B BRIERS - YR
HEEMMZE &3
B BWBAREN
Beijing Monigraf Beijing 7,500,000.00 49 Development, design, Sino-joint
Automatic Systems manufacturing and sale of venture
Company Limited ink control system, printing
apparatus, printing
consumption production as
well as installation, testing and
provision of technical
consultancy and training for
self-produced products
IREREBEER 1R (;#7) 5,680,000.00 20 NIHE BERFERTIH  AREALA
EEAT CERARE BENT R
FE - 83 B RE
Beijing Beiying Beijing (note 7) 5,680,000.00 20  Processing and sale of Limited
Printing and Casting standard and non-standard
Company Limited spare parts, manufacturing

of mould parts, processing of

moulds, and techology
development, transfer,
consultancy and service
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ATAREHEEIL AFELR
BRAERAT (BHBIEEL
AN RBLPEMERARKE
5,100,000.007T @ BfE L A%
HEREFIHRRI43.59%
WE28.76% o L Uit B HEFA R
ERHENIRAEFEAARSE
3,336,664.287T ' EE I AL
R EH FE A AR ®
4,570,291.41 7T B9 EN fpl ¢ 3K (&
FEEEATNRER » AR
ZHRIBBAEEAR S AR
BEEARLDHRAREREF
E AR %3,336,664.287T °

ARAXXFEFHEARSE
1,136,000.007t W8 7 b =3k
BEEEREEAT (LT
BMEE]) 20% KR #E - AT
HZHEARNRERERA
ERERE - ARANIBERE
RABRBRERERATES
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12,908.077t » XA HER
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

SCOPE OF CONSOLIDATION, PRINCIPAL
SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATED
COMPANIES (CONTINUED)

6.

The particulars of associated companies owned by the
Company are as follows: (continued)

(6)

(7)

During the year, the Company reduced its registered
capital in Ningxia Beiren Xinhua Printing Joint Stock
Company Limited ("Ningxia Beiren") by
Rmb5,100,000.00 resulting in the Company's
shareholding in Beiren was reduced to 28.76% from
43.59%.The net book value of the above equity as of
the capital reduction day amounted to
Rmb3,336,664.28. Ningxia Beiren repaid the
investment fund payable back to the Company by way
of the printing machines with a net book value of
Rmb4,570,291.41. The Company recorded the said
printing machines in inventories at an amount
equivalent to the decrease of RmbB3,336,664.28 in
net book value of the long-term investment.

During the year, the Company acquired 20% equity
interests in Beijing Bei Ying Casting Company Limited
(“Beiying”) by contributing capital of
Rmb1,136,000.00. The equity investment in the
associated company was accounted for using the
equity method.As the Company’s initial investment
cost was higher than the share of ownership interest
in Beiying amounting to Rmb12,908.07 entitled to the
Company as at the equity investment day, the
Company recorded the corresponding deference in
equity investment which was amortised over the year.
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(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

7. BR¥&ES 7. CASH AND BANK BALANCES
EXH F0k
Closing balance Opening balance
SR iTHE ARHT ENE T HE AR®T
Amount in Amount in
foreign  Exchange foreign  Exchange
currency rate Rmb currency rate Rmb
Be Cash
ARE Renminbi 96,419.95 39,905.70
o Foreign currency
-Ax - Japanese Yen 116,655.97  0.077263 9,013.19  302,848.99  0.069035 20,907.18
- B - Hong Kong dollars 3,349.10  1.065700 3,569.14 — — —
-Bx - Euro 1,740.00 10.338300 17,988.64 1,740.00  8.636000 15,026.64
-E7 - U.S. dollars 8,310.00  8.276700 68,779.38 7,575.00  8.277300 62,700.55
-BR - South Korea Won 68,947.83  0.006881 474.43 = — —
196,244.73 138,540.07
RITER Bank balances
AR% Renminbi 133,464,518.57 170,541,646.97
o Foreign currency
-Bx - Japanese Yen 288,709.86  0.077263 22,306.59 22,911,767.07  0.069035 1,581,713.84
- B - Hong Kong dollars  6,560,699.71  1.065700  6,991,737.68 13,010,053.64 1.061100 13,804,967.92
-ET - U.S. dollars 24257406  8.276700  2,007,712.69 94,397.00  8.277300 781,352.21
142,486,275.53 186,709,680.94
Httg#ES Other cash and
bank balances
AR% Renminbi — 38,061.10
il Total 142,682,520.26 186,886,282.11
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

8. BILLS RECEIVABLE

FXH FOH

Closing balance Opening balance

AR¥ T AR¥ T

Rmb Rmb

BITRAEE Bank acceptance notes 5,564,262.00 14,352,100.00

FERAFWERREIREIEA -

BURBHEDEFTQRS%U LR

BRI °

JEE M e sk

As at the end of the year, the Company's bills receivable
have not been pledged.

Outstanding bills receivable did not have any due from
shareholders who hold more than 5% shares of the
Company.

9. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

ERIRFRIRER 2T ¢ The aging of accounts receivable is analysed as follows:
EXE FNY
Closing balance Opening balance
& 4] BIRER #E & 4] RIRER #E
Provision for Provision for

Amount Percentage Bad Debt Net amount Amount Percentage Bad Debt Net amount
ARET ARET ARET ARET ARET ARET
Rmb (%) Rmb Rmb Rmb (%) Rmb Rmb
1£ R Within 1 year 207,727,681.69 76.67 - 207,727,681.69 150,739,220.97 74.03 - 150,739,220.97
122F 1 year - 2 years 33,087,893.70 12.21 6,138,928.72 26,948,964.98 37,346,716.96 18.34 10,015,955.35 27,330,761.61
283% 2 years - 3 years 21,471,457.66 7.92 10,830,285.79 10,641,171.87 5,731,090.09 2.81 2,293,949.74 3,437,140.35
3ENL Over 3 years 8,652,663.35 3.20 7,683,454.78 969,208.57 9,815,148.58 4.82 7,312,426.82 2,502,721.76
&t Total 270,939,696.40  100.00 24,652,669.29 246,287,027.11 203,632,176.60  100.00 19,622,331.91 184,009,844.69

RREWEASEEROT ¢

MEBRRENR
Total amount of the five
largest accounts receivable

The five largest accounts receivable are as follows:

{1k B Lt e % # EA L G
Percentage to the total value
of the accounts receivable

ARMT %

Rmb %

58,066,230.00 21.43
e A R R OBE B Oy R A A TR EFE =R
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(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE (CONTINUED)

The details of the balance of the accounts receivable due

RRXZRERMOT : from shareholders who hold more than 5% of the Company's
shares are as follows:
KERA®E FXH FH
Name of shareholder Closing balance Opening balance
AER#T AR #T
Rmb Rmb
It AKEAF Beiren Group Corporation 1,645,425.00 1,298,300.00
=
10. i ek 10. OTHER RECEIVABLES
HitEWRIRER DM T : The aging of other receivables is analysed as follows:
E3 S ENY
Closing balance Opening balance
&8 LA BRER B &f LA BRER BE
Provision for Provision for
Amount Percentage Bad Debt Net amount AmountPercentage Bad Debt Net amount
ARET (%) ARET ARET ARET (%) ARET ARET
Rmb (%) Rmb Rmb Rmb (%) Rmb Rmb
TEMA  Within 1 year 50,960,342.82  69.22 - 50,960,342.82 21,847,892.88  57.84 12,910.00 21,834,982.88
122 1 year - 2 years 6,02901.96 829  3,414,363.39 2,688,538.57 75564026  2.00 11,542.50 744,097.76
2Z3% 2 years - 3 years 7910389 0.1 36,269.54 42,834.35 1,261,949.96 3.34 869,399.66 392,550.30
SEME  Over3years 16,476250.26  22.38  7,245,336.92 9,230,913.34 13,906,618.12 3682  5211,560.18 8,695,057.94
&t Total 73,618,598.93  100.00  10,695,969.85 62,922,629.08 37,772,10122  100.00  6,105,412.34 31,666,688.88

RREBAEEERMOT :
AMABRREH

Total amount of the five
largest accounts receivable

The five largest other receivables are as follows:

{8 FE Uit R =R #2 #E LE 61
Percentage of the total value
of the accounts receivable

AR#ET %
Rmb %
41,652,593.39 56.58
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(REPESTERRR) (Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
—EE-FEf_F=+—HIEE For the year ended 31 December 2003
10. - fibo ok (A7) 10. OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)
HiEWR K ERE R IF D F5% U R The details of the balance of the other receivables due from
BREXRERDOT : shareholders who hold more than 5% of the Company's
shares are as follows:
BRE®E FXH FH
Name of shareholder Closing balance Opening balance
AR¥ T AR¥ T
Rmb Rmb
Lt AEERA Beiren Group Corporation 28,407,092.58 —
ﬁ%ﬁﬂ@ﬁibk%ﬂﬂﬂ&ﬂiﬂ’ﬂm The amount represents the balance of compensation for
BREENGE  FMABRERME removal due from Beiren Group Corporation, details of which
46 ° are set out in note 46.
11, R HE 11. PROVISION FOR BAD DEBTS
-3 *F HEHEE
ENH iHRE BHE SFmEY EXH
Decrease due
Transfer Provision to change in
Opening during the for the scope of Closing
balance year year consolidation balance

AR#T AR#T AR AR ARE T

RIEER Bad debt provision
U Accounts receivable 19,622,331.91 13,679,361.10 (8,649,023.72) — 24,652,669.29
H At e R Other receivables 6,105,412.34  4,596,786.80 - (6,229.29) 10,695,969.85
&%t Total 25,727,744.25 18,276,147.90 (8,649,023.72) (6,229.29) 35,348,639.14
12, FAFIRAK 12.  PREPAYMENT
FEAIRFRIRER DT ¢ The aging analysis of prepayment is as follows:
FRY FOB
Closing balance Opening balance
AR YT % AR YT %
Rmb % Rmb %
1FE R Within 1 year 16,726,637.62 93.69 15,284,189.12 84.90
1224 1 year - 2 years 991,768.05 5.56 747,826.35 4.15
2ZE3F 2 years - 3 years — — 543,461.54 3.02
3EME Over 3 years 134,930.31 0.75 1,427,483.09 7.93
&5t Total 17,853,335.98 100.00 18,002,960.10 100.00
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(REHESTERRR) (Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
—EE-FEf _F=+—HIEE For the year ended 31 December 2003
12. Bk (4) 12. PREPAYMENT (CONTINUED)
FET IR R EREE 35D T 5% A £ R 47 Details of the prepayments due from shareholders who hold
HRRXFERMT : more than 5% of the Company's shares are as follows:
EXB EMH
Closing balance Opening balance
AR% T AR#T
Rmb Rmb
IEtAEEAF Beiren Group Corporation 600,000.00 -
13. 78 B Bk Al 13. INVENTORIES AND PROVISION FOR
DIMINUTION IN VALUE OF INVENTORIES
XY 0y
Closing balance Opening balance
&8 BRER 28 &8 B R ]
Provision for Provision for
diminution Net diminution Net
Amount in value balance Amount in value balance
ARET ARET ARET ARET ARET ARET
Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb
R Raw materials 83,491,023.30 1,527,821.48  81,963,201.82  81,260,691.68 3,180,386.46  78,080,305.22
EER Work in progress 196,970,929.81  6,850,145.43 190,120,784.38 217,802,366.09  10,278,738.01 207,523,628.08
ERm Finished goods 231,172,322.62 29,149,692.93  202,022,629.69 180,011,279.91 13,377,050.58  166,634,229.33
BREKR Semi-finished goods 45,376,874.97 — 4537687497  68,458,415.15 —  68,458,415.15
EEZ#ER Lowvalue
consumables 922,212.99 — 922,212.99 962,304.14 — 962,304.14
S5 Total 557,933,363.69 37,527,659.84  520,405,703.85 548,495,056.97  26,836,175.05 521,658,881.92
FEREEESSHNOT : Movement of the provision for diminution in value of

inventories is as follows:

b 3:2 *F EHeHEE
F08 RS BHy @FEmAE FXB
Decrease due
Transfer Write off  to change in
Opening during the for the scope of Closing
balance year year consolidation balance

AR ARET ARE T ARET AR

BFEKEXEE  Provision for diminution in
value of inventories

FE#H Raw materials 3,180,386.46 8,361.00 (1,660,925.98) — 1,527,821.48
EEm Work in progress 10,278,738.01  3,531,095.76 (6,520,146.75)  (439,541.59) 6,850,145.43
ERm Finished goods 13,377,050.58 16,416,784.44  (644,142.09) — 29,149,692.93
Ch Total 26,836,175.05 19,956,241.20 (8,825,214.82)  (439,541.59) 37,527,659.84
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(REPESTERRR) (Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
—EE-FEf_F=+—HIEE For the year ended 31 December 2003
14. R BHE B 14. LONG TERM EQUITY INVESTMENTS
EXRB EMH
Closing balance Opening balance
AR% T AR% T
Rmb Rmb
BARMUAEHI|M/E  Investment in subsidiaries
WFARKRE not included in scope of
consolidation 4,481,538.49 3,359,850.37
HBEAERE Investment in associated companies 11,864,524.22 15,172,636.83
Hit R ERE Other equity investment 2,379,380.92 2,379,380.92
&5t Total 18,725,443.63 20,911,868.12
W REIRHEIRE  Less: provision for diminution in value of
WEEE long term equity investments (4,501,442.05) (8,451,012.32)
REHIREREFEE  Long term equity investments, net 14,224,001.58 17,460,855.80
REBREREHREEGSBUT : Changes in provision for diminution in value of long term
equity investments are as follows:
AR% T
Rmb
FHH Opening balance 3,451,012.32
PN ) || Addition during the year 2,122,061.13
AR Transfer in the year (1,071,631.40)
FRE Closing balance 4,501,442.05
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2 E|RMEE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(REHESTERRR) (Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
—EE-FEf _F=+—HIEE For the year ended 31 December 2003
14, RWIBHEB ¥ (47) 14. LONG TERM EQUITY INVESTMENTS
(CONTINUED)
(1) HRAAEHRRBFLRH (1)  Details of subsidiaries and associated companies not
BHECERENFHAB RN included in scope of consolidation are as follows:
T :
nE EW/RY EaEER  BEREQ 2 A X
BERAFER #EE #EE REHp  HERAEE b Ff ] £ EERE
Increase/
decrease
Share of in equity
Names of registered interest ~ Accumulated  Provision for
invested Initial Addition equity  ininvested increase/ diminution  Closing book
companies investment  investment holding (%)  companies decrease in value value
ARET ARET ARET ARET ARET ARET
Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb
AMAEHEENTF AT
Subsidiaries not included in consolidation
EREAKA
DRBER () 2,500,000.00 — 6250  (415,326.61) (731,493.64)  (1,768,506.36) -

Beijing Tai He Printing and
Casting Factory (note)

S AN

BREER () 1,892,913.00 - 9465  (540,151.65)  (1,539,358.23)  (353,554.77) —
Beijing Beiren Printing Machinery

Accessories Factory (note)

EZL AL EAREE

EHERAT 1,500,000.00 = 85.00 71,048.32 92,435.40 —  1,592,435.40
Xian Beiren Beifu Printing Operating

and Sale Company Limited

Hi 3 KEVRIEH

EHARLA 765,000.00 — 51.00 210.07 2,041.96 — 7670419
Hubei Beiren Printing Machinery

Operating and Sale Company

Limited

6,657,913.00 = (884219.87)  (2,176,37451)  (2,122,061.13)  2,359,477.36
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ST HRRME NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(REPESTERRR) (Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
—EE-FEf_F=+—HIEE For the year ended 31 December 2003
14. RBIBHEBL ¥ (A7) 14. LONG TERM EQUITY INVESTMENTS
(CONTINUED)
(1) HX& )\%ﬁﬁﬁi HF DR (1)  Details of subsidiaries and associated companies not
BELCXRENFABERD included in scope of consolidation are as follows:
T :
nE EM/RY EaRER  BEREQ it BE FX
RERRATER REE REE Ramkd  HGREE b & KERE
Increase/
decrease
Share of in equity
Names of Addition/ registered interest ~ Accumulated  Provision for
invested Initial  decrease in equity  ininvested increase/ diminution  Closing book
companies investment  investment holding  companies decrease in value value
AR¥T AR¥T % AR¥T AR¥T AR¥T AR¥T
Rmb Rmb % Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb
Bena
Associated company
B AHEDR
RAERAH 10,680,000.00  (5,100,000.00) 28.76  (1,075,640.05) (32,049.19) —  5,547,950.81
Ninghai Beiren Xinhua Printing
Joint Stock Company Limited
EREABEARBR
EHARAT 900,000.00 = 45.00 29,222.89 15,038.21 — 915,038.21
Beijing Beiren Hengtong Printing
Machinery Operation and
Sale Company Limited
BMNEAERAR R
BRAH 450,000.00 = 30.00 (57,860.49) (54,416.37) = 395,583.63
Guangzhou Beiren Hengtong
Printing Machinery Operation
and Sale Company Limited
BELADRIEH
EHERERLT 343,000.00 = 49.00 1,967.08 9,433.52 — 352,433.52
Liaoning Beiren Printing
Machinery Operation and
Sale Company Limited
TREREE
HREALH — 1,136,000.00 20.00  (121,538.86) (134,446.93) —  1,001,553.07
Beijing Beiying Printing
and Casting Company Limited
IREEBEZA
HRAH 3,675,000.00 = 49.00 (23,035.02) (23,035.02) —  3,651,964.98
Beijing Monigraf Automatic
Systems Company Limited
16,048,000.00 (3,964,000.00) (1,246,884.45) (219,475.78) —  11,864,524.22
22,705,913.00 (3,964,000.00) (2,131,104.32)  (2,395,850.29)  (2,122,061.13) 14,224,001.58
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=
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

14. LONG TERM EQUITY INVESTMENTS
(CONTINUED)

(1) Details of subsidiaries and associated companies not
included in scope of consolidation are as follows:

Note: In 2003, the Company commenced liquidation
of Beijing Beiren Tai He Printing and Casting
Factory and Beijing Beiren Printing Machinery
Accessories Printing Factory. As such,

BEEEABEANT provision has been made for all diminution in
BEM  BMAFERE value loss on the subsidiary's long-term
SRTREREREBERE investment as the expected recoverability of
f receivables is highly uncertain.
_lﬁ_ﬁ“ﬂgﬁﬁ B Al 15 R (2) Changes in the other equity investment are as follows:
W E
HRBELFRE HELH EXRENY REREFRY
Closing and
opening balance Closing
Amount of of provision balance of
Name of invested companies investment for diminution in value net book value
ABET ARET AB®T
Rmb Rmb Rmb
RERERRE 2,279,380.92 (2,279,380.92) -
Tianjin Jingin Printing Board Plant
MRBERNT 50,000.00 (50,000.00) =
Ying Shen Associated Company
BREOBTEB SR AR 50,000.00 (50,000.00) =
Xian Printing Joint Development Company
2,379,380.92 (2,379,380.92) =

2003 ANNUAL REPORT
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14, RIWBAEL R ()

(2) HttRERENFMABRW
™ (&)

HittREREFRBEFEE
AT HF A T BRI L A DRI
WMEREEATEFEUAMEE
HRZZEHNME - FEZENR
TEBASR%R A TN RE &
AANERE  HFEARHE
2,379,380.927t - B QA AY E
MBEEEFEFAEHRERE
&, AnRESBEAEEEAN
TREM » BIREZETHER
BERH o

(B) RUUREREZH

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

14. LONG TERM EQUITY INVESTMENTS
(CONTINUED)

(2)

(3)

Changes in the other equity investment are as follows:
(Continued)

Closing balance of other equity investment included
invesment amounting to Rmb2,379,380.92 from
Shaanxi Beiren Printing Machinery Company Limited,
a subsidiary of the Company, to Tianjin Jingin Printing
Board Plant, Ying Shen Associated Company, Xian
Printing Joint Development Company in last year and
the previous years. Since the Company had no control
and influence on the said investment, which was
uncertain to be recovered, provision was made for
such the investment amount.

Difference in long term equity investment

HERLTER M £ FERm TERB Meuew
Initial Opening Addition Amortization Remaining
Name of invested companies amount balance in the year in the year amount
ARET ARET AR®T ARET ARET
Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb

TRLBBEERIELT )

Beijing Beiying Printing and

Casting Company Limited 12,908.07 — 12,908.07 (12,908.07) —

i HRERMEeT) -

de A B R OBE BRIy AR & R

Notes: Please refer to notes 6(7) for details.
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(REPEHEESTEAFR) (Prepared under PRC accounting standards)

—EE=FtA=t—HIFE

15. RUfERERE

For the year ended 31 December 2003

15. LONG TERM INVESTMENT IN DEBT

F£XH EN8

Closing balance Opening balance

AR#¥T AR%T

Rmb Rmb

REOGBERE Long term investment in debt 32,727,000.00 32,727,000.00

W REIEERE Less: Provision for diminution in value of
WEEE long term investment in debt (13,333,200.00) (8,333,200.00)
REEEREFE Long term investment in debt, net 19,393,800.00 24,393,800.00
ROEEREREEGNT ¢ Changes in provision for diminution in value of long term
investment in debts are as follows:

AR¥T

Rmb

FOH Opening balance 8,333,200.00

PN || Addition during the year 5,000,000.00

FRE Closing balance 13,333,200.00

REBERERA A F1995F [RE
DEEREREARAT (RERE
EQTE) TANARBEMRREMN
ME#FENTS - SBEBARABE
30,000,000.00t (FFEARH
32,727,000.007T) ° REERKRE -
REEREADEERBESRBETE
MERATAREBEZYE  BERE
DRENTREERREANGERE B
Moo AREE RIS RAEN
FIE o

HIE1998F K » AR R R ER
&N a2 F S8 % 18,750,000.00
T A AR®20,117,692.507C °

2003 ANNUAL REPORT

Long term investment in debts was originally the deposit for
purchase of four flats from South-east Asia Investment and
Development Company Limited ("SEAIDCL") in Macau in
1995. The amount is HK$30,000,000.00 (equivalent to
Rmb32,727,000.00). Under the contract, SEAIDCL is entitled
to request the Company to give up acquiring the property in
accordance with the performance of the contract, provided
that SEAIDCL shall repay the Company the said deposit and
interest accrued thereon by way of instalment pursuant to
the terms and dates stated in the contract.

As at 31 December 1998, the accumulated interest income
received by the Company from SEAIDCL amounted to
HK$18,750,000, equivalent to Rmb20,117,692.50.
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15.

RIMEHERE (4)

19995 Rt - A RIARBEZEEFIR
BRESEANE - 2ARRZEAEFNEW
HHWIREFERANTREEN - Bt

TEBEIAF S W -

20015 K » ARRB(EESEH
E)HHRE - LR KMTHERES
RARLANEEFGRE  HZE
BRIKEEEEAREEENE
B ARTREAREREERARS

8,333,200.007T °

2002%F2H1H » ARHERERRE
AR ELMEEEFT T(RHEEES
HNYTHR)  2ARZEEZIRER
REQAASESENWRPRBEES
ZREDEETLNISEEEBNERE
KEREREE  REEREAAE
EmEFT 218 A RiGE A RE
VEFE  6EBARMT  LEZEH
HARXZA - EZE2003%F12H31H
It ARMARTEREREREREMNL

RFE-

2003 5K - REEEEHAREK
NITFEERERARHANEEF
fhE  H2ERERTRESHEER
IREEENZFEEMRT RERE

REXE A R¥5,000,000.007T °

e A B R OBE AR OB By AR & F

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

15.

LONG TERM INVESTMENT IN DEBT
(CONTINUED)

From 1999, the Company has not received interest at the
agreed rate accordingly. The Company considered that it
was uncertain to receive the interest income. Therefore, the
interest income was not recognised.

At the end of the year 2001. based on the asset valuation
report issued by Yong Li Hong Valuation Consultancy
Company Limited on 8 July 2001, and in accordance with
the requirement of "Accounting Regulations for Business
Enterprises", the Company made a provision for diminution
in value of long term investment amounting to
Rmb8,333,200.00 based on the difference between the
recoverable amount and the book value.

On 1 February 2002, the Company and SEAIDCL entered
into an agreement for implementation of the undertaking for
sale and purchase contract. Pursuant to the agreement, The
Company agreed to accept the title of whole flat at 18th Floor,
South-east Asia Commercial Centre, South-east Asia Plaza,
Macau held by SEAIDCL in exchange for the title of the
original properties. SEAIDCL will assist the Company in the
procedures of preparing title deed within 1 month after
signing the agreement and complete the procedures within
6 months. All expenses relating to the title deed will be paid
by the Company. As at 31 December 2003, the Company
has not completed the title deed related to the properties.

At the end of the year 2003, based on the asset valuation
report issued by Yong Li Hong Valuation Consultancy
Company Limited, management of the Company decided to
make a provision for diminution in value for the properties of
Rmb5,000,000.00 based on the difference between the
recoverable amount and the book value.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)

For the year ended 31 December 2003

16. Mle® A - Bl kW  16. FIXED ASSETS, ACCUMULATED
el DEPRECIATION AND PROVISION FOR
DIMINUTION IN VALUE
LEx1 B
REREY BERm #AREE EWR =111
Funiture,
Plant and fixture and Motor
Buildings machinery equipment vehicles Total
ARET ARBT AB¥T ARETR ARET
Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb
RE Cost
| At beginning of year 390,439,164.21 541,391,948.41  54,811,592.07 28,972,340.07 1,015,615,044.76
RERE Additions 936,659.89 157,650.01 2,537,107.05  3,231,841.00 6,863,257.95
FEERIREA Transfer from construction
in progress 263,610,432.73  30,914,272.34  11,760,301.75 781,722.89  307,066,729.71
RERD (F1) Reduction (note 1) (94,593,303.58) (33,186,184.92) (12,206,593.13) (5,859,873.24) (145,845,954.87)
REHEE Reduction arising from change
SEMAD in scope of consolidation (6,123,855.92) (3,670,750.19)  (53,480.00) (1,728,256.38)  (11,576,342.49)
XY At end of year 554,269,097.33 535,606,935.65  56,848,927.74 25397,774.34 1,172,122,735.06
Rt E Accumulated depreciation
) At beginning of year 113,595,121.76  301,501,025.91  32,272,856.41 17,764,832.62  465,133,836.70
REFHE Provision 10,197,537.14  21,654,166.87  15,181,134.72  3,291,297.51 50,324,136.24
AERD (31) Reduction (note 1) (32,004,398.48) (28,412,666.98) (,362,450.49) (5,007,562.37)  (74,787,078.32)
HeHEESEmAY Reduction arising from change
in scope of consolidation (588,543.70)  (1,361,707.53)  (33,666.00) (703,885.35)  (2,667,802.58)
EXg At end of year 91,199,716.72 293,380,818.27  38,057,874.64 15,344,682.41  437,983,092.04
AEER Provision for diminution in value
E9¥ At beginning of year —  27,720,554.99 - —  27,720,554.99
REGR Provision 6,500,000.00 - — = 6,500,000.00
REERY Transfer —  (2,609,299.41) - —  (2,609,299.41)
REHBEZEMHY Reduction arising from change
inscope of consolidation — (119,302.00) — — (119,302.00)
XY (F#2) At end of year (note 2) 6,500,000.00  24,991,953.58 — — 31,491,953.58
RE Net book value
) At beginning of year 276,844,042.45 212,170,367.51 22,538,735.66 11,207,507.45  522,760,653.07
XY At end of year 456,569,380.61 217,234,163.80  18,791,053.10 10,053,091.93  702,647,689.44
2 Including:
ERCEAZEETFE (F3) Netassets pledged at
end of year (note 3) 9,653,812.13  9,663,998.51 — — 19,317,810.64
EXGERE Assets leased out under operating
RHEEFE(F4) leases at end of year (note 4) 29,064,661.47  11,935,453.28 222,496.02 97,913.16 41,320,523.93
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16. BIE¥E - Rl 98 R
e il (4)

S

1.

RERLBEIEBEQTRE
EEmARBFEHE LT mER
RENEREERBHILET T
BiP5 & & 2R P9 % A 4455 R
i HERAONEEEETE
ABR#61,763,933.967T * %15
B R KiEE46(5)(b) °

AT RB(EESTHIE) R H
REEEEERBIWESZE
BERIEEEENEZRETIRRE
AR %31,491,953.58C ©

FRIBFEERBEHR T AR
A AREBEREEAF
BHEIFRTEREITHEA
2 HA {8 7 A R %529,500,000.00
7t (B RMEE20) » LR B
EZEZBITBEEITEARY
£ A E#13,000,000.007T
(B RMEE20) WIKBEESF
KiFHE -

REAT DB HBLA TR
EEERAGAREREREE
EHEERATDEEARE
54,036,320.05 T R REARE
1,229,794 51 THIBEEEE » &
Z2003F 128318 1k » LiliE
EEEFEI2IBARE
40,633,551.76 T M A R ¥
686,972.177T * F 155 R E
46(5)(D)3 ~ 4 °

de A B R OBE BRIy AR & R

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

16. FIXED ASSETS, ACCUMULATED

DEPRECIATION AND PROVISION FOR
DIMINUTION IN VALUE (CONTINUED)

Notes:

The reduction for the year mainly included the removal
of the whole factory located at No. 44, southern side of
Guang Meng Road, Chao Yang District, Beijing in
accordance with the requirement of Beijing Municipal
as set out in the overall plan for Beijing. The decrease in
obsolescence for fixed net asset amounted to
Rmb61,763,933.96. Please refer to notes 46(5)(b) for
details .

In accordance with the "Accounting Regulations for
Business Enterprises”, the Company made a provision
for diminution in value of Rmb31,491,953.58 where the
recoverable amount of fixed assets was lower than the
net book value.

Closing balance of outstanding debt pledged with assets
consists of a short term loan amounting to
Rmb29,500,000.00 (please refer to notes 20 for details)
from China Industrial and Commercial Bank (Wei Nan
Branch) and a long term loan amounting to
Rmb13,000,000.00 (please refer to notes 20 for details)
from China Construction Bank (Wei Nan Branch) by the
Company's subsidiary company Shaanxi Beiren Printing
Machinery Company Limited.

During the year, the Company respectively leased out
certain fixed assets with cost as Rmb 54,036,320.05 and
Rmb1,229,794.51 to Beijing Beiying Printing and Casting
Company Limited and Beijing Mongiraf Automatic control
system Limited. As at 31 December 2003, the net book
value of the above fixed assets amounted to
Rmb40,633,551.76 and Rmb686,972.17. Details of
which are set out in note 46(5)(D)3, 4.

SR B = E R
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2 E|RMEE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(REHESTERRR) (Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
—EE-FEf _F=+—HIEE For the year ended 31 December 2003
17. TR 17. CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS
FERIHA SEHE FEEM
E0Y FEEm BERE HAREWE BERY L3
Tranferred  Obsolescence
to fixed in the year Decrease
Addition asets upon  transferred to in other
Opening in the completion compensation  obsolescence Closing
balance year in the year for removal in the year balance
AR®T ARBT ARET ARET ARET AR®T
(#2)
Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb
(note 2)
ERIR 239,788,344.56  158,194,478.78 (307,066,729.71) (13,133,980.58) (3,759,242.74) 74,022,870.31
Construction in progress
B REER (8,126,109.74) - —  6,960,281.92 —  (1,165,827.82)
Less: Provision for diminution in value
HEIRER 231,662,234.82 158,194,478.78 (307,066,729.71)  (6,173,698.66) (3,759,242.74) 72,857,042.49
Construction in progress, net
35 FERIB FEHEQ FEEM I#
1848 AHeE FOHE BmE  ABERE  ABEHR BERD HEER FXBE HEKE EE
(#2)

Tranferred Obsolescence
tofixed inthe year Decrease

assets upon transferred to in other  Provision for

Budget Opening Additions completion compensation obsolescence  diminution Closing  Source

Project name Amount balance during the year intheyear  forremoval i the year in value balance  of funds  Progress

(note2)

AR®T ARET ARET AR®T ARET AR®T ARET ARBT ARET
Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb

REEH 26,000,000.00 25127,747.41  39,805,238.28  (24,660,511.18) (4,077,901.96) (542,965.16) (1,165,827.82) 33585,779.57 HE 90%
Equipment renovation Internal
resources

FHERS 260,804,125.24  197,054,468.56  76,784,615.99 (270,783,215.55) —  (3,055,869.00) - — ERE% 100%
REE
Development of new plant site Internal
resources

B 39,000,000.00  4130937.20  1,000,000.00  (2,335,000.00) (2,795,937.20) — - — HE 100%
Moulding workshop Internal
resources

ERYE 45,600,000.00  13,014,722.81  40,603,384.51  (9,026,702.98) (5,320,141.42) - —  39,271,262.92 BE 92%
Workshop improvements Internal
resources

RRER 810,00000  460468.58 124000  (261,300.00)  (40,000.00) (160,408.58) - — HE 100%
Environment protection Internal

resources

372,214,125.24  239,788,344.56 158,194,478.78 (307,066,729.71) (13,133,980.58 ) (3,759,242.74) (1,165,827.82) 72,857,042.49
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

17. e T# 17. CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS
(CONTINUED)
F:000) REBERLEFE Notes: (1) During the year , there was no interest
capitalised.

2) AREHRHERLBHE (2) The Company has made full provision for
STERRIFATEEH diminution in value for construction in progress
HINERIZEZE which has been suspended for a long term and
RBEER AEFEAQ is not expected to restart in the coming three
ARFEL RS ARBF years. During the year, the Company removed
HtmmERHRINE completely from the factory located at No. 44
REBHRELHILEMH Guangqu Road South, Chaoyang District,
5 & & 2R P9 B8 EE Al 4455 Beijing.in accordance with the requirement of the
MRk - EUEREE T LA overall plan for Beijing Municipal by Beijing
FEEMATINEET Municipal Government. As a result, construction
2 AK#13,133,980.58 in progress not yet completed in previous years
T EIREEE T AR amounting to Rmb13,133,980.58 was written off
EftiRNERZIRHE and an amount of Rmb6,960,281.92 was set off
£ B A R % against the provision for diminution in value of
6,960,281.927T @ 18 construction in progress made in previous years,
B RHIZE46(5)(b) ° details of which are set out in note 46(5)(b).

EEIRREEFZBOT ! Changes in provision for diminution in value of construction
in progress are as follows:
AR#T
Rmb
FOH Opening balance 8,126,109.74
REGR Provision in the year —
REHEE  Transferin the year (6,960,281.92)
FRE Closing balance 1,165,827.82

de A B R OBE BRIy AR & R
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

18. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

IER #HE
TiERE RERHH ENRE MERE s
()
industrial
property right
Land use and technical Imported Financial
right knowhow sales network software Total
(note)
ARET ARET ARET ARET ARET
Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb
RiE At cost
0% Opening balance 75,326,669.30 11,085,296.13 4,350,000.00 — 90,761,965.43
REFE Addition in the year — — — 330,268.00 330,268.00
HAHEE Reduction due to change in
BEMREN scope of consolidation (600,000.00) — — — (600,000.00)
KEHD Reduction in the year - - (4,350,000.00) — (4,350,000.00)
EXY Closing balance 74,726,669.30 11,085,296.13 — 330,268.00 86,140,233.43
Rt Accumulated amortisation
EPY Opening balance 3,394,799.03 6,021,830.51 870,000.00 — 10,286,629.54
KEGHE Provision in the year 535,031.16 1,069,273.20 — — 1,604,304.36
HAHEE Reduction due to change in
BEMREN scope of consolidation (62,932.72) — — — (62,932.72)
KERD Reduction in the year - - (870,000.00) — (870,000.00)
XY Closing balance 3,866,897.47 7,091,108.71 — — 10,958,001.18
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18.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)

For the year ended 31 December 2003

e (4) 18. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (CONTINUED)
IREH# HeE
TiERE REFHRE EORE MHRE &t
(1)
industrial
property right
Land use and technical Imported Financial
right knowhow sales network software Total
(Note)
ARET ARETT ARET ARET ARETT
Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb
WEER Provision for diminution in value
0¥ Opening balance - —  3,480,000.00 —  3,480,000.00
REEH Transfer in the year — —  (3,480,000.00) —  (3,480,000.00)
EXY Closing balance — — — = =
BE Net value
EN% Opening balance 71,931,870.27 5,063,465.62 - —  76,995,335.89
EXY Closing balance 70,859,771.83 3,994,192.42 — 330,268.00  75,184,232.25
Hip Including:
EXEERZ Net assets pledged
EEFE(F2) atend of year (note 2) 29,212,308.43 - - —  292,212,308.43
ER HEEORBELAAW Note: 1.  The imported sales network was contributed from

—FRARILERA
# o RBE(EEETH
E)NABRE - BNt
HERBORAMBEE
RERE CSTHEE
ENER  AUAFH
ZENEEETRE -

FRIEHEEFEAT
N\ BT AL A ED 4 A
EREFEATBPET
ERITBEAITEAR
B X AR ¥
29,500,000.007% (55
BHiEE20) - UKk EHE
ERBITBREAITEA
REBRARE
13,000,000.007T (;&55

BiEE29) WK EESF
RFE

de A B R OBE BRIy AR & R

a subsidiary upon its establishment. In
accordance with "Accounting Regulations for
Business Enterprises", the whole amount of
intangible asset was written off as the sales
network was replaced by other sales networks
and no longer qualified as an asset.

Closing balance of outstanding debt pledged with
assets consists of a short term loan amounting
to Rmb29,500,000.00 (please refer to notes 20
for details) from China Industrial and Commercial
Bank (Wei Nan Branch) and a long term loan
amounting to Rmb13,000,000.00 (please refer to
notes 20 for details) from China Construction
Bank (Wei Nan Branch) by the Company's
subsidiary company Shaanxi Beiren Printing
Machinery Company Limited.
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19. R J01 4% 4k 2¢ 1 19. LONG TERM DEFERRED EXPENSES
EaptEE LS ]
- £l OB FFEN FEFD FEHR  UEMRY EXB HOR
Reduction due

Addition Reduction to change in Remaining

Opening during during Amortisation  the scope of Closing amortisation

Type balance the year the year in the year consolidation balance period

ARET ARER ARET ARET ARET ARET #

Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb year

THREE 50,628,000.00 — (37,949,028.90)  (312,680.00) — 12,366,291.10 39
Land development cost

REUR 19,651.74 — — - (19,651.74) — —
Equipment improvement

it 140,696.79  80,000.00 — (99,505.89) — 121,190.90 4

Others
50,788,348.53  80,000.00 (37,949,028.90)  (412,185.89)  (19,651.74) 12,487,482.00

THFERBERARARBRLREG AT
B HiEAKEQRRFEERA
B ERERAR L RTmEMNEHRE
REHAN=2 BE RN 2 R 2R
= ERE B R SR P B {4455 A9 RR
it o

BRELETARBFEHILEHEER
EIWESR » A RA2003FE#ME H A
1k 3= i1 80 R B FE& 2R P9 B% R Al 4455 B9 R
i o RIBIEAEBEAT2001FE7AE
AR DEMHEBEUE  BETE
ERHELSA QTN TER2000FE R EEF
Tt BIREEENHES -
Hit > A FIE2003FASEBSHENL
R EFEEARI7,949,028.90
TEEEEY -

HIMURBEMNER L A =AY L 58
RE - DERESLZETHESE -
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The land development cost was contributed at valued amount
into the Company by Beiren Group Corporation upon the
Company's reorganisation as a joint stock Company. The
properties erected on the land include Beiren No. 3 Plant
located at Xin Hua Da Street, Tong Zhou District, Beijing,
and a plant owned by the Company located at No. 44
Guangqu Road South, Chaoyang District, Beijing.

Pursuant to the request of Beijing Municipal Government
for overall plan, the Company moved from No. 44 Guangqu
Road South, Chaoyang District, Beijing in 2003 in
accordance with the overall plan of Beijing municipal. As
agreed by Beiren Group Corporation in July 2001,
compensation of not less than the unaudited book value of
land development at 31 December 2000 was paid by Beiren
Group Corporation to the Company when the Company
moved out from the existing premises. Accordingly, the whole
amount of the net book value of land development cost
amounting to Rmb37,949,028.90, for which compensation
was received by the Company, was transferred and set off
against the compensation received.

The land development cost regarding the land, Beiren No. 3

Plant erected thereon, located at Tong Zhou District is
amortized based on the straight line method.

BEIREN PRINTING MACHINERY HOLDINGS LIMITED |
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20. XWX 20. SHORT TERM LOAN
fERER EXRB FM8
Type of loan Closing balance Opening balance
AR® T AR®T
Rmb Rmb
RRE|ETER Guaranteed bank loans 33,500,000.00  223,500,000.00
AR RATER Pledged bank loans 29,500,000.00 32,500,000.00
ERRTER Credit bank loans 61,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
124,000,000.00 257,000,000.00
2003 F RIERBITERITHILARER Closing balance of guaranteed bank loans bearing annual
ATRMIER X FRNERRLI425%F interest rates from 4.425% to 4.8675% was guaranteed by
4.8675% @ =k R MIEE46(5)(C) ° Beiren Group Corporation. Details are set out in note
46(5)(c).
2003 F RIEHRITERBAAN—F Closing balance of outstanding guaranteed bank loans arose
AREFEIERITBEESITEAN from a short term loan, bearing annual interest rate of 5.84%,
FREEH5.84% 0 — FHEHMER ° from China Industrial and Commercial Bank (Wei Nan
ZE X2 UEEARTE Branch) by a subsidiary of the Company. Such loan was
15,287,920.33 T MY L b fE FARE I % guaranteed by land use right with net value of
ERARYES5,326,734. 14T Z L it Rmb15,287,920.33 and auxiliary structures erected thereon
FHHMBEENRFEAARY with net value of Rmb5,326,734.14 and machinery with net
9,663,998 51 THHBRBIESRIE value of Rmb9,663,998.51.
o
21. BEAT PR 21. BILLS PAYABLE
ERER FEXRB )]
Type of loan Closing balance Opening balance
AR T AR T
Rmb Rmb
1EREEN Bills Payable due
RITEHEE within one year 7,000,000.00 37,722,813.36

ERNRBSREREFORS%U LR
BRRRK

de A B R OBE BRIy AR & R

Bills payable did not have any amount due from shareholders
who hold more than 5% of the share capital of the Company.
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22, MEATMRAX 22. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
FXB )

Closing balance Opening balance
&8 :4:] f 4]
Amount percentage Amount percentage
AR¥T % AR¥T %
Rmb % Rmb %
1EHR Within 1 year 160,838,086.06 90.15 139,090,131.26 94.93
1226 1-2years 12,174,382.09 6.82 3,867,664.85 2.64
2Z3F 2 - 3 years 2,852,444.46 1.60 3,561,194.64 2.43
3FELLE Over 3 years 2,542,114.75 1.43 — —
178,407,027.36 100.00 146,518,990.75 100.00

P IR FREREE P RIF D BI5% A £ R

Accounts payable to shareholders who hold more than 5%

BRRAIRERFEROT : of the share capital of the Company:
BREHE FXH F0y
Name of Shareholder Closing balance Opening balance
AR TT ARH T
Rmb Rmb
It AKEAF Beiren Group Corporation 1,981,875.28 475,460.40
23. TR X 23. RECEIPTS IN ADVANCE
FEIR FREAZBE R RIS D A15% A LR Receipts in advance from shareholders who hold more than
HBRRAREBEROT : 5% of the share capital of the Company.
BREHE FXH F0Y
Name of Shareholder Closing balance Opening balance
AR ARH T
Rmb Rmb

EtAEERH

FENHBE A TR2002FE RFE KR AE
EATMNEREENEGEE  FH1E8

B izE46(5)(b) °

2003 ANNUAL REPORT

Beiren Group Corporation =

47,837,247.23

The opening balance was the balance of compensation for

removal contributed by Beiren Group Corporation at the end

of 2002. See note 46(5)(b) for details.

BEIREN PRINTING MACHINERY HOLDINGS LIMITED
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24, ERBLE 24. TAXES PAYABLE
FXRE )1
Closing balance Opening balance
ARKT ARKT
Rmb Rmb
g% Income tax 7,204,795.79 3,419,411.60
BEMH Value added tax 18,109,273.57 15,429,492.04
BB Business tax 183,264.37 61,306.27
WER Urban maintenance and construction tax 820,909.55 528,641.78
Hith Others 1,046,106.67 891,183.60
27,364,349.95 20,330,035.29
25, b HE RS 3K 25. SUNDRY PAYABLES
31 HE § EXHB E8
Nature Basis of charges Closing balance Opening balance
ARK T ARK T
Rmb Rmb
HEEK M 22 40 32 B B TR A & B3 % 361,391.31 288,943.89
Educational 3% of value added tax and
surcharge business tax payable
Hit 298,656.25 981,572.45
Others
660,047.56 1,270,516.34
26. b HE A A 26. OTHER PAYABLES
Hih B RIER DM T : Aging analysis of other account payables are as follows:
EXH )] ]
Closing balance Opening balance
&8 :4:] &# :4:]
Amount percentage Amount percentage
ARET % AR®T %
Rmb % Rmb %
1ENR Within 1 year 77,268,657.95 54.30 29,664,682.95 24.89
1226 1-2years 1,752,302.78 1.23 9,291,032.15 7.80
2Z3F 2 - 3 years 3,021,604.31 2.12 80,057,800.15 67.18
SEN L Over 3 years 60,260,254.52 42.35 157,248.07 0.13
142,302,819.56 100.00 119,170,763.32 100.00
db N ED R OB BB By OB A W) ZERR=EFE R
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26. JLfbKEN K (4) 26. OTHER PAYABLES (CONTINUED)
HitERAREBRBERRIEATS%U L The balance of other payables due to shareholders who hold
R BRAREBEFEROT : more than 5% of the share capital of the Company.
BREH EXRY FME
Name of Shareholder Closing balance Opening balance
AR%T AR%T
Rmb Rmb
EAKEEAF Beiren Group Corporation 57,266,627.28 78,266,627.28
B E2003F12A31HLE » AAIEK As at 31 December 2002, the Company had payments of
TAEEARWBEAEEATEN Rmb57,266,627.28 due to Beiren Group Corporation in
Dl W BmERET AR respect of the acquisition of assets of Beijing No. 4 Plant.
57,266,627.28 JT °
27. WAk 27. EXPECTED LIABILITIES
EXH ENY
Closing balance Opening balance
AR¥T AR¥T
Rmb Rmb
R EE Expected liabilities 22,183,713.00 22,183,713.00
ZIETTAER A F2002F W EBRA L The expected liabilities arose from the acquisition of Shaanxi
ABRIESBEREETARKESE - & Beiren Printing Machinery Company Limited in 2002.
ARZABRAEIL AN REMEREE Compensations to laid-off redundant personnel and medical
A EHRAENZERBEEARAEN expenses of the retired employees of Shaanxi Beiren Printing
BEE REEHRIMT- Machinery Company Limited were still outstanding during
the year.
28. THHLERM 28. ACCRUALS
EXH ENY
Closing balance Opening balance
AR¥T AR¥T
Rmb Rmb
SRE Exhibition fee - 2,000,000.00
Hit Others 949,837.93 1,161,310.81
949,837.93 3,161,310.81

2003 ANNUAL REPORT BEIREN PRINTING MACHINERY HOLDINGS LIMITED | 171
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29.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

T S04 K 29. LONG TERM LOANS
ERE XY Nl ERER FHE EREH
Interest rate Terms
Name of lender Closing balance Opening balance Period of loans  per annum of loans
ARET ARKT %
Rmb Rmb %
HEIHRTEEA T 24,000,000.00 32,000,000.00 200241 220 Z£2004F11 B 3H ®E FRER &
China Industrial and Commercial 22.1.2002 - 3.11.2004 Interest free  Credit loans Note 1
Bank (Wei Nan Branch)
HEIHRTEEA T 2,400,000.00 3,750,000.00 1998598 11H Z200459A10A 8.01 ERER &2
China Industrial and Commercial 11.8.1998 - 10.9.2004 8.01 Guaranteed Note 2
Bank (Wei Nan Branch) loans
HERRBTEEDT 13,000,000.00 15,000,000.00 20025926 2005%F9A26H 6.04 ERER &3
China Construction Bank 26.9.2002 - 26.9.2005 6.04 Pledged Note 3
(Wei Nan Branch) loans
39,400,000.00 50,750,000.00
B -ERIHRMEE (31,400,000.00) (4,400,000.00)
Less: Long term debt due
within one year
—FHREENTE 8,000,000.00 46,350,000.00
Repayable due within one year
—ERIMERERMT
Types of loans repayable within one years:
BERER 5,000,000.00 2,000,000.00
Pledged loans
BRER 2,400,000.00 2,400,000.00
Guaranteed loans
FRER 24,000,000.00 —
Credit loans

de A B R OBE BRIy AR & R

SR B = E R
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29.

30.

RBIE % (4)
=

1, BRI A ENRIMMBREE L
) ([BRENH |) B8 E| 4L N T
BF 0 1RI5 TR BRI 24[2001]5F
44085 X 44 » & FREI E5[97]103%
XHEBRE  Aa#RFET
BIRTBEEOITHEARE
32,000,000.00 c & EHRH &
N WEHRALEEZTSRE
K o AE2003F EEERA
FE#58,000,0007T @ & Z200345F
128318 » ZRTEXRGRES
AR #24,000,000.007T ©

2. R ITERTBEITRAG
A RHE2 400,000.007T 2 PR A
EIEEOREMEREELD
FRMEEAER -

3. FEERRITBEITRIE
AR #%13,000,000.007T % LA
FEAR®13,924,388.10THY
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(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

29. LONG TERM LOANS (CONTINUED)

Notes:

1. According to the requirements of the Document Gong
Yin Shan Ban Fa [2001] No. 440 and the Document Guo
Fa [97] No. 10, upon the transfer of Shaanxi Beiren
Printing Machinery Company ("Shaanxi Printing
Machinery) to the Company, China Industrial and
Commercial Bank (Wei Nan Branch) provided a loan of
Rmb32,000,000.00 to the Company. Such loan was
interest-free in the relevant period. In 2003, the Company
repaid an amount of Rmb8,000,000. As at 31 December
2003, the balance of the loan was Rmb24,000,000.00.

2. China Industrial and Commercial Bank (Wei Nan Branch)
provided an outstanding long term loan of
Rmb2,400,000.00 to the Company, which was
guaranteed by Shaanxi Huanggong Group Printing
Machinery Company Limited.

3 China Industrial and Commercial Bank (Wei Nan Branch)
provided an outstanding long term loan of
Rmb13,000,000.00 to the Company which was

THEAEARFEARE guaranteed by land use right with net book value of
4,327,077.99 TN E E{EA K Rmb13,924,388.10 and properties with net book value
# o of Rmb4,327,077.99.
T ) HE A 3K 30. LONG TERM PAYABLES
EXRY FME
Closing balance Opening balance
AR%T AR%T
Rmb Rmb
REEMR Long term payables 29,550,000.00 29,550,000.00

W —FREHRBEE Less: Long term liabilities repayable

within one year

—FREBRNNKE

AR ZFRAALETIEAPFHBENER
EEAR (BB APH]) ERAL
B HAOEKRR—AEBERN2001
F12AKERBI FEEFERARRBRE
BALADF > HPBERBEBRA
F#18,450,000.007T * EHERA
E#11,100,000.007T ° 20024 - 4t
AP FEE 4t mBENRRE R i 0 Adt
ARBHRAEHRTEHERNENES
7% b AP FEHE 2004 Z 20084 H
EEEERERETESNARBSEIR
B¥HEEZLTBER ° RIBZW
= Hi AK%6,150,000.007T 45
2004F 2|

2003 ANNUAL REPORT

Amounts repayable after one year

6,150,000.00 —

23,400,000.00 29,550,000.00

Beijing Plastic Printing Factory contributed part of its net
assets to Beijing Beiren Yuxin Offset Printing Company
Limited ("Beiren Yuxin") in December 2001 upon its
establishment as long term investment therein, including a
long term loan of Rmb18,450,000.00 and a short term loan
of Rmb11,100,000.00. In 2002, Beiren Yuxin and Beijing
Plastic Printing Factory reached an agreement upon
negotiations that Beijing Plastic Printing Factory agreed to
undertake the obligations of repaying the principal and
interest thereon. Beiren Yuxin will repay the principal to
Beijing Plastic Printing Factory by equal installments on a
monthly basis during the period between 2004 and 2008. In
accordance with the agreement, an amount of
Rmb6,150,000.00 will be due for repayment in 2004.

BEIREN PRINTING MACHINERY HOLDINGS LIMITED |
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(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
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31. BB M 31. DEFERRED TAX CREDIT
ERXREME
Closing balance and
opening balance
AR# T
Rmb
ELEBHREE  Deferred tax credit 242,941.38
REGBBEBARE 0 A61997F In accordance with the relevant regulations issued by the
DAIAFRSEEHIMNRE  REE Ministry of Finance, the future tax payable arising from
EARBEAREREEENZER investment in non-cash assets before 1997 in respect of the
AREXWFIBHREBANELEBRE excess of fair values over the book values of non-cash assets
1§ o used for the purpose of investments is transferred to deferred
tax credit.
32. AR 32. SHARE CAPITAL
Fme (k&) FEEM FXE (&)
(%)
Opening Addition Closing
balance (shares) during the year balance (shares)
(note)
ARET AR% T ARET
Rmb Rmb Rmb
1eh A 8 AR A Non-circulating shares
BRARG— Promoter’s shares - State-owned
BB EAR legal person shares 250,000,000.00 —  250,000,000.00
HARRBRGET Sub-total of non-circulating shares 250,000,000.00 —  250,000,000.00
ERBRE Circulating shares
BALHTARBEER  Domestic listed Renminbi ordinary shares 50,000,000.00 22,000,000.00 72,000,000.00
SHETHER Overseas listed foreign shares 100,000,000.00 — 100,000,000.00
ERBROE Sub-total of circulating shares 150,000,000.00  22,000,000.00  172,000,000.00
R Total number of shares 400,000,000.00 22,000,000.00 422,000,000.00

LEROGERAERARBIT -

de A B R OBE BRIy AR & R

The nominal value of each of the above shares is Rmb1.00.
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31. DEFERRED TAX CREDIT (CONTINUED)

Note: By resolutions passed at the shareholders’ general
meeting held on 16 May 2001 and 11June 2002 and
pursuant to the approval by the document Zheng Jian
Fa Hang Zi [2002] No. 133 of China Securities Regulatory
and Administrative Commission, the Company will issue
not more than 22,000,000 shares of Renminbi ordinary
shares (A Shares) to the social public shareholders with
par value of Rmb1 per share at a price of Rmb7 for each
share.

On 7 January 2003, in accordance with the above
resolutions and approval document, the Company issued
additional 22,000,000 shares of Renminbi ordinary
shares (A Shares) at a issue price of Rmb7 for each
share. The funds arising from the subscription were
received on 8 January 2003. The increase in share
capital was verfied by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Certified
Public Accountants and capital verfication report De Shi
(Jing) Yan Bao Zi (03) No. 001 was issed.

BEIREN PRINTING MACHINERY HOLDINGS LIMITED |
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B AR 33. CAPITAL RESERVE
M2002F K% 2003%F » AREARATE During 2002 and 2003, changes in capital reserve are as
SBEBFERMOT : follows:
3 Ht
BERR REER BEoH &t
(1) (s2) (s£3)
Provision
of equity Other capital
Share Premium investment reserve Total
(note 1) (note 2) (note 3)
AR%T AR® T AR¥T AR¥T
Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb
200218 1H As at 1 January 2002 398,134,633.19  1,376,667.85 — 399,511,301.04
LEEME Addition in previous year - 18,292.25 1,226,287.00  1,244,579.25
2002%12A31H As at 31 December 2002 398,134,633.19  1,394,960.10  1,226,287.00 400,755,880.29
RELMNEH Addition in the year 119,170,845.74 111,533.67 179,359.57 119,461,738.98
2003%12A31H As at 31 December 2003 517,305,478.93  1,506,493.77  1,405,646.57 520,217,619.27

71

3:

NERABEL B S D 7 HE
BEARNBRAEZEARE
132,000,000.007% @ HIK 2 5
T EEEERN EHER
AR#12,829,154.26 7T £ &8
5 o

CAFEEMBSFLRALATL

WEEMIEtAEENRERE
EE -EZEAEALEME
ERREREER -

RERBMBSFARDEENH
ENRRBAMELENEME
EAAN

de A B R OBE BRIy AR & R

Note 1: The increase in share premium during the year was

the net amount of share premium of
Rmb132,000,000.00 arising from issue of new A shares
after deducting the payment of Rmb12,829,154.26 for
the listing expenses relating to the increase in the new
shares.

: The increase in provision of equity investment in the

year was the difference on equity investment arising
from the acquisition of Haimeng Beiren by the
subsidiary Beiren Fuji. The provision for equity
investment arose from the transfer of the difference to
capital reserve.

: The increase in other capital reserve was due to the

transfer of accounts payable which a subsidiary was
not able to repay.
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34. HRAR 34. SURPLUS RESERVE
R20025F K 2003F » REIEBRAE The movements of the surplus reserve of the Company in
BEHBEROT : 2002 and 2003 are as follows:
BE gEERR BE
BRRoES oEe nge &t
Statutory Discretionary Statutory
surplus surplus public
reserve reserve  welfare fund Total
AR¥T AR¥T AR¥T AR¥T
Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb
200261H1B8R%  Asat1 January 2002 48,011,218.00 42,979,710.17 42,358,869.42 133,349,797.59
L EBME Addition in previous year 6,650,398.46 — 6,650,398.46 13,300,796.92
LERDY Reduction in previous year — — — —
200212331 HERE As at 31 December 2002 54,661,616.46 42,979,710.17 49,009,267.88 146,650,594.51
AR 38 h 8y Addition in the year 10,723,620.70 — 8,567,270.70 19,290,891.40
RERLH Reduction in the year — — — —
20031231 HER% As at 31 December 2003 65,385,237.16  42,979,710.17 57,576,538.58 165,941,485.91
FEEABESTANEEATINESR - Discretionary surplus reserve can be used to cover loss
BAAREEREREAE NN TE recorded before, expand production capacity and operations
e FERARESTARATRINE and increase capital. Statutory public welfare fund can be
BEF - used for welfare of employees.
35. WafifiRHKY KWK  35. CASH DIVIDEND DISTRIBUTION
Bl & B A APPROVED AFTER THE BALANCE
SHEET
FERMY LERFY
Closing balance Opening balance
AEET ARET
Rmb Rmb
ENH (FAR%  FEME4)  Opening balance (as readjusted,
refer to note 4 for details) 42,200,000.00 48,000,000.00
W ABEMRANEE Less: Transfer to dividend payable (42,200,000.00) (48,000,000.00)
m: AFEEEEEBRAR Add: Cash dividend/profit distribution
RED BB RF/AFE approved after the balance
(&) sheet date (note) 33,760,000.00 42,200,000.00
FERE Closing balance 33,760,000.00 42,200,000.00

i RIBAT200453 5308 BRI
ESNEETARESERE
ANEREE ®T2Z2RHB
422,000,000/ 515 » £EUAE R
BEERRRBESRIAR
#0.087C (E%) ° LLFEDHE
FREERRAEHE -

2003 ANNUAL REPORT

Note: Under the resolution made at the 15th meeting of the
fourth Board of Directors on 30 March 2004, the Board
recommended the payment of cash dividend of Rmb0.05
per share (tax included) to all shareholders based on
the Company’s 422,000,000 shares in issue. The

proposal for profit distribution is subject to an approval

by the general meeting.
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NOTES TO

THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

36. RETAINED PROFITS

FERMHE LERAHY
2003 2002
(Accumulated) (Accumulated)
3 AE#T ARET
notes Rmb Rmb
FEPRD BB Retained profits brought forward 31,702,840.27 18,262,946.55
m: AREFFE Add: Net profits for the year 82,047,814.03 68,940,690.64
B RBEERBRAE Less: Transfer to statutory surplus
reserve (10,723,620.70) (6,650,398.46)
REEEA®RS Transfer to statutory public welfare fund 2 (8,567,270.70) (6,650,398.46)
AHRRS AR Profit attributable to shareholders 94,459,762.90 73,902,840.27
W EERERAR Less: Cash dividend distribution approved
REIERERA after the balance sheet date 3 (33,760,000.00) (42,200,000.00)
ERRD BN Retained profits carried forward 60,699,762.90 31,702,840.27
7! Notes:

1. REEERBERATE

1.

RIBERBEEI7TTIRR R EERR
BE  ZEBBHRABTRER
RAFAE Z10%42E o Lt s
BEFRRASHE -

DNAEAHERE  RAFAE
FRAXRFRICGAERSBAE
HRTBER VD BRIREUA E B R

AR ZFARLRIEAS T
RIEBERABDNFRBEES
BRBFRBBEESNERH
RES  AAEESHBMKRE -
BARELEAETRESEHE
REGEG AEEBRBAE ©

2. REGZEADE

RIEDBEAEI7TTIRR A B ER
BRE  BARESERE
FEEAEADZESRESQRF
M Z10%RE o EHiRE

FREASHE -

RAEEHERRE - BAFE
FRAARFRIGEEAHE P
FEENOBEREBREEAR

ﬁo

de A B R OBE BRIy AR & R

Transfer to statutory surplus reserve

According to the Rule 177 of the Company Law and
Articles of Association of the Company, 10 % of net profit
is transferred to statutory surplus reserve, subject to the
approval of shareholders’ general meeting.

Transfer to statutory surplus reserve in the consolidated
financial statements is based on the Company’s
respective share in the transfer to statutory surplus
reserve made by subsidiaries in the year.

During the year, the Company’s subsidiary Beijing Beiren
Fuji Printing Machinery Company Limited made a
transfer to general reserve fund and enterprise
expansion fund as proposed by the board of directors.
The Company made a transfer to statutory surplus
reserve in the consolidated financial statements based
on the Company’s share in Beiren Fuiji.

Transfer to statutory public welfare fund

According to the Rule 177 of the Company Law and
Articles of Association of the Company, 10 % of net profit
is transferred to statutory public welfare fund as proposed
by the Board of Directors, subject to the approval of
shareholders’ general meeting.

Transfer to statutory public welfare fund in the
consolidated financial statements is based on the
Company’s respective share in the transfer to statutory
public welfare fund made by subsidiaries.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

W Btk
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)

For the year ended 31 December 2003
36. RETAINED PROFITS (CONTINUED)

3. rFEEEEBERABARIER 3. Cash dividend distribution for the year approved after
BHE A the balance sheet
RIE A F]200453 A30H BRI In accordance with the resolution passed in the 5th
% EIE?E*I—E)K%_%%%TE ' meeting of the 4th board of directors held on 30 March
A A B gf_? f 2z B 2004, the Company proposed to distribute dividends
422’020’009H{i§+§ BRAEK of Rmb0.08 (including tax) for the 422,000,000 shares
MEBRFRKERERIAR o
0 0870 (28 o FIH 5 (of par value Rmb1.00 each). in issue to shareholders
HEMAEREAEHE for every share held, subject to the approval of
shareholders’ general meeting.
37. EBBBHEKAEA 37. TURNOVER AND COST OF SALES FROM
PRINCIPAL OPERATIONS
FERMY LEREHEY
2003 2002
(Accumulated) (Accumulated)
B A B* LON B
Turnover  Cost of sales Turnover Cost of sales
AE®T AR¥T ARET ARET
Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb
A8 Local sales
FREDFIEEE  Sheet-fed offset printing
machines 528,069,072.70 313,833,455.70 579,187,920.71 364,646,956.32
BEKEORMEE  Web-fed offset printing
machines 187,560,683.72 138,741,140.70 130,144,563.69  97,343,492.87
117 fi ED fol s 8 Instrusion printing machines 144,957,762.37  109,351,393.70 109,364,631.81  84,953,752.70
BEKHEE Pressing machines 1,790,598.29  2,620,821.90 - -
REKHEE Form printing machines 67,552,136.76  46,469,177.86 52,538,461.52  37,303,480.74
BREGHE Sale of spare parts 24,469,079.98  20,110,870.75 19,971,012.48  13,860,872.35
eSS Printing operations 28,818,825.76  19,282,720.00 17,049,425.16  11,990,477.21
Hitr Others 6,164,062.55 5,133,617.06 10,870,850.59  8,084,569.48
989,382,222.13  655,543,197.67 919,126,865.96 618,183,601.67
Shes Export sales
Nl 8 & Sale of printing machines 16,169,279.09  13,271,487.74  6,231,906.49  5,204,443.05
BnRtHE Sale of apare parts 61,343.47 36,420.06  1,570,507.02 727,473.08
16,230,622.56  13,307,907.80  7,802,413.51 5,931,916.13
1,005,612,844.69 668,851,105.47 926,929,279.47 624,115,517.80
MAERER (34
HEKkARSE SHEUWA LB
Sales to the top five customers Percentage of the total sales
AR¥ETT
Rmb’0,000
13,208.59 13.13%
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38. EBEHBS KM

39.

For the year ended 31 December 2003

38. SALES TAX AND SURCHARGE FROM
PRINCIPAL OPERATIONS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)

BARE neE mE
Item of turnover Type of tax Tax rate
$H 5 ED I 44 48 A AR B 1 4 HWEH EXBERMEEBNS - 7%
SENES S E 3 FERH WA BI5%
HEE M0 EXBERMEEBN3%

Sales of printing machinery and
the related accessories

City Construction Tax
Business Tax
Educational surcharge

5-7% on value-added tax and

business tax paid
5% on taxable income

3% on value-added tax and

business tax paid

B R 39. FINANCE COSTS
EERMH EFFZEFH
2003 2002
(Accumulated) (Accumulated)
ARET AR¥ T
Rmb Rmb
FEXZH Interest expenses 11,053,896.72 17,567,530.66
B FE WA Less: Interest income 3,224,295.96 2,999,888.52
EHEX Exchange loss 83,369.21 —
o E R WS Less: Exchange income 61,175.97 413,554.50

SREEBFESRHEM  Handling charges of financial

institutions and others 864,730.98 837,169.23
8,716,524.98 14,991,256.87

de A B R OBE BRIy AR & R
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)

For the year ended 31 December 2003

40. HrEWR 40. INVESTMENT INCOME
FEZRHY LERFH
2003 2002
(Accumulated) (Accumulated)
AR¥T AR%T
Rmb Rmb
REREWE Long term investment income
RS ERABEX Loss recognized using equity method (2,131,104.32) (826,705.04)
REEERERMERK Loss on provision for diminution in value
of long term debt investments (5,000,000.00) —
RYRERERMEEK Loss on provision for diminution in value
of long term equity investments (2,122,061.13) (2,242,570.37)
EERMKREREWRSE Income from disposal of long term equity
(&) investments (note) 405,174.80 —
IRAEIR & = RE 8 Amortisation on the difference of long term
equity investments (12,908.07) —
(8,860,898.72) (3,069,275.41)
7 ATFE2002F T ¥ FRmEd Note: The Company carried out a liquidation for Beijing Beiren

=it AEN#E R A T (LT 758
[dEAEH|)ETEE TR
2003F TR FE o BILEER
BRE AEHIEABHHNRE
IREEEAAREOT  HEHE
FERERAAKES,150,000
T Bz AEBARE
(2,078,368.60) 7t ' E{EZEHEA
R# (1,071,631.40) 7T ° A A
HitAZ®HRENREMEESAE
BEAERCCENEZBEARE
405,174.80C# A R E W3S ©

2003 ANNUAL REPORT

Printing Machinery Transportation (“Beiren
Transportation”) in the second half of 2002. The
liquidation was completed in 2003. As at the liquidation
completion day, the book value of the Company’s
investment in Beiren Transportation amounted to Rmbo0,
including investment cost of Rmb3,150,000, adjustment
to equity of Rmb(2,078,368.60) and provision of
diminution in value of Rmb(1,071,631.40). The Company
will transfer the difference between the book value and
liquidation value of Beiren Transportation into investment
income.
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S mERME NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(REPESTERRR) (Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
—EE-FEf_F=+—HIEE For the year ended 31 December 2003
a1. BEMBA 41. NON-OPERATING INCOME
A FEREE FFEEHE
2003 2002
(Accumulated) (Accumulated)
AR%T AR¥ T
Rmb Rmb
EEEEFEFRE Net income from disposal of
fixed assets 11,065,931.69 8,783,450.25
Hit Others 1,044,094.28 1,148,365.29
12,110,025.97 9,931,815.54
42. BRI 42. NON-OPERATING EXPENSES
A FEREE FFEEHE
2003 2002
(Accumulated) (Accumulated)
AR%T AR¥ T
Rmb Rmb
BEEEEREERE Provision for diminution in value
of fixed assets 6,500,000.00 —
BEEEFEFXH Expenses for disposal of
fixed assets 7,765,278.35 911,344.82
EEIREREESE Provision for diminution in value of
construction in progress — 33,449.77
BEEEERE Loss on inventories count of
fixed assets 82,610.83 —
Hith Others 696,250.50 1,083,542.40
15,044,139.68 2,028,336.99
43. Pifadi 43. INCOME TAX
FERE® FFEEHE
AR%T AR¥ T
2003 2002
(Accumulated) (Accumulated)
Rmb Rmb
B AR EFEHR Income tax of the Company 19,331,135.70 14,475,403.14
FARERER Income tax of subsidiaries 2,104,874.20 558,823.37

21,436,009.90

15,034,226.51

de A B R OBE BRIy AR & R
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Bt HRRME NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(REHESTERRR) (Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
—EE-FEf _F=+—HIEE For the year ended 31 December 2003
44. FATHIAbMIEBIEEIA B 44. OPERATING CASH PAID RELATING TO
Bl 4 OPERATING ACTIVITIES
&
Amount
AR T
Rmb
REHFEASIH Agency commission paid 9,601,972.11
BEEHEXH Payment for trademark fee 6,976,990.12
BitE Audit fee 2,213,400.00
ZEARE Installation and testing fee 5,892,094.26
EEE Repairs and maintenance 6,183,487.02
T EHE Land use right expense 2,446,258.18
ELEEERSRE Advertising, promotion and exhibition 9,350,834.55
BEEBRERE Transportation fee and trip expenses 5,058,958.80
MAHEE Research and development expenses 6,465,621.20
BARERE Office and conference expenses 4,179,034.60
Hith Others 37,395,916.98

95,764,567.82

45. SR 45. SEGMENT INFORMATION
AR A F]90% S £ A K FE IR R 1E As 90% or above of the Group’s revenue and results are
BlAAENRIM SIS BN E - BEt - derived from the manufacture and sale of printing machines
N BEBRAABEERB D EBHEK - in the Mainland China, and revenue and results derived from

other business segments and outside the Mainland China
are insignificant, no segmental analysis of financial
information is presented.
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46. BB BB EER S
(1) BESeHRMTATN - 7

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

46. RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS

(1) Related parties that have controlling relationship,

EEHIARNEES except subsidiaries as mentioned in note 6
]y VN wERY BE
& o 1 i TERE W& HEH fKREA

Relations
Name of Place of with the Type of Legal
related party registration Main business Company corporation  representative
EAKEATF tRmEEE SERHEER ZRERR 2RHAEH  REZR

B SRR B

REJERMEL

R% - KEERE

LREERBHELORS

EBREHREHIE

RENERARIR
Beiren Group Beijing Chaoyang Manufacturing and sales of Holding State-owned ~ Zhu Wuan
Corporation District printing machines, packing Company company

(2) TFEEHIBERNBIE S ARER
R 05 AR ¥%250,000,000
Tt RARFERBEEL o

de A B R OBE BRIy AR & R

machines, machine beds and
parts and components of such
machines; technology
development and services,
provision of import services
related to the production

of enterprises within the Group
and sub-contracting work of
printing machinery project in
overseas and international
tendering project within the PRC

(2) Year end balance of shares held by the related parties
with controlling relationships amounted to
Rmb250,000,000, unchanged during the year.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

46. RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS

(CONTINUED)
(3) TFHEEHBRRNEBELNER (8) Changes in registered capital of parties with
EXRHEBM controlling relationship
bR 3] | FERM EERD EXH
Addition Reduction

Name of related party Opening balance in the year in the year Closing balance
LAKEAF AR #250,000,000.007% - - AR #250,000,000.00
Beiren Group Corporation Rmb250,000,000.00 — — Rmb250,000,000.00
TREASLORBEHER AR %715,100,000.007 - - %715,100,000.007
Beijing Beiren Fuji Printing

Machinery Company Limited USD5,100,000.00 — — USD5,100,000.00
103 Ak A I B ol R AR #4,050,000.007 - - A #4,050,000.007
Beijing Beiren Jin Yan Printing

Machinery Factory Rmb4,050,000.00 — — Rmb4,050,000.00
ERIEARFADRBER A K #4,000,000.007 - - A #4,000,000.007
Beijing Tai He Printing Casting

Factory Rmb4,000,000.00 — — Rmb4,000,000.00
1R A BRI BB 4 IR AR #2,000,000.007T - - AEK#2,000,000.007
Beijing Beiren Printing Machinery

Accessories Factory Rmb2,000,000.00 — — Rmb2,000,000.00
AL AGEREREEAR AK#4,802,600.007 A K#197,400.007 - A K #5,000,000.007
Hebei Beiren Gei Zhi Ji

Company Limited Rmb4,802,600.00 Rmb197,400.00 — Rmb5,000,000.00
B AR REREERR A K#29,000,000.007T — —  AK%29,000,000.007
Haimen Beiren Printing Machinery

Company Limited Rmb2,900,000.00 — — Rmb2,900,000.00
REBRRAE B #3.007T — B#3.007T
Sheenlife Limited HK$3.00 — — HK$3.00
TREAPHBDEREEAR AR #22,430,000.007 - —  AR%22,430,000.007
Beijing Beiren Yuxin Plastic

Printing Company Limited Rmb22,430,000.00 — — Rmb22,430,000.00

ERXALENRBBREHEERAA
Xian Beiren Beifu Printing
Machinery Operation and
Sale Company Limited
AL AEDRI B E B R A A
Zhejiang Beiren Printing
Machinery Operation and
Sale Company Limited
Mt AETRIB R E EBRA R
Hubei Beiren Printing
Machinery Operation and
Sale Company Limited
RELADRHEHEREEDR
Shaanxi Beiren Printing
Machinery Company Limited

2003 ANNUAL REPORT

AR #1,500,000.007T

Rmb1,500,000.00
AR #1,500,000.007T

Rmb1,500,000.00
AR #1,500,000.007T

Rmb1,500,000.00
AR #100,000,000.007%

Rmb100,000,000.00

AR #1,500,000.007T

Rmb1,500,000.00
AR #1,500,000.007T

Rmb1,500,000.00
AR #1,500,000.007T

Rmb1,500,000.00
AR #100,000,000.007

Rmb100,000,000.00
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46. Bk 05 B R B JE 22 B (4H)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

46. RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS

(CONTINUED)
(4) FEEEHBEERNBELEER (4) Related parties that do not have controlling
KIS relationship
B E B R BT WEE
Name of related party Relationship with the Company
EREEELHOAF ERBERTBAQAE
Beijing Yan Long Import and Export Company Fellow subsidiary
dEAKEE ERBERTBARQAE
Beiren Hotel Fellow subsidiary
BRI AFEDRRDERA A 4PN

Ninxia Beiren Xinhua Printing Joint Stock Company Limited

ERENEBDRIEMEHBRDE

Beijing Beiren Hengtong Printing Machinery Operation
and Sale Company Limited

BN AEBERERER 2 A

Guangzhou Beiren Hengtong Printing
Machinery Company Limited

BELADREMEFETREETLT

Liaoning Beiren Printing Machinery Operation and
Sale Company Limited

tRERBEZERGARRAR

Beijing Monigraf Automatic Systems Company Limited

ERAEBRERREELF

Beijing Beiying Printing and Casting Company Limited

de A B R OBE BRIy AR & R

Associated company
BE QR
Associated company

BE QR
Associated company

BE LR
Associated company

BE QR
Associated company
N
Associated company
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)

For the year ended 31 December 2003

46. RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS
(CONTINUED)

(5)

The Company had the following significant related

ETUNMTERBERS party transactions with the above related companies:
(a) HERKE (a)  Sales and purchases
A ) O EE T e R R Details of sales and purchases with related
BEYEEBAER M parties are as follows:
T :
FERE EFRZFH
2003 2002
(Accumulated) (Accumulated)
AR¥T AR# T
Rmb Rmb
HE — REHEWA
Sales transacted on behalf of the Company
— L REEEHAQT 3,880,341.88 1,923,076.92

— Beijing Yan Long Import and

Export Company

—AREALENRIEMEFETRAF
— Xian Beiren Beifu Printing

Machinery Operation

and Sale Company Limited
— M AR EREFEBRLF
— Hubei Beiren Printing Machinery

12,629,905.98

52,755,829.06

Operation and Sale
Company Limited

— AR AEBEDRIEBMEH TR AR
— Beijing Beiren Hengtong
Printing Machinery Operation
and Sale Company Limited
— BEXADRIRMEFETREELF
— Liaoning Beiren Printing

Machinery Operation

and Sale Company Limited
— EMIEAEBDRBRER DA
— Guangzhou Beiren Hengtong
Printing Machinery Operation
and Sale Company Limited

2003 ANNUAL REPORT

44,907,059.83

15,479,794.87

6,313,333.33

11,156,899.74

24,559,829.06

60,693,760.68

18,079,316.24

3,412,735.04

135,966,264.95

119,825,617.68
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

46. RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS

(CONTINUED)
(5) A~RRLMEBMLERFER (5)  The Company had the following significant related
ETHUTERBBRS (&) party transactions with the above related companies:
(Continued)
(a) HERKREG@E (@)  Sales and purchases
DR B T S E R Bk Details of sales and purchases with related
BEYEREBHEER W party are as follows:
T:
EEREH LERHY
2003 2002
(Accumulated) (Accumulated)
AE#®T AR¥T
Rmb Rmb
HERIEBA
Sale of printing machines
— EAEBEAF 8,270,000.00 15,436,200.00
— Beiren Group Corporation
—BRLAHEDRROERAF 1,176,923.08 —
— Ningxia Beiren Xinhua Printing
Joint Stock Company Limited
—tRERHERAARRAT 1,380,067.31 —
— Beijing Monigraf Automatic Systems Company Limited
10,826,990.39 15,436,200.00
HEMBKA
Sale of materials
— EAKEARAT 41,222.03 909,740.08
— Beiren Group
— HAKERE - 206,828.62
— Beiren Hotel
41,222.03 1,116,568.70
RE—BEMEXH
Purchases - Purchases of raw materials
— EREEEHOQT 676,574.65 119,095.00
— Beijing Yang Long Import and Export Company
— XAKEAT 6,806,804.00 5,866,347.88
— Beiren Group Corporation
— L AKFENHSE R 8,027,396.59 —
— Beiren Tai He Printing and Casting Factory
—HRERBEEREELT 26,986,005.08 —
— Beijing Bei Ying Printing and Casting
Company Limited
— LRERRERBERAA 2,076,000.00 —
— Beijing Monigraf Automatic Systems Company Limited
44,572,780.32 5,985,442.88

DR AR D R
EEm  HEEKRZS
REBERMSERS

=

E °

I db A B0 ROBE BRIy R A W

Prices of goods sold to the above connected companies are made
with reference to those of comparative goods in the market.
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(6) ARRAERLAFEBLSERFESR
ETUTNERABRRS (F)

(b)

mEREERE

R RH ARKFE L
AHEEAINER A
B HUR LT TG
B E R E 4457 R4t
RELETRBEZES
(BR[EAKE AT FH
BERMERMIGEER A
THEERSE | HRED
(S48 B [2002]546%%) -
LTRTREZEEREL
AEEAER LR RE M
AR MEBRHE -

1E2003F 128318 * &
AR EEEEEEFE
ARE#89,841,230.107T
(HF2002F EREEE
EEREART®
28,077,296.147T,20035 &
BEEEEEFEARY
61,763,933.967T) » HE
TR AR%13,133,980.58
T IHEABRBARY
37,949,028.907¢ * Z{fH
BERLENRERHMS
H A R#28,300,588.25
T XARESRAEEE
A R#19,290,293.007T A
RAEARBRRE R
BREFTEASIHAR
#36,806,515.127¢ + Lt
ERAHGTAR®
225,321,635.957C ° (H
2003F BAE AR
197,244,339.817T) - B ZE
2003F12H31H1E * AT
ERFARLEAEE LAWK
IRBERESARS
196,914,543.377C * ATl
e E UL A SR B B E
£ AR#28,407,092.58
5t o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

46. RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS
(CONTINUED)

(5)

The Company had the following significant related
party transactions with the above related companies:
(Continued)

(b)

Compensation for removal

At the request of the People’s Municipal
Government of Beijing and according to city
planning of Beijing, the Company will move out
of the current address, No. 44 Guangqu Road
South, Chaoyang District, Beijing, the PRC.
According to Circular Jing Jing [2002] No.546
“Reply to the Feasibility Study on Technological
Innovation through Removal of Polluting Plants
by Beiren Group Corporation “ issued by Beijing
Economic Committee, Beijing Economic
Committee agreed that Beiren Group
Corporation paid removal compensation to the
Company for the above removal.

As at 31 December 2003, the Company had
written off fixed assets with total net book value
of Rmb89,841,230.10 (including write off of
fixed assets with net book value of
Rmb28,077,296.14 in 2002 and write off of
fixed assets with net book value of
Rmb61,763,933.96 in 2003), construction in
progress of Rmb13,133,980.58, land
development cost of Rmb37,949028.90,
payment of sundry expenses and other costs
arising from removal amounting to
Rmb28,300,588.25, payment of compensation
for redundancy and relocation of staff
amounting to Rmb19,290,293.00 and
expenses incurrred by the Company such as
losses arising of interruption of production
caused by the removal amounting to
Rmb36,805,515.12. The total amount of the
above expenses was Rmb225,321,635.95. (of
which Rmb197,244,339.81 was incurred in
2003) As at 31 December 2003, the Company
received a total of removal compensation in
advance amounting to Rmb196,914,543.37
from Beiren Group Corporation. The remaining
amount of compensation receivable from
Beiren Group Corporation was
Rmb28,407,092.58.
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(REPESTERRR) (Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
—EE-FEf_F=+—HIEE For the year ended 31 December 2003
46. BBk T B4R B LA B (A1) 46. RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS
(CONTINUED)
(5) AEREELABEBELIEREELR (5)  The Company had the following significant related
ETUTEREHRS (&) party transactions with the above related companies:
(Continued)
(c) HER (¢)  Guarantee
B Z2003%F12H31H As at 31 December 2003, Beiren Group
It EAEEATRA Corporation guaranteed a short term loan
AEHERARKE amounting to Rmb33,500,000.00 on behalf of
33,500,000.007T 32 i the Company.
ER o
(d) Hft (d)  Others
FERME LERHY
2003 2002
(Accumulated) (Accumulated)
AR%T AR%T
Rmb Rmb

HEAEXZH (1)
Sale commission paid (note 1)
—ARLALEORBEREHTRAR 178,180.00 558,844.30
— Xian Beiren Beifu Printing Machinery Operation
and Sale Company Limited
— ML ADRBEREHTRAR 61,830.00 62,166.18
— Hubei Beiren Printing Machinery Operation and
Sale Company Limited
—HREAEEDREHEETRAT 1,024,471.79 363,700.87
— Beijing Beiren Hengtong Printing Machinery
Operation and Sale Company Limited
—BELADRBBEHEREALT 163,721.97 194,102.58
— Liaoning Beiren Printing Machinery Operation
and Sale Company Limited
— BN AEBBORERERAR 602,800.00 553,108.95
— Guangzhou Beiren Hengtong Printing
Machinery Company Limited

2,031,003.76 1,731,922.88

THEREXH (1)

—LAKEAT 850,121.48 1,610,364.44
Payment for the land use (note 1)

— Beiren Group Corporation

BREXE (&#2)

—LAKERH 6,976,990.12 6,000,312.73
Trademark fee paid (note 2)

— Beiren Group Corporation

HEEERA
Rental income from assets
—IRERBERZGERAT (3 100,000.00 100,000.00
— Beijing Monigraf Automatic
Systems Company Limited (note 3)
— R AREEEREEAT (F4) 1,853,418.42 =
— Beijing Bei Ying Printing and Casting
Company Limited (note 4)

1,953,418.42 100,000.00

190 |k A B9 R OBE RO A IR A W ZRE =S W



B mRME
(R EEHEAER
SEESFE=ASt—ALEE

46. BBk )5 B R R IE 3 B (AH)

(5)
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199448180 » A A
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M BES0E  FHAE
AAE8F AR
2,000,000.007T * B
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REERRATETRH
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B KB R ELE
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D ERE - Bt
2003F A B BRI T
AR #850,121.487T
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)

For the year ended 31 December 2003

46. RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS
(CONTINUED)

The Company had the following significant related
party transactions with the above related companies:
(Continued)

(d)
Note:

1.

Others (Continued)

On 18 April 1994, the Company and Beiren Group
Corporation entered into an agreement,
according to which the Company could lease the
factory site, road and the relevant facilities No.44
Guang Qu Road South, Chaoyang District,
Beijing as it was then occupying for a term of 50
years with effect from 1 January 1993, for a rent
of Rmb2,000,000.00 per year. The Company
moved during the year. Part of that factory site,
road and the relevant facilities were not used.
Beiren Group Corporation agreed to reduce land
use fee accordingly. As a result, the actual
payment made by the Company amounted to
Rmb850,121.48.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

46. RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS
(CONTINUED)

(5)

The Company had the following significant related
party transactions with the above related companies:
(Continued)

(d)
Note:

2.

Others (Continued)

On 14 July 1993, the Company and Beiren Group
Corporation entered into an agreement,
according to which the Company could have the
right to use “Beiren” brand name for a
consideration of the higher of 1% of sales revenue
of good sold under “Beiren” brand name during
that year, and Rmb15,000.00 per quarter.

The Company entered into a lease agreement
with Beijing Monigraf Automatic Systems
Company Limited for the lease of a plant.
Pursuant to the agreement, the Comany leased
the plant with a net book value of
Rmb1,229,794.51 to Monigraf for a rent of
Rmb100,000.00 per year and with a term of 3
years.

During the year, the Company entered into a
lease agreement with Beijing Beiying Printing and
Casting Company Limtied. From 1 May 20083, the
Company leased fixed assets with a net book
value of Rmb54,036,320.05 to Beiying. As at 31
December 2003, the net book value of the above
fixed assets was Rmb40,633,551.76. The rental
will be not less than the depreciation of the fixed
assets in each year and the term is 3 years.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

46. BT BZEERER Y () 46. RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS

(CONTINUED)
(5) ArREELABEBLIEAEELR (5) The Company had the following significant related
ETUTNEREBHRS (&) party transactions with the above related companies:
(Continued)
(e) EEBBHIEREBE (e)  Current accounts with related parties
#B WEHER EXY E0Y
Closing Opening
Item Name of related parties balance balance
AR%T ARET
Rmb Rmb
ERIER ML ADREREEERAR 3,642,880.00 4,159,850.79
Accounts receivable Hubei Beiren Printing Machinery Operation
and Sale Company Limited
BREALEDRIBREHTRAR 6,208,030.00 1,308,111.67
Xian Beiren Beifu Printing Machinery Operation
and Sale Company Limited
BELADRIBBEHBRAR 3,684,700.00 3,932,200.00

EREE
Bills receivable

AtERHR

Other receivables

2003 ANNUAL REPORT

Liaoning Beiren Printing Machinery Operation

and Sale Company Limited
EREAEEDRBBEHEDR 242,030.00 4,918,000.00
Beijing Beiren Hengtong Printing Machinery

Operation and Sale Company Limited

EAKEAR 1,645,425.00 1,298,300.00
Beiren Group Corporation
EELANZEDRRGERAR 1,077,000.00 —
Ningxia Beiren Xinhua Printing Joint

Stock Company Limited
GREEELOAT 3,700,000.00 —
Beiren Yan Long Import and Export Company
BN ABBARBBERAR 2,556,909.14 =
Guangzhou Beiren Hengtong Printing

Machinery Company Limited

22,756,974.14 15,616,462.46

TREABRARBREHE LT - 1,730,000.00

Beijing Beiren Hengtong Printing Machinery

Operation and Sale Company Limited
Wi ADREREHTRAT - 100,000.00
Hubei Beiren Printing Machinery Operation

and Sale Company Limited
BELAARIRAEHERAA 335,000.00 =
Liaoning Beiren Printing Machinery

Operation and Sale Company Limited

335,000.00 1,830,000.00

TARBERE — REREE 28,407,092.58 =
Beiren Group Corporation -

compensation for removal
EREARNENEEER () 2,864,115.70 =
Beijing Beiren Tai He Printing and

Casting Factory (note)
LR AR R () 6,130,594.03 =
Beijing Beiren Printing Machinery

1Accessories Factory (note)

37,401,802.31 -
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ST HRRME NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(REPESTERRR) (Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
—EE-FEf_F=+—HIEE For the year ended 31 December 2003
46. BBk T B4R B LA B (A1) 46. RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS
(CONTINUED)
(5) AREELRBEABEERFER (5)  The Company had the following significant related
ETUTEREHRS (&) party transactions with the above related companies:
(Continued)
(e) EEBEBEREL @) (e)  Current accounts with related parties
(Continued)
#A WRAER FXH F9¥
Item Name of related parties Closing balance Opening balance
ARBT ARET
Rmb Rmb
IR TAEEAR 600,000.00
Prepayments Beiren Group Corporation
BRIER TARBAT-—RERER = 47,837,247.23

Receipts in advance  Beiren Group Corporation -
compensation for removal

FE 11 8 5% EAREAT 1,981,875.28 475,460.40
Accounts payable Beiren Group Corporation
IRREELONT 881,651.38 1,009,151.38
Beijing Yan Long Import and Export Company
IR BEERRAT 176,488.18
Beijing Bei Ying Printing and Casting
Company Limited
3,040,014.84 1,484,611.78
Rt EA K ETAKERR 57,266,627.28 78,266,627.28
Other payable Beiren Group Corporation
ETRABBERRAT 20,000,000.00 —
Beijing Bei Ying Printing and Casting
Company Limited
77,266,627.28 78,266,627.28
FREARFBEBFEERLR &R The above balances have no fixed repayment terms, are
B EEHERER - interest free and unsecured or with no pledge of assets.
(5F) : HEREE A EU2003FEERMA (Note): This balance includes the amounts due from subsidiaries
EHEETLARMNKIE B which were not consolidated into the Company’s financial
2002F RERFAME L EB1L - statements in 2003. There is no change in such balance
as compared with last year.
47. A YH 47. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
HEESERA > ARAAREFEH As at the balance sheet date, there was no significant
AWEARFEEE o contingent event needs to be disclosed by the Company.
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ST HRRME NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(REPEHEESTEAFR) (Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
—EE-FEf _F=+—HIEE For the year ended 31 December 2003
48. RS 48. COMMITMENTS
(1) BREE (1)  Capital commitments
FEX¥ FONH
Closing balance Opening balance
ARETIT ARMFT
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
EHENEERELEN Contracted but not executed
HIINBEEERA for purchase of assets 15,977 102,911
(2) HEAHE (2)  Lease commitments
ZEESB/RAL 0 AEEH As at the balance sheet date, irrevocable operating
HITTAHENCEHESD leases entered into with external parties are as
BRmT : follows:
EXB L)1)
Closing balance Opening balance
AREFT ABBTR
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
TARHSEREN Minimum rental payment for
RERENTE irrevocable operating leases:
EESBRAKEE Within 1 year after the balance sheet date 317 927
EESBRAKEE In the second year after the balance sheet date 152 296
EESBRAKEE In the third year after the balance sheet date 100 260
NEEE Subsequent years 542 1,055
&t Total 1,1 2,538
49. 2 ) frut R HhE 49. NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE COMPANY
(1) ERE# (1)  Bills receivable
FX¥ FONH
Closing balance Opening balance
AR #T AR¥T
Rmb’000 Rmb’000
MITEGKER Bank acceptance notes 1,735,000.00 16,665,896.19
FRA B KRBT R MIE As at the end of the year, the Company’s bills
oo receivable have not been pledged.
EREBHREDEZFATS% Outstanding bills receivable did not have any due from
RERGBBRERK ° shareholders who hold more than 5% shares of the
Company.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EaE L NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(REPESTERRR) (Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
—EE-FEf_F=+—HIEE For the year ended 31 December 2003
49. 2 vl €Wk (A7) 49. NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE COMPANY (CONTINUED)
(2) FERIRX (2)  Accounts receivable
FEWRRRR AT : The aging of accounts receivable is analysed as
follows:
EXH FN%
Closing balance Opening balance
&f 14} HiRER BE £ bl BIRER RE
Provision for Provision for
Amount Percentage bad debts Net amount Amount  Percentage bad debts  Net amount
ARET (%) ARBT ARET ARET (%) ARET ARET
Rmb % Rmb Rmb Rmb % Rmb Rmb
1E0R 158,236,469.42 78.70 — 158,236,469.42 106,349,800.43 69.60 — 106,349,800.43
Within 1 year
1228 14,009,619.45 6.97  3,832,516.98 10,177,102.47  29,886,158.24 19.56  8,965,847.47 20,920,310.77
1 year - 2 years
2Z3% 16,161,840.43 8.04  8,778,254.57 7,383,585.86 1,394,600.00 0.91 836,760.00 557,840.00
2 years - 3 years
ENE 12,645,190.63 6.29  4,734,154.02 7,911,036.61  15,171,935.06 9.93  4,600,300.35 10,571,634.71
Over 3 years
&3 201,053,119.93 100.00 17,344,925.57  183,708,194.36 152,802,493.73 100.00 14,402,907.82 138,399,585.91
Total
FE W R SR ERBE R A T 5% L The details of the balance of the accounts receivable
ERABRRIRBERAT : due from shareholders who hold more than 5% of
the Company’s shares are as follows:
IRIR & B FXE FONH
Name of shareholder Closing balance Opening balance
AR #T AR#T
Rmb Rmb
I AEEAF Beiren Group Corporation 1,295,800.00 1,298,300.00
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49. 2l frak R ()

(8) HfttFEEW K

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)

For the year ended 31 December 2003

49. NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE COMPANY (CONTINUED)

3)

Other receivables

W Btk
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HittEWRIRER 2T : The aging of other receivables is analysed as follows:
EXY £
Closing balance Opening balance
4] :4:] BIRER 2E &8 t Al BIRER e
Provision for Provision for
Amount Percentage bad debts Net amount Amount  Percentage bad debts Net amount
AERT (%) ARBT AERT AR®T (%) ARBT ARBT
Rmb % Rmb Rmb Rmb % Rmb Rmb
£V 41,017,565.05 41.37 —  41,017,565.05  13,675,908.93 18.44 — 13,675,908.93
Within 1 year
1528 = — - - 613,355.11 0.83 — 613,355.11
1 year - 2 years
283% = — - - 298,350.00 0.40 — 298,350.00
2 years - 3 years
ki: 30 58,139,044.87 58.63  12,000,000.00  46,139,044.87  59,575,357.30 80.33  4,843,681.70 54,731,675.60
Over 3 years
&t 99,156,609.92 100.00 12,000,000.00  87,156,609.92  74,162,971.34 100.00 4,843,681.70 69,319,289.64
Total

H At EWRERE R A F5%
BLEBRBBRRRZRERMOT

BRERER

Name of shareholder

The details of the balance of the other receivables
due from shareholders who hold more than 5% of
the Company’s shares are as follows:

FXH
Closing balance

AR%¥iT
Rmb

FHAR
Opening balance

AR% T
Rmb

Beiren Group Corporation

I AEEAF

IErE A Em AL A EE A FW
BB HEENREE 15
& R M EE46(5)(b) °

2003 ANNUAL REPORT

28,407,092.58

The amount represents the balance of compensation

for removal due from Beiren Group Corporation,

details of which are set out in note 46(5)(b).
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ST HRRME NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(REPESTERRR) (Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
—EE-FEf_F=+—HIEE For the year ended 31 December 2003
49. A W)€l Wk Bk (A7) 49. NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE COMPANY (CONTINUED)
(4) iR (4) Provision for bad debts
xF xF
3011 ] RS BHY ¥ Y
Provision
for bad dets
Provision Transfer
Opening for the during the Closing
balance year year balance
AE%T AR#¥T AR®T AR®T
Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb
FE W 1R Accounts receivable 14,402,907.82 10,000,000.00 (7,057,982.25) 17,344,925.57
H ft e W K Other receivables 4,843,681.70  7,156,318.30 — 12,000,000.00
&5t Total 19,246,589.52 17,156,318.30 (7,057,982.25) 29,344,925.57
(5) FAMIRRK (5)  Prepayment
FEAIRRIRER DT ¢ The aging analysis of prepayment is as follows:
EXY FAH
Closing balance Opening balance
AR®T % AR#T %
Rmb % Rmb %
1R Within 1 year 6,315,022.59 100 5,103,949.21 100
FENIRAAEREISDF5% Prepayment did not have any due from shareholders
NERGHBRRRIK ° who hold more than 5% shares of the Company.
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49. 2w frataR R () 49. NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE COMPANY (CONTINUED)
(6) FTERKEESE (6) Inventories and provision for diminution in value of
inventories
FXRB FNH
Closing balance Opening balance
&8 Bk (R 2 0 bk ] KX BREER BE
Provision for Provision for
diminution diminution
Amount in value Net amount Amount in value Net amount
AR¥T AR¥T AR¥T AR T AR AR
Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb
RAE 34,521,395.41 764,589.52  33,756,805.89 31,843,952.90  2,425,515.50  29,418,437.40
Raw materials
EER 114,138,678.56 7,289,687.02 106,848,991.54 160,327,363.57 10,278,738.01 150,048,625.56
Work in progress
ERm 204,541,083.02 26,843,366.91 177,697,716.11 169,516,428.44 12,937,509.00 156,578,919.44
Finished goods
BREYREA 35,436,859.58 —  35,436,859.58 33,296,060.50 —  33,296,060.50
Semi-finished goods
&t 388,638,016.57 34,897,643.45 353,740,373.12 394,983,805.41 25,641,762.51 369,342,042.90
Total
FEKEEEEZFBOT : Movement of the provision for diminution in value of
inventories is as follows:
Y3 Y3
FOH HRE By FRY
Provision Transfer
Opening for the during the Closing
balance year year balance
AE#¥T AE#¥T AE#¥T AE#T
Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb
BFEREEE Provision for diminution
in value of inventories
RArH Raw materials 2,425,515.50 — (1,660,925.98) 764,589.52
KEM Work in progress 10,278,738.01  3,531,095.76 (6,520,146.75) 7,289,687.02
ER® Finished goods 12,937,509.00 14,550,000.00 (644,142.09) 26,843,366.91
&5t Total 25,641,762.51 18,081,095.76 (8,825,214.82) 34,897,643.45

BEIREN PRINTING MACHINERY HOLDINGS LIMITED
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BItHRRME NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(REPESTERRR) (Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
—EE-FEf_F=+—HIEE For the year ended 31 December 2003
49. A )t WEWEE (4) 49. NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE COMPANY (CONTINUED)
(7) REARERE (7)  Long term equity investments
EXB 0¥
Closing balance Opening balance
AE#T ARKT
Rmb Rmb
HMAGHBRNFARRE Investment in subsidiaries
included in scope of consolidation 142,926,771.54 143,799,157.48
HRAAAHHRENFAFARE  Investment in subsidiaries not
included in scope of consolidation 3,669,396.44 2,583,942.96
HBEOERE Investment in associated companies 11,864,524.22 15,172,636.83
At Total 158,460,692.20 161,555,737.27
A RERERERNEER Less: provision for diminution in value
of long term equity investments (2,122,061.13) (1,071,631.40)
ROBRERERE Long term equity investments, net 156,338,631.07 160,484,105.87
REREREREEFESZS W Changes in provision for diminution in value of long
T term equity invesent are as follows:
AR% T
Rmb
FAE Opening balance 1,071,631.40
PN ) || Addition during the year 2,122,061.13
REEH Transfer in the year (1,071,631.40)
FRE Closing balance 2,122,061.13
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

49. NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE COMPANY (CONTINUED)

RERERE (&) (7)  Long term equity investments
Increase/
decrease Transfer of
Share of in equity retained profits
Addition/  registered interest  Provision Share  toincrease  Accumulated
Names of Initial (decrease) in equity ininvested for equity of cash registered increase/  Provision for Closing
invested companies investment  investment holding  companies investement dividend capital (decrease) diminution in value
book value
0% BN/HY HLAEM  HREEL  RERE 288 UXIERAE
BREATER REE REE AXNHE BEEEE f AEAR EREREXR 2itRAE BEERE EFAREEE
AR AR % ARET  ARER ARET ARET(F) AR AR
Rmb. Rmb. % Rmb. Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb
BARHEENTAR
Subsidiaries included in consolidation
FREAZTORERERDT 29,632,699.26 - 70.00 3,443,845.68 111,533.67 (1,613,500.00 ) —  7,546,930.22 —  37,179,629.48
Beijing Beiren Fuji Printing
Machinery Company Limited
EREAREDFIERE 4,000,000.00 - 98.77  32,453.34 - - —  (2,720,672.31) —  1,279,327.69
Beijing Beiren Jing Yan
Printing Machinery Factory
ALENGERERRELT 2,434,100.00  99,900.00 50.68  258,673.16 - - (99,900.00)  375,900.35 — 2,909,900.35
Hebei Beiren Ge Zhi Ji Company Limited
BALADHRRERRELR 14,848,000.00 - 51.20 (2,855,914.47) - - — (14,848,000.00 ) — -
Haimen Beiren Printing Machinery
Company Limited
REERAE 3.51 — 100.00 - - - - (3.51) —
Sheenlife Ltd
FREADHFBOEREALT 15,400,000.00 - 68.66  633,692.69 - - — 733,365.61 —  16,133,365.61
Beijing Beiren Yu Xin Plastic Printing
Company Limited
KELADBERERELLR 84,180,000.00 = 84.18 2,238,134.82 = = = 282,619.94 —  84462,619.94
Shaanxi Beiren Printing Machinery
Company Limited
I ACRIBREHERAT 825,000.00 = 55.00  (70,780.82) = = = 136,928.47 = 961,928.47
Zhejiang Beiren Printing Machinery
Company Limited
151,319,802.77  99,900.00 3,680,104.40 111,533.67 (1,613500.00)  (99,900.00) (8,492,931.23) — 142,926,771.54
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(REPESTERRR) (Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
—EE-FEf_F=+—HIEE For the year ended 31 December 2003
49. A W)€l Wk Bk (A7) 49. NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE COMPANY (CONTINUED)
(7) RHEARERE (&) (7)  Long term equity investments
Increase/
decrease Transfer of
Share of in equity retained profits
Addition/ registered interest  Provision Share  toincrease  Accumulated
Names of Initial (decrease) in equity ininvested for equity of cash registered increase/  Provision for Closing
invested companies investment  investment holding panies i dividend capital (decrease) diminution in value
book value

om  BM/EY HLAAHER  HREERN  RERE 2848 NAFERRE

BRENTER REE REE ER0LH  ERERE R BEAH BEIRELX RiHEHE REER FREEEE
ARKT ARKT % ARET  ARER ARET ARET () ARET ARKT

Rmb Rmb % Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb
FAAAHBENT AR
Subsidiaries not included in consolidation
EREARADHERER 2,500,000.00 - 62.50 (415,326.61) - - - (731,493.64) (1,768,506.36 ) -
Beijing Tai He Printing and Casting Factory
BREALEDRIBREAERAT 735,000.00 = 4900  34,813.68 = = = 45,293.35 = 780,293.35

Xian Beiren Beifu Printing Operating

and Sale Company Limited
AL ADBIBRERERAR 765,000.00 = 51.00 210.07 = = = 2,041.96 = 767,041.96
Hubei Beiren Printing Machinery

Operating and Sale Company Limited
ERLADRIEESR 1,892,913.00 - 94.65 (540,151.65) - - —  (1,539,358.23) (353,554.77) —
Beijing Beiren Printing Machinery

Accessories Factory

5,892,913.00 = (920,454.51) = = —  (2,223516.56) (2,122,061.13) 1,547,335.31
HEQT

Associated company

EFFAFEDRROERLT 10,680,000.00 (5,100,000 ) 28.76 (1,075,640.05 ) — — = (32,049.19) —  5,547,950.81

Ninghai Beiren Xinhua Printing

Joint Stock Company Limited
LREAERARBREHERAR 900,000.00 — 45.00  29,222.89 — — — 15,038.21
Beijing Beiren Hengtong Printing Machinery

915,038.21

Operation and Sale Company Limited
BENLABEDRIBRERAT 450,000.00 — 30.00  (57,860.49) —  (54,416.37) — 395,583.63
Guangzhou Beiren Hengtong PrintingMachinery
Operation and Sale Company Limited
REXADRIRRERARRELD 343,000.00 — 49.00 1,967.08 — — — 9,433.52 — 352,433.52
Liaoning Beiren Printing Machinery
Operation and Sale Company Limited

LREBBEAREELT — 1,136,000.00 20.00 (121,538.86) = = —  (134446.93) —  1,001553.07
Beijing Beiying Moulding Company Limited
LRERARZKARAT 3,675,000.00 — 49.00  (23,035.02) — — — (23,035.02) —  3,651,964.98
Beijing Monigraf Automatic Systems
Company Limited
16,048,000.00 (3,964,000.00) (1,246,884.45 ) - - —  (21947578) —  11,864,524.22
176,410,715.77 (3,864,100.00) 1,512,765.44 11153367 (1,613500.00)  (99,900.00) (10,935,92357) (2,122,061.13) 156,338,631.07
() ZAREQTUKXRDEFE (Note) During the year, the Company utilised the
A R#99,900.007T & ¥ retained profits of Rmb99,900.00 to increase the
SR ARKIZE - A capital investment in Hebei Ge Zhi Zi. Details
B E R M6 o are set out in note 6.
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B mRME
(R EEHEAER
SEESFE=ASt—ALEE

49. 2w frataR R () 49. NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE COMPANY (CONTINUED)
(8) EEEKUW A/ (8)  Turnover and cost of sales from principal operations
FERMH LERHY
A 5783 KA B
Turnover  Cost of sales Turnover Cost of sales
AEET AR#T AR¥T AR¥T
Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb
A8 Local sales
FRAFBIBMEE  Sheet-fed offset
printing machines 507,159,165.63 300,557,481.32 547,097,210.81 344,630,765.19
BEKORIKEE Web-fed offset
printing machines 187,560,683.72 138,741,140.70 130,144,563.69  97,343,492.87
BREHHE Pressing machines 1,790,598.29  2,620,821.90 = =
EREHHE Sale of spare parts 8,292,038.24  8,270,334.75 11,618,018.68 11,071,302.15
Hits Others 5,719,483.96  4,750,478.45 = =
710,521,969.84 454,940,257.12 688,859,793.18 453,045,560.21
Shes Export sales
ERI# s & Sale of printing machines 6,255,740.89 4,612,240.41 247,126.49 174,421.12
EmEHHE Sale of spare parts 61,189.62 36,420.06 = =
6,316,930.51 4,648,660.47 247,126.49 174,421.12
a3t Total 716,838,900.35 459,588,917.59 689,106,919.67 453,219,981.33
9 EEWZ (9)  Investment income
FERMB LERHE
2003 2002
Rmb Rmb
AR AR¥T
RERE W Long term investment income
RERLRARE Profit recognized using equity method 1,512,765.44 1,676,507.35
RERERERHERL Loss on provision for diminution in value
of long term equity investments (2,122,061.13) (1,071,631.40)
RUEERERERL Loss on provision for diminution in value
of long term debt investments (5,000,000.00) —
BRERHKREREKSE Income from disposal of long term
equity investments 405,174.80 —
BRERE=EHH Amortisation on the difference of
long term equity investments (12,908.07) —
(5,217,028.96) 604,875.95
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)

For the year ended 31 December 2003

50.

COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Appropriate adjustment on the comparative figures of 2002
in the financial statements have been made in accordance
with the retrospective adjustment as mentioned in note 4.
In addition, certain comparative figures have been
reclassified in accordance with the format of the financial
statements for 2003.
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W Btk
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

1. EFFECT ONTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FROM DIFFERENCES BETWEEN
ACCOUNTS PREPARED UNDER PRC
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND HONG
KONG ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

As at 31 December 2003, the Company recorded net profit
of Rmb82,048,000 and net assets of Rmb1,202,617,000
according to the PRC accounting standards, and main
adjustment on net profit and net assets prepared under Hong
Kong accounting standards are as follows:

T :
BHHE FAEEER
Net profit Shareholder’s equity
b 3:3 | LEH EXH B3}
Closing Opening
Current year Previous year balance balance
ARBTT ARBBTT ARBTRT ARETT
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000
(BE#) (BEH)
(restated) (restated)
BHEETHER 82,048 68,941 1,202,617 1,021,311
Prepared under PRC accounting standards
BEARETTENRE
Adjustments made to conform with accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong
TASERAEBEMREEZER = = (60,198) (60,198)
Difference in valuation of net assets contributed to
the Company by Beiren Group Corporation
TARERAEEREZR2HAHH 313 480 47,832 9,570
Subsequent mortization of difference in valuation of net assets
contribution to the Company by Beiren Group Corporation
FEFARAELANFEEEENZR — — — (792)
Difference in valuation of net assets upon acquisition of a subsidiary
RAMBAREEHREER 1,390 31 (352) (1,742)
Difference in valuation of capital contribution to subsidiaries
HRENEEARRZENR = = (24,209) (24,209)
Receipt of option payments recognized as income
HttEERERAZEER 5,000 — 13,333 8,333
Difference in provision for diminution in value of other assets
EEREARAZER 7,740 — 18,852 —
Difference in recognition of deferred tax
KiE—MWEARELE HERIZEER — — 4,479 —
Difference in recognition of goodwill arising from acquisition of subsidiaries
Wi —WEBARAELCEEREER (448) = (896) =
Difference in amortisation of goodwill arising from acquisition of subsidiaries
Hity (105) (116) (924) (742)
Others
REBGHER 96,148 69,336 1,200,534 951,531

Prepared under Hong Kong accounting standards
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SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

1. EFFECT ONTHE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

S 2% S0 OO s O 0 O FROM DIFFERENCES BETWEEN
(#8) ACCOUNTS PREPARED UNDER PRC
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND HONG
KONG ACCOUNTING STANDARDS
(CONTINUED)
B RTHAER
Less: Adjustment for previous periods
EEHERACER = 3,907 = 11,112
Difference in recognition of deferred tax
Wi —MBARELEZEEREERE
RERNKRZER = — = 4,479
Difference in deduction of deferred tax credit from
the goodwill arising from acquisition of subsidiaries
KiE—MEARELEZHEHBHER — (448) - (448)
Differences in amortisation of goodwill
arising from acquisition of subsidiaries
Wi — MBLARELCEEREZRRE = = = 792
Adjustment on the difference in valuation of
assets upon acquisition of subsidiaries
96,148 72,795 1,200,534 967,466
2. ZwEBEAMEET-HE5% 2. RETURNS ON NET ASSETS AND
T ¥ B 2k 24 5 I o At EARNINGS PER SHARE ON FULLY
DILUTED BASIS AND WEIGHTED
AVERAGE BASIS
BEEWREE (%) SRk E (T/iR)
Returns on net assets (%) Earnings per share (Rmb/share)
THEE In#EF 5 EEEE In#EF 5
Fully diluted Weighted diluted Fully diluted Weighted diluted
] & B A 2003%F 2002%F 2003%F 2002%F 2003%F 2002%F 2003%F 2002%F
Profit for the period 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002 2003 2002
ARMT AR¥T NR¥ T AR¥T AR¥ 7T AR¥ T ARET AR T
Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb
FEEKFE 27.39  28.92  28.31 29.49 0.78 0.74 0.78 0.74
Profit from principal
oprations
EERE 9.49 7.88 9.80 8.03 0.27 0.20 0.27 0.20
Operating profit
bR 6.82 6.75 7.05 6.88 0.19 0.17 0.20 0.17
Net profit
HEREREMHBRE
#9735 A1 6.42 6.02 6.64 6.14 0.18 0.15 0.18 0.15

Net profit, net of
extraodinary item
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

wmEER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
(REHESTERRR) (Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
—EE-FEf _F=+—HIEE For the year ended 31 December 2003
3. 20034E12H31H¥% AN 3. ANALYSIS OF PROVISION FOR
YA W) A DIMINUTION IN VALUE OF ASSETS AS
AT 31 DECEMBER 2003
200318 1A 33 )| 33 ] HeHEELEmAY 20035124 31A
Additions Transfer Reduction due to change
At 1.1.2003 during the year during the year in the scope of consolidation At 31.12.2003
RE aft 48 aft 48 Atk 2% aft 2% aft 2%
ltems Group Company Group Company Group Company Group Company Group Company
BIRER 25,727,744.25 19,246,589.52 18,276,147.90 17,156,318.30  (8,649,023.72) (7,057,982.25) (6,229.29) — 35,348,639.14  29,344,925.57
Provision for
bad debts
He 0 Including:
FE bR 5% 19,622,331.91 14,402,907.82 13,679,361.10 10,000,000.00 (8,649,023.72) (7,057,982.25) — — 24,652,669.29 17,344,925.57
Accounts receivable
Het R 6,105,412.34 4,843,681.70  4,596,786.80  7,156,318.30 — — (6,229.29) — 10,695,969.85 12,000,000.00
Other receivables
GFEGEEE 26,836,175.05 25,641,762.51 19,956,241.20 18,081,095.76 (8,825,214.82) (8,825,214.82)  (439,541.59) — 37,527,659.84 34,897,643.45

Provision for
diminution in value
of inventories
HA ¢ Including:
EH 3,180,386.46  2,425,515.50 8,361.00 — (1,660,925.98) (1,660,925.98) — —  1,527,821.48 764,589.52
Raw materials
ERM 13,377,050.58 12,937,509.00 16,416,784.44 14,550,000.00  (644,142.09)  (644,142.09) — — 29,149,692.93 26,843,366.91
Finished goods
EEM 10,278,738.01 10,278,738.01  3,531,095.76  3,531,095.76  (6,520,146.75) (6,520,146.75)  (439,541.59) — 6,850,145.43  7,289,687.02
Work in progress
LR L = - = - - - - -
Self-produced
work in progress

ROREREER 11,784,212.32  9,404,831.40  7,122,061.13  7,122,061.13 (1,071,631.40) (1,071,631.40) = — 17,834,642.05 15,455,261.13
Provision for
diminution in value of
long term investments
HA ¢ Including:
REARERE 3,451,012.32 1,071,631.40 2,122,061.13  2,122,061.13 (1,071,631.40) (1,071,631.40) — — 4501,442.05 2,122,061.13
Long term equity
investments
REOBERE 8,333,200.00 8,333,200.00  5,000,000.00  5,000,000.00 — — — — 13,333,200.00 13,333,200.00
Long term debt
investments

EEEEREER 27,720,554.99 27,601,252.99  6,500,000.00 — (2,609,299.41) (2,609,299.41)  (119,302.00) — 31,491,953.58 24,991,953.58
Provision for
diminution in value
of fixed assets
HA ¢ Including:
BERE 27,720,554.99 27,601,252.99 — — (2,609,299.41) (2,609,299.41)  (119,302.00) — 24,991,953.58 24,991,953.58
Plant and machinery
BEEREY — — 6,500,000.00 — — — — — 6,500,000.00 —
Buildings

BN EEREERE 3,480,000.00 — — — (3,480,000.00) — — = _ _
Provision for diminution

in value of

intangible assets

ERIRHEER 8,126,109.74 6,960,281.92 — — (6,960,281.92) (6,960,281.92) — —  1,165,827.82 —
Provision for diminution

in value of construction

in progress

At Total 103,674,796.35 88,854,718.34 51,854,450.23 42,359,475.19 (31,595,451.27) (26,524,409.80)  (565,072.88) — 123,368,722.43 104,689,783.73
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SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

4. ANALYSIS OF ITEMS IN THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS WITH CHANGES OF 30%
OR ABOVE AND REPRESENTING 5% OR
ABOVE OF TOTAL ASSETS AT THE
BALANCE SHEET DATE OR 10% OR
ABOVE OF THE TOTAL PROFIT FOR THE
YEAR:

1. Cash and bank balances decreased by 23.65% as
compared with previous year mainly because the
Company repaid a portion of bank loans and made
investment in construction of new factory during the
year.

2. Bills receivable decreased by 61.23% as compared
with last year mainly because the Company had to
meet its requirement for funds in the year so that bills
receivable were discounted and endorsed. As a result,
bills receivable decreased.

3. Accounts receivable increased by 33.84% over
previous year mainly because the Company
expanded the market share in mult-colour machinery
and large-size printing newspaper machinery (tower
machinery), strengthened the market competitiveness
against similar imported goods and changed its credit
policies. As a result, the rate of increase in accounts
receivable was relatively higher.

4. Other receivables increased by 98.7% over last year
mainly due to the increase in compensation receivable
by the Company for removal of old factory.

5. Inventories decreased by 0.24% as compared with
previous year and stayed at similar level at the
beginning of the year.

6. The cost and net book value of fixed assets increased
by 15.41% and 33.36% over last year respectively
because the construction of the Company's new
factory at Yi Zhuang was completed and put into
operation so that there was relatively greate increase
in cost and net book value of fixed assets.

7. Long term deferred expenses decreased by 75.41%
as compared with previous year mainly because the
Company received compensation for land
development costs as a result of the removal of the
old factory.
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For the year ended 31 December 2003

ANALYSIS OF ITEMS IN THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS WITH CHANGES OF 30%
OR ABOVE AND REPRESENTING 5% OR
ABOVE OF TOTAL ASSETS AT THE
BALANCE SHEET DATE OR 10% OR
ABOVE OF THE TOTAL PROFIT FOR THE
YEAR: (CONTINUED)

4.

8.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Short term loans decreased by 51.75% as compared
with last year mainly because the Company repaid a
portion of bank loans when they were due for
payment.

Bills payable decreased by 81.44% as compared with
previous year mainly because the Company repaid
the bills discounted by the buyers when they were
due for payment.

Accounts payable increased by 21.76% over last year
mainly due to the increase in accounts payable for
purchases of goods and balance of accounts payable
under external review and settlement method.

Receipts in advance decreased by 56.12% as
compared with previous year mainly because the
Company had cleared the amount received in
advance relating to the compensation for removal
during the year.

Wages payable increased by 51.12% over last year
mainly due to the increase in the wages payable
included in the costs and expenses of Haimen Beiren.

Taxes payable increased by 34.6% over previous year
mainly due to the increase in taxable income as a
result of the increase in operating income for the year.

Other payable increased by 19.41% over last year
mainly due to the increase in compensation payable
for relocation of staff as a result of the Company’s
removal.

Long-term loans decreased by 82.74% as compared
with last year as the Company repaid a portion of
bank loans.

Paid up capital received and capital reserve increased
by 5.5% and 29.81% respectively over last year
mainly because of the Company’s issue of A shares,
which led to increase in paid up capital received and
capital reserve.
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SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2003

ANALYSIS OF ITEMS IN THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS WITH CHANGES OF 30%
OR ABOVE AND REPRESENTING 5% OR
ABOVE OF TOTAL ASSETS AT THE
BALANCE SHEET DATE OR 10% OR
ABOVE OF THE TOTAL PROFIT FOR THE
YEAR: (CONTINUED)

4.

5.

17.

18.

19.

Operating profit for the year increased by 41.78% over
last year, of which principal operating income
increased by 8.49% over last year, representing a
growth rate higher than that of principal operating cost
amounting to 7.17%. As a result, principal operating
profit increased by 11.53% over last year. Other
operating profit recorded an increase over last year,
while expenses for the year remained essentially
unchanged from last year.

Investment income decreased by 188.70% as
compared with last year mainly due to losses arising
from the provision for diminution in value of long term
investment by the Company.

The net amount of non-operating income and
expenses decreased by 137.12% as compared with
last year mainly due to the increase in the net loss
arising from clearance of fixed assets.

PROFIT AND LOSS FROM NON-
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND THEIR
AMOUNTS IN 2003:

&F
RA Item Amount
RERIREREEENAR Write off of profit and loss from long term
share equity investment 405,174.80
REEEEE EBRIBELMNER Write off the profit and loss from fixed assets
and construction in progress 3,300,653.33
NRAERE RERMEER Various non-operational incomes net of
HEEEEMIA provision for diminution in value and
write off of long-term investment 1,044,094.28
NRAERE RERMEER Various non-operational expenses net of
MEEEEM provision for diminution in value and
write off of long term investment (778,861.33)
FrEsgey The impact to income tax 839,778.04
4,810,839.12

de A Ep R OBE BRIy AR & R

SR B = E R



